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About the report

Worldpay Group plc asms to produce an open and transparent Annual Repart which grves a farr, balanced and understandable portrayal of our strategy and

performance

This 1s our first Annual Report a5 a publicly bsted company and we welcome feedback on haw wefl we are doing and where we might improve

Please give us your feedback at mvestor relations@worldpay com

You can find this report and additwonal informat:on bout World pay on our website at worldpay com




Overview

We are leaders in modern money.
Our vision is to be the world’s most progressive and reliable payments partner, sharing
insights and helping customers prosper.

We differentiate ourselves through:

Our people

Our global reach

Modern technology

An unparalleled network of partnerships and relationships




Financial highlights

Net revenue®
2015 £981.7m +14%
20142 £863.4m

Gross profit
2015 £860.4m +12%
20147 £765.3m

Underlying EBITDA’
2015 £406.1m +8%
20147 £374.7m

Operating profit
2015 £166.9m +34%
2014% £125.0m

Profit/(loss) before tax
2015 £19.1m +£66 2m
2014% £(47.1)m

Free cash flow®
2015 £32.4m +£31.7m
20142 £0.7m

Notes

1 Net revenue 1s defined as revenue less interchange and scheme fees

2 2014 represents the pro forma 12-month percd to 31 Decemnber 2014

3 Underlyng EBITDA s defined as earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 1t also excludes separately disclosed items
which are explained in the financial review on page 73

4 Free cash flow 13 defined as net cash flow from operating activities less capital expendstuce and underlying finance casts Ut excludes any
workng capital movements associated with the IPO

Link to The Group’s finanaal statements page 118




Operational highlights

Number of transactions processed
2015 13.1bn +14%
20142 11.5bn

Total transaction value

2015 £401.9bn +9%

20147 £369.5bn

Net revenue/total transactional value
2015 0.24% +1 basis pt

2014°0 23%

Link to The Group’s key performance indicators page 52




Worldpay in numbers

We provide an extensive range of technology-led payment products and services to over
400,000 customers, enabling their businesses to grow and prosper.

We manage the increasing complexity of the payments landscape for our customers,
allowing them to accept the widest range of payment types around the world.

Using our network and technology, we are able to process payments from geographies covenng 99%
of global GDP, across 146 countries and 126 currencies. We help our customers to accept more thann

300 different payment types.

We benefit from operating in a large, fast-growing and dynamic market: in 2015, we
processed over 13 billion transactions for our customers, an increase of 14% compared to
2014

We have invested more than £1 billion in the last five years in our technology, people and
capabilities.

We are now in the final stages of creating a state-of-the-art technology platform to support
our growth over the long term, to enhance reliability and secunty, and to better serve our
customers.

Our solutions are delwered by 5,000 colleagues, across 25 offices in 13 countries.

In 2015, we listed our shares for trading on the main market of the London Stock Exchange,
and in December became a member of the FTSE 100 index.

We are Worldpay, and we are ready for business.




Chairman’s statement

in our first Annual Report and Accounts since we became 3 publidy sted company In October 2015, | am delighted to report & year of
significant prograss, buildmg our capabilities for a successiut future,

Dear shareholder,

in 2015, we delivered strong financial performance, demonstrating that we have a robust bustness model that 1s capable of delwering strong,

visitrle and recurnng shareholder returns tn support of our strategic wsion, we have tnvested in our people, products and techaology We

are currently entenng the final stages of bullding our marker-leading new technology platform and have a strong prpeline of technical

innovaton to help our customers prosper '

In addition to the successful (PO towards the end of 2015, for which we gained external recogniion as ‘PO of the year 2015° in the Broadwalk
Service Awards, we Blso put in place new commutted bank financing and issued €500m senior unsecured notes We now have the
capital strycture to support our growth in the future

Since my appointment as Chairman in September 2015, 1 have spent time with our executive team and other employees to gain an
understanding of this industry, our key strengths and the challenges we face What 1s clear to me 15 that the payments market 15 developing at
pace, becoming increasingly complex and challenging, the expectatians placed upon peyments providers such as Worldpay are increasing, and,
with our talented people, our focus on the custemer and our technologrcal innovation, we are well positioned Lo Support aur customers, both
now and in the future

The Board

We have built 3 strong Board with Non-Executive Directors who possess a diverse range of skills and expenence to complement those of our
three Executrve Directors John Allen and Marun Scicluna served the Group as independent Non-Executive Directors under pnvate equity
ownership and they bring knowledge of the Company and the industry as well as substantial commercial and financial experience to our new
8oard's defiberations { am delighted that Deanna Oppenheimer joined the Board as an Independent Non-Executive Director on 1 Janvary
2016 The breadth of her skils and experience in financial senices will be invatuable to Worldpay We will further strengthen the Board during
2016 Advent and Bain remain larga sharehalders of the Group and, as entitled, have apposnted James Brocklebank and Robin Marshall
respectively as Non-Executive Directors on the Board £ach possesses a wealth of knowledge about the Company and the industry

Governance and corporate cuiture

The Board has made a firm commitment to hugh standards of corporate governance and this fs further explained 1n the corporate governance
report We believe that strong governance should prevail throughout the orgamisanon and we pay attenton to the progress being made in
burlding a culture that supports the sustainable long-term success of the Group

Colleagues

On behalf of the Board, | would ke to pay special thanks to our collesgues, who have made a substantial contnbution to ous achisvements
throughout the year 1tis partcularly pleasing ta see that a tignificant majorny are shareholders, aligning their mterests with thase of other
shareholders and enabling them to share in the success they are helping to create

Dividend pohcy

The Board intends to adopt a dmidend policy based on a payout ratio of 20-30% of reported profit after tax per annum, commencing in the
current financial year and we expect to announce our first interen dnidend with our 2016 half year results, payable later inthe year As
referenced in the IPO Prospectus, no dividend will be paid in respect of 2015

Our stakeholders
1 would like 1o thank all cur shareholders, bond hotders and banks for their support during the IPO, bond nsue and bank financing and look
forward to their continued engagement and supportsn the future

Sir Michael Rake
Chaiman
8 March 2016

iink to Corporate govemnance report page 82




Chief Executive's statement

2015 was a year of strang operational and Rnancial perfarmance as well as considerable achlevemant tm the further impiementation of our
strategy.

13 1bn
Number of transactions processed

£406 1m
undertying EBITDA

6%
of employees are Worldpay shareholders

Unk to our markats page 16

An increasingly complex and dynamic payments market
we delivered thss strong performance against a backdrop of an increasingly complex and dynamic payments [andscape Thes 1s presenting
significant challenges to aur customers, from the smallesy traders to some of the largest global businesses

This growing complexity 1s partly being driven by the higher expectations of merchants’ own customers For example, they are increasingly
demanding improved mobile funcuonality as smartphone and tablet use continues to grow, and a umnfied view of transactions across physical,
online and motile chznnels

At the same time, our merchants’ markets are beceming ever more international, requinag them to accept more currencses and payment
methods than ever before As a result, they also need to manage the assoctated regulation and increased risk, fraud and security issuas With
increasingly global compeution, successful merchants are alto lookeng at how they can improve their use of data to gain deeper msight 1nto
thesr customers’ buying habits and to drve efficiency

Worldpay is well pasitioned to support our customers in meeting these challenges | am confident that we have the capabilities, talent and
resources to be at the forafront of innovation and to deliver securely and reliably the services and products our customers nead

Substantial progress on the implementation of our strategy

Qur strategy s designed to maximise the benefits of our strong competitive position tn our markets, in order to deliver sustainable, predictable
growth, profitability and shareholder returns we arm to do this by ensuring that we have s deep understanding of the needs of our customers
n core segments We differentiate our offering thraugh technology and tnnovative produtts, and aim to expand in existing markets, as well as
enter new ones

Realsing the full potentsal of cur bustness model should result in strong cash flow generation, allowing us ta ratnvest i our business, as well as
enhance our growth through acquisitions and investments

In 2015, we made substanual progress an the implementation of our strategy, resulting 1n growth i all key customer segments We deepened
and strengthened our customer relationships, resulting in strong growth i Global eCom, with transactions up 31%, 9% transaction grawth
the US, and transaction growth of 8% in the UK

We also delivered new and innovative products, and updated existing ones, for our customers ‘We obtained processing licenses in Canada and
Iapan, while new customer products and serices induded an update to RiskGuardian, our fraud prevantion teol, improved mobile-fnendty
payments through Hosted Paymant Pages, rich data analytes for UK SMEs through My Business Dashboard, and delivery of an omnichannel
offening through Worldpay Total (n the US, the technology integratwon of the SecureNet acquisition is pragressing to plan, and we signed over
80 new partnars in the year These partners will be important in enabhng us to delver new, integrated payment products focused on specific
customer segments in the US market We aim to be at the forefront of innovation and tn 1015 we continued to invest in our Pazien [oint
venturg and filed three patent applications

The UK saw the successful launch, towards the end of the year, of Warldpay Business Finance (in partnership with Libens), with aver E2m
committed so far to UK campanies looking to invest in and graw ther businesses We are also now delivenng an ecommerce solution to more
than 40% of new UK SME customers, against less than 20% of existing customers

Another key area of achievement was in the further strengthening of aur technological capabilities, which are a key source of differentiation
for us In terms of progress on our new technology platform, which will deliver signdicant enhancements to our aglity, flexibility snd
efficvency, we migrated the off-host servicing and data applications to our own systems, 50 that only one component now remains on RBS°
systems the cleanng and settiement engine We have now completed the build of tha core platform of the new systern to replace this, and
expect to start boarding our first customars onta it n the summer of 2016

Strong financia! performance
| am pleased to report that we delvered a strong financial performance, consistent with the guidance that we gave at the ume of our IPO

Across the Group, we processed over 13 bilion trantactians, an increase of 14% compared to 2014 Total transaction value was £401 9bn,
while the net revenue we earned from processing these transactions rose by 1a%, to £981 7




In terms of Group profitability, underlylng EBITDA increased 8% to £406 1m, a strong performance At a divisional level, Globat eCom and
WPUK outperformed against our expectations Global eCom net revenue grew 17% compared to 2014, driven by both the growth of the
market and naw customer wins In the UK, net revenue grew 11%, driven by improved customer retentlon, new products and increased
penetration of ecommerce solutions

in the US, net revenye grew 15% Excluding the benefit of the SecursNet acquisihion and cummency movements, the growth was 3% We are
making progress in transforming the business into one with an integrated customer offenng, supported by » partner and developer-led
business model, hawever, it 1s taking longer and costing more than expected Flons de Kort, who previously headed our Global eCom dvision,
Is now leading the US business, and in 2016 will focus on the completion of this transformation and the rormalisation of the cost base

Our people. making Worldpay a great place to work

I am proud of the further progress we made in 2015 to improve our erganisational effectiveness and make Worldpay a great place to work
The culture of the Worldpay Way, which encourages colleagues to work smart, be spinted and be supportive, ¢s driving signficant
improvements in employee engagement In our latest survey, our engagement score rose substantially and we are now rated a "1 * Best
Companies to Work For' However, we aspire to wrnprove further to ensure we engage great talent, drive & culture of innevation, and enhance
colleague performance, satisfacuan and retention

1 would ke to thank all of our colleagues for their hard work in making 2015 such a successful year for the Group Looking to the future, | am
pleased that they wall now share in our success, with 67% of our employees being Worldpay shareholders

Outlook

The Group has made a good start to 2016, in line with expectations We remain confident in our prospects over the medium term These
prospects are reflected in the guldance we gave at the time of our IPO, including targeting net revenue growth of approximately 9% to 11%
CAGR over the medium to long term, which remains unchanged

Worldpay 15 an innovative payments technology company, and we are investing heavily to delver strang, sustasnable growth We aim for
world-class performance, reliability and secuntty in seeking to solve payments complexity for our customers With market-isading global reach
and product coverage, a modem and scalable technology platform, strong customer propasitions and a talented and engaged workforce, | am
confident that we will be able to realise aur vision of being the workd’s most progressive, rehable payments partner, sharing insights and
helping customers prosper

Philip fansen
Chief Executive Officer, Worldpay Group plc
8 March 2016

The remainder of cur Strategic report, provides further information on our executive management team, the markets we operate iy, our
business model and strategy, cur key performance indicators, how we wentify and manage the risks and uncertainties associsted with our
business, and aur performance in the year

1 Executive Committee
Provides information on the executive team which 13 responsible for the day-to-day management of the Group
Link to page 12

2 Our markats
This section sets out the key themes that we see a3 impartant in understanding ous markets and the growth prospects they offer
Link to page 16

3 Our business model

This sectron explaing our business model and our resources and relationships It atso Includes three case studies where we have made a
significant contribution to helping our customers prosper

Link to page 24

4 Qur strategy

The five pillars of our strategy, which are explained in this section, are designed to ensure our continued success in creating valve for
customners, colleagues and shareholders

LEnk to page 40

S Our key perfarmance indicators
This sectlon summarises the key non-financial and financial indicators that we use 10 measure our performiance
Link to page S2

6 Principal nsk and uncertainties
This sectton describes our approach to the management of nsk and the key nisks we face
Link to page 55

7 Operating review
(n this section, we present and discuss our performance in our three principal markats
Link to page 67




Executive Committee

Mark Edwards
Group Genaral Counsel

Andy Doyle
Chief Human Resourées Officer

Dave Hobday
Managing Director, Worldpay UK

Ruth Prior
Deputy Chiatf Financial Officar

Mark Kimber
Chief informatian Cfficer

Rick Medlock
Chief Financial Officer

Phlip Jansen
Chief Executive Officer

Ron Kallfa
Vice Chairman and Executive Director

Florrs de Kort
Cheef Executive Officer, Worldpay US

Shane Happach
Managing Director, Global eCom

The Chief Executive Officer leads the Executive Commuttes, which s raspantible for the day-to-day management of the Group It compnises the
heads of business drvisions and functions It meets monthly 1o focus on a range of strategic and operational ssues and the performance of the
business




Executive Committee biographies

Phulip Jansen
Chief Executive Officer
Jomned Worldpay Graup in Apnl 2013

See page 78 for full biography

Rick Medlock
Civef Finanda) Officer
toined Worldpay Group in Aprit 2015

See page 79 for full biography

Ron Kalda
Vice Chalrman and Executive Director
Joined Worldpay Group i August 2010

See page 79 for full biography

Andy Doyle
Chief Human Resources Officer
Joined Worldpay Group in May 2013

Experience

Prior to joiming Worldpay, Andy worked in 3 number of different sectors in compantes experiencing high growth and change He was previously
Group Human Resources Director for [TV ple, the UK's leading commercial broadeaster and 8 FTSE 100 company He has worked in operationa)
and senzor HR executive roles in the UK, Europe and the USA m the technalogy, real estate, construction and laisure retall sectors Andy isa
Chartered Director and a Chartered Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development

Mark Edwards
Group General Counsel
Joined Worldpay Group in September 2014

Expertence

As a qualified corporate lawyer, Mark 1s the Group General Counsel, with overall responsiulity for Legal, Complrance, Finanaal Cnme, Data
Prvacy and Schemes FranchisesManagement Mark trained as a lawyer wnh Simmons & Simmons before jolning Barclays Bank as the lead
corporate lawyer Over the next several years he was a member of the Barclays Lega) Executive and he held a number of genera! counsel roles
He sat on the executive committees in many of the bank’s major divisions including for its Africa and Middle East businesses where he was
based in South Africa as the regional general counsel He also worked in Barclays Retad and Business Banking and Card 1ssuing and acquinng
divisions as the general counsel and as a member of their executive committees

Shane Happach
Managing Director, Global eCom
Jowned Worldpay Group in Cecember 2010

Expenence

Shane was appointed as Managing Director of Worldpay's Global e Com divis:on m January 2016, having joined the Group in December 2010
Shane has over 15 years’ expenence in financial services and has signdicant expenence in treasury, M&A and fareign exchange He has held
vanous management roles across international markets and developed key strengths n strategy, financial planning, and new market entry

Dave Hobday
Managing Director, Worldpay UK
Joined Worldpay Group In October 2013

Experience

Dave Jolned Worldpay from Briush Telecom where he was Managing Director of BT Enterprises, responsibie for a worldwide porticho of
businesses and snting on both the retal) and global services boards Dave's career spans @ range of sectors and he has a broad general
management background including Managing Director at HBOS Retal! Bank, Deputy Managing Director of Telewest’s consumer division and
senior market:ng roles at Procter & Gamble Pnor ta BT, he was Founder and Chief Executive of Flutteroo, an online auction site, having been
Cheef Operating Officer and Executive Duector of Sportingbet plc




Mark Kimber
Chief tnformation Officer
Joined Worldpay Group in September 2014

Expernience
Mark joined Warldpay from JP Morgan Chase where he was Chief information Officer for EMEA Mark has over 20 years’ expenence in

financial services having held senlor technology roles within JP Morgan Chase as well as Bear Stearas and Lehman Brothers Mark has
extenswe expenence of building and teading global technology organtsations

Floris de Kort
Chief Executive Officer, Worldpay US
Joined Worldpay Group tn December 2010

Expesience

Flons was appointed Chief Executive Officer of Warldpay US ¢tn January 2016, having Joined Worldpay Group n 2010 Florts has over 15 years’
expenence and proven executive leadership in global eCommerce, international payments and fraud Most recently, he served as Managing
Olrector of the Group’s Global eCom diviston, where he drove Worldpay's growth into new payment types and geographtes with innovatton in
technolegy and sennce Flons s Co-Chair of the Merchant Risk Council

Ruth Prior
Deputy Chief Financial Officer
Jomed Worldpay Group tn October 2013

Experlence

Ruth was previously Group Chief Financlal Officer of EMI Group and pnar to that werked for the private equity firm Terra Firma Capital
Partners a1 2 finance director working across numeraus partfolio businesses Earlier in her career she worked at whitbread and Bass, after
starting her career at Undever Ruth has sigmificant finance and operating experience across a broad range of sectors, particularly in business
transformation, mergers and acquisitions, and change management Ruth s a qualified chartered managemant accountant She serves as
Semor Independent Director and Chalr of the Audit Commtttee of Pmewcod Group ple




Our markets

Since the widespread adoption of payment cards in the 1960s, there has been an ongoing
shift away from cash to non-cash payments. Today, these include credit, debit, prepaid
cards, and many other forms of local and alternative payment methods. These are accepted
through a wide range of channels, such as at an in-store point-of-sale terminal, over the
internet or on a mobile device.

In light of these developments, we believe that merchants will need to focus on payments
more than ever before, with payment acceptance no longer seen as a business utility but as
a strategic enabler of growth and differentiation. As such, we believe merchants need their
payment partners, not only to process transactions safely and reliably, but also to provide
them with the opportunity to compete across channels, open up new markets, interpret
their transaction data and maximise acceptance while minimising fraud and risk.

We believe that the following five themes are important in understanding our markets and
the growth prospects they offer:

1. Digital payments is a large, global and fast-growing market.

2. Technology is enabling new ways to pay.

3. Consumers expect more from merchants.

4. New ways to pay are proliferating globally and locally.

5. Risk, fraud and regulatory scrutiny are increasing the burden on merchants.

Each of these themes is discussed in more detail on the following pages.




Market theme §
Digital payments I1s a large, global and fast-growing market

We gperate in a large market that is growing at a fast rate The total transaction value in 11 key payments markets that represent
approxamately 75% of 2015 total global transaction value 15 estimated to be approumately £22tn* The market Is also experiencing 3
pronounced shuft away from cash and towards card-based and local and altemative payment methods

Within the total market, we beheve there are pockets of faster growth across centain geographies and merchant vencals, as well as in local
and alternative payment methods as follows
¢ Fast growth in ecommerce and mobile payments ecommerce transactions are expected to have grown at a CAGR of 16% from 2010
to 2015, while mobdle payments transactions are expected to have grown at 2 CAGR of 57% in the same period
e Higher growth in emerging markets compared to developed markets From 2010 to 2015, we expect emerging markets wili have
expenenced faster growth in digital payments turnover than developed markets with some regwons [for example, Chuna and parts of
Latin Amenca) expected to see CAGRs well above developed countries such a3 the United States and the UK
«  Differentiation of growth, market size and revenue levels by type of merchant industry and segment and merchant type Payment
needs are very different for merchants depending on whech vertical they operate in Verticals with signthicant digital payment and
cross-border flows (such as Travel, Airlines, Digital Content and Global Retaif) tend to grow faster than the broader ecanomy In
addmon, different customer segments tend to generate different levels of net revenue depending on the complexity of thewr
payment needs

[CHART REMOVED]

1 Saurce Euromondtor

Morket theme 2+
Technology is enabling new ways to pay

Technology 13 hiberating commerce for consumers, allowing them to switch between payment channets, browse and buy on the move and pay
through different dewices in this new technological emnronment, merchamis require innovative and flexble paymenst sofuttons in an omni-
channei envircnment that are delivered with speed to market

Cansumers can now shop and transact using almost any kind of device, at a ime and place of their choosing Over 1 4 billion smartphones
were used glabally in 20141 Almost half of these devices are connected with high-speed 3G or 4G Internet connections, which has driven up
the use of data 20-fold, while the cost of data usage has decreased to near-zero” These trends are changing the nature of the internet, where
ecommerce ncreasingly means mobile commerce, and where the emerging ‘internet of things’ means our abjects wiil shop for us and transact
for goods and services between each other

However, the iInnavations in dewice and connectivity technologles also bring with them increases In threats to identty and other cyber cnime,
thereby increasing the need for secunty technology that creates ‘secure routes’ for the free flow of funds and nformation between consumers
and merchants, as well as effective cyber security and fraud detection software and programs The net result of this Is that payment partaers
have an opportunsty to play an ever-more prominent role in their customers’ bustnesses to help unlock benefits from higher growth, Increased
cost savings and reduced risk profiles

[CHARTS REMOVED]

1Scurce Statlste, 3G Mobde Waredess Peaetiation Worldwide 2015
2 Source Portio Resasrch, Mablie Date Usage Teends 2081 1018

3 Source Stattste, 3G Mobile Wiretess P Worldwide 2015
4 Sousce Amaipn website




Market theme 3.
Consumers expect more from merchants

Consumers have demonstrated a willingness to engage with new technologies and change therr traditional shopping habats in order to satusfy
thesr desiras for a seamless, but safe, transaction experence Only 1% of the global population had a mobile phone in 1995 compared to 73%
in 20141 Consumers are using thesa devices Lo make transactions across borders and on the move

As payments are embedded into everyday transactions, such 2s "in-app’ payments for taxis or within mobile games, consumers are increasingly
making purchases from their smartphones, at a ume and place of their convenience, without being constrained by specific types of payments
ar a merchant’s focation These new expenences are difficult 1o support using waditonal payments technology, and compliex to implement for
merchants Consumers ircreasingly expact to shop in one channe! and seamlessly return an item in another but data, finances and

transactions are stared n different systems for ecommerce and in-store channels

71%
of Britons buy online while commuting via public transport on an average week'

0%
o1 all UK ecommerce sates now on mobile duning daily commute’

[CHART REMOVED]

15ource tnfarms

1 Souzce tnforme, WOS pubtlished in XPCS’y internet Trends
15owee Ofcom October 2014

4 Sowrce  Lapp/CESR gubliched on Int R g nat

Market theame 4.
New ways to pay are proliferating globally and locally

There are more than 300 payment methods m use around the world We believe the cost and camptexity to merchants of connecting te each
of these will increase as the number of local and alternative payment methods proliferate

»  New payment methods will be the main way to pay 43% of global payment transactions «n 2012 were made using local and
afternative payment methods, which is expected to increase to 53% by 2017 The e-wallets market alone 15 expected to grow to
£1 6tn.in transaction value in the same penod

¢ Alternatives to tradiwonal payments will unlock new markets Start-ups are exploning cross-border transactions, e g Transferwise,
account-to-account transfers, e g Venmo, and digtal versions of ‘payment on delivery’, e g Klarna They are also creating ways for
the under- and un-banked to connect to global commerce through platforms such as Zong and Boku

*  Local schernes are expanding globally Payment schemes that have traditionally focused an a single regron are expanding rapudly For
example, China UnlonPay and JCB, both regional card schemes, grew therr purchase transact:on value by 52% and 22% respectively
from 2013 to 2014, compared to the B-14% growth durimg the same perod by international card schemes American Express, Visa
and MasterCard®

[CHART REMGOVED)

1Source Worldpay and Flrst Annapolls Repart

2Source Nilson Report

3 Source Milsen Report, March 2015

4 50unce Your globs! guide to Alternative Peyments’, Woridpay/Firse Annapolly, 2014




Market theme S.
Risk, fraud and regulatory scrutiny are increasing the burden on merchants

Awde array of devices are now continually connected to each other, and contatn more and more senutive data, creating attractive targets for
cnminals Threats to Identity and other cybercrime are increasing rapidly and 70% of enterpnses in the UK have now reported suffering an
external cyber attack The payments market s making significant ongoing investments in secunty technelogy, for example in single-use
"tokens’ which cbscure a card number so that it 1s useless to a caminal, o7 in develaping technology that can itelligently wdentify fraud and
securely ‘re-route’ the flow of funds and information between consumers and merchants

Regulators are also driving change and pushing for more innovation in payments, using this as a way to de-nisk the Industry and reduce the
traditionalt rebance on banks Forthe paymeats industry, this means the number of active regulators and sources of regulation now span
traditional national regulators, such as the Financrat Conduct Authority, to supra-national regulators (e g European Payments Council), global
industry bodies {Payment Card Industry Data Securty Standard), domeasuc standards (UK Cards] and payment network rules (e g Viss and
MasterCard)

Regulatory changes are increasingly mutti-faceted and complex These are potentlafly costly to implement but could also encourage
technology-driven innovation 1n payments

Competnive landscape

The payments landscape 13 fragmented with players ranging from a small number of global payments partners, to smaller players who
compete in specific geographies or customer segments, to niche specialists who compete on spefic expertise and partnership coverage We
believe that the most successful compames in the Industey will be those that can provide merchants with access and connections 1o the global
payments networks, who can deliver extensive and value-adding payments capabilities tailored to the markets they serve, and do so while
leveraging a rebust but flexible technology platform

We behieve, over ime, that the sndustry 18 well-suited 1o consohdation as payments become more global and the benefits of scale become
even more relevant

Therefare as the market evolves, we believe the advantage les with market partiapants who can

e Maximise acceptance while minimising fraud Companies that provide end-to-end coverage and scale technology can keep pace with
evolving threats

s  Meet the demand for omni-channel options Payment partners need to offer a comprehensive range of integrated payment channels
to maximise sales opportunsties and ensure reconciiation in one place

«  Follow and support consurners globally Prowders need to establish a globa! network to provide access to interational markets
through local or alternative payment methods, currency conversion and settlement

*  Leverage the advantages of being able to process large volumes of data Scale players capturing 2 high volume of transactions have a
supernior data set to explolt and the capital to invest in new products and services for merchants




Our business model

We differentiate ourselves from our competitors through a combination of our people,
global reach, modern technology, and an unparalleled network of partnerships and
relationships.

Our objectives are simple — to deliver these three benefits to our customers:
s More sales
o Lower cost
e Lless risk and fraud

Realising the full potential of our business model should result in visible revenues and
profitability, as well as strong and predictable cash flow generation.

This will give us the ability to invest organically and in-organically, which will create
sustainable value for shareholders and fulfil our financial objectives for the business.

We have a passion for our customers, our people and the products and services we provide.

Our business mode! supports our customers in growing thelr businesses and helps them
prosper, which in turn contributes to facilitating growth across the wider economy.




Our business model:
How it works

Resources and relationships:
We use our people, our global reach, modern technology and an unparalleled network of
partners and relationships to create a differentiated business mode!}

1 Accessing our payment network
We provide our customers with access to our global payments network through a vanety of mechanisms to accept payments

Customers can access cur network
»  Atthe pont of sale, e g with a hardware terminal, a keosk, a tablet, or a phone with an app
«  Onawebsite, through a customer’s own website, or using our payment pages
s  Through a wids array of devices ‘embedded’ with our payment technology, e g through gaming consates, petrol pumps, and apps

How we capture value
We collect fees depending on how our customer decides to access the network, ranging from a ‘pay per payment attempt’ on a website toa
monthly rental fee for a hardware tarminal, as well 23 fees to certify and secure the connection to our network

2 Authentlcating with the providers of the payment instrument
We offer our customers the ability to process payments tn 126 different transaction currencies and accept payment from the major
internationa! credit card networks and many local debit cards

¢ We connect to over 300 proprietary payment networks, € 8 global card netwarks (Visa, MasterCard), regional networks (China
UnionPay), local domestic networks (1Deal in the Netherlands), alternate payments (Baleto vouchers «n Brazil), and emarging
networks {Klarna in Eurape, TenPay m China)

= We apply a range of real-time fraud and risk checks, both on our customer and the end consumer

s we underwnite the nsk that the transaction may not be valid, or that the goods may not be as sold or deliverad

How we capture value
We collect fees depending on the services our customer chooses, ranging from a few basis points for debit card transaction, to a percentage of

tha transaction value for a full fraud-checked, cross-border payment

3 Preventing fraud and monitonng risks
As money moves through our platform, we detect and prevent fraud at each step

+  Wae perform due dillgence on new customers to protect end consumers

»  Our platform checks the vahidity of the payment instrument, the payer and the customer at the pomt of a transachon

*  We offer software tools for customers to set thewr own tolerance for risk, based on factors such as geographic location of the payer,
the type of payment instrument, and dozens of other items of data

How we capture vahie
We collect fees for these services, ranging from a monthly subscription fee to a percentage of the value of the transaction

4 Processing velue
Our payments platform matches and verifies tens of millians of transactions every day

e We validate the fees and charges owed to the issuers of creds, card networks and other intermediaries, reconciting hundreds of
millvons of pounds across a vast array of parties tn a few hours overnight

e \We manage exceplions, errars and disputes from any of these parties, including if our customers fail to prowide the product or
service to the end consumer, and oversee the claim untid it 15 resolved

How we capture value
We collect fees depending on the nature of the agreement with the credit issuers, card networks and other intermediaries We also charge if

the customer seeks advice for ways to lower their costs to these third parties
S Settling funds and providing treasury and FX sanices

Qur platform then applies a complex set of algorithms and rules 10 optimse, price and send funds to customers in the way they prefer We
offer

A mix of currencies of therr choosing in which to settle the funds owed tothem
A range of cross-border bank transfers to send funds to local accounts of therr choosing
Avariety of ather treasury services




How we cagture value
We callect fees in a vanety of ways, ranging from a fee for each transfer, to recurring subscnptions, to a percentage of the value of the
currency convarsion

€ Analysing and interpretmg data
We store transaction data to anzlyse trends and look for patterns across payment types, countnes, and types of customer

s We offer payment analytics and insights on peer groups and industry benchmarking to our customars to help them run loyalty
schemes, guide therr consumers to preferred payment types and improve thews performance

*  Wae also use this data to help customers aptimuse thewr business by reducing drop-outs during the order or online theckout process,
maximinng transaction approval rates by configuring an optimal route for a payment, reducing costs by lowenng nsk of refunds, and
optimising fees paid to other payment networks

How we capture value
We charge subscription fees for access to advanced reporting and analyucs, and we also charge for adwisoty services for customers

Creating value:
Creating sustainable value for our shareholders, our customers and our people

Shareholders
We have a clear strategy for sustainable value creation for our shareholders using our core capabilitres to generate growth

Custamners
We help our custorners prosper through optimising business outcomes by reducing the thances of losing a potantial sale, allowing them to get
2 single view of their own customer, and offening ways 19 save time and discover new ways to sell

People
We invest heavily tn the development of our people to create the next generation of leaders who find innovative and practical soluttons for our
customers, partners and regulators

Lnk to Resources 2nd relationships page 28




Our business model:
Resources and relationships

Qur colleagues
Qur people are critical to our abidity to deliver our strategy and have supportad the growth of the business We currently have 5,000 colleagues
and contractors based 1n 13 countries

At the tme of our IPO in October 2015, we awarded shares to calleagues or gave them an equivalent cash bonus in junsdictions where a share
award wasn't possible Cofleagues were awarded these shares without any restrictions and we are delighted that §7% of our current workforce
are shareholders and will share in our future success

2015 was a significant year for the development of our people strategy We set out in this sechion three key focus areas, together with some of
the highlights of the progress we made duning the year

Creating our culture
¢ Establish 8 common way of working, using the Worldpay Way to make it easier 1o get things done and ta be clear how we do them
¢+ Create a working envirorment that suppons our culture

Driving capability
e Recrurt the best people
e Grow talent pools, particularly around diversity networks
*  Use our Worldpay Academy development resource to help colleagues reach their potential and progress within the organisation

Engag/ng our teams
*  Support our managers to lead brithantly and engage thewr teams
s Use the annusl colleague engagement survey to benchmark engagement and managers’ ratings
s Improve awareness of aur corporate responsibilsty activity
*  Use our communication channels to explain our journey and support our colleagues

Creating our culture

tn January 2015, we launched the Waorldpay Way — Work Smart, Be Spurited, Be Supportive The imtiative was developed in collaboration with
colleagues across the Group to define how we wanted to behave and act i the future Over the course of 2015, we saw increased
understanding and adoption of the Worldpay Way across the business We have aligned some of the core people processes to the Worldpay
Way and have used it extenswely in our recruitment and development activity

WORK SMART
We are constantly curlous, loaking for brilliantly simpie solutrons and we make things happen and achieve amazing results

BE SPIRITED
We are passionate about payments, our customers and colleagues We are resilient and couragoous In our thunking and sctions.

BE SUPPORTIVE
We care about each other, our customers and our Company and we are open and direct In our approach. We are stways striving todo the
right thing in the right way.

At the same time, we continue to Invest in making our office environments support the culture we are creating modern, bright and
co!laborative spaces, designed to suit new workang styles and practices In 2015, we opened a new regional head office In 530 Paulo and
started the local relocation of our Atlanta office in the US

Drving capability
Dunng the year we made progress finding new opportunities to expand our talent pools

We ahgned our recruiting tools to the worldpay Way to support recruiting managers, and participatad in recruitment events both within the
technology sector, for example the Silicon Milkroundabout graduate career fair, and by inviting develapers to our networking events We also
made progress as signatortes of the Military Covenant, working in partnership with SaluteMylob to host our first placement from the armed
forces

Looking internally, we supparted the growth of two cofleague networks — The Women of Worldpay {'WOW') and GLOW WOW aims to attract
more talented women to Worldpay, to encourage our women's career development and leadership aspirations, and create an internal
network of Like-minded women {and men) across the business Since its creation tn October 2014, cur WOW network has attratted 250
members across eight offices, :n four countnes

In March 2015, we launched a new network focused on our lesbian, gay, bisexuatl 2nd transgender (LGBT) colleagues and straight allies Known
as GLOW, the network fosters a sense of belonging and inclusion, as well as enabling mentorship across business dwisions

1n 2016, we plan to faunch our Muslims of Worldpay {‘MOW') network focusing on connecung Muslim colleagues, as well 33 Increasing
awareness and acceptance of Islamk culture and raligion




We have also made significant progress in how we support colleagues’ development The Worldpay Academy now hosts ail our trarning and
development activity, from snduction and onhine comphance traming to support for leadership development We showed our commitment (0
Worldpay’'s future leaders by tnvesting in the creation of the "MA Management - International Payments Ecosystem’ The 24-month part-time
programme was developed n partnership with Middlesex University and 1s fully funded by Worldpay The MA will benefrt not only the
Company but colleagues, customers and the wider payments industry Our first 24 students enrollgd on the course in September 2015 and the
second cohort is now berng hinalised

We continue to use creative ideas to develop the next generation of leaders, and across the year over 30 high-potential colleagues have
anended the ‘Worldpay Journey’, a course designed to prepare them for future managenal roles

We are starting to see how our commtment to developing our people 1s making a difference Dunng 2015, colleagues attended some 3,000
face-to-face training sesstons and over 97% of colleagues completed mandatory comphance training In addition, nine colleagues were
promoted to the Grovp Semir Leadership Team [5LT'), meeting our objectve of fitling a greater propdrtion of our vacancies through internal
promotions

Engaging our teams

In 2015, we ran our first global engagement survey in partnership with Best Comgpanes, bulding on the work we started 1n 2014 Our
engagement score has risen over 68 points this year gving us a 1° accreditation level, improving last year’s ‘ene to watch’ result Every division
and function increased their overall engagement scores Partscipation across the Group was very good at 72% it 15 some 24% higher than the
average for large companres

We have taken a number of themes fram the results and grven tratming and support to local managers to respond effectively to them at a local
level

And we do not anly rely on the survey to understand what's on colleagues’ minds In 2015, we started to rall out our Talk Abcut People’
groups These forums gve colleagues the chance to speak with their sentor management teams and raise local concerns or issues,
supplementing the formal relationsiup we have with UNITE in the UX and the Works Counal we operate inthe Netherlands

Most of our internal communications channels ailow colleagues to comment, share or feed back and our mternal communications gre
increasingly about creating a dialogue rather than a one-way broadcast of informanon Colleggues around the world also regularly have the
chance to tee and speak with our semor ieaders in informal settings The score for the colleague engagement survey question ‘Our internal
communicatwons channels help me to understand our strategy’ increased 11 percentage points in the most recent survey

Worldpay as an emptoyer
We are committed to making Worldpay a truly great place to work

In addition to competitive base salaries and benefits packages, the vast majonty of Worldpay colleagues globally share in overall business
success through vanable pay schemaes, for example annual bonuses or sales commussion plans

Beyond financial iIncentives, we have adopted pelies and ways of working that encourage colleagues to work flexibly, complementing their
responsibilitias autswde of work

in 2015, we increased the support we give colleagues with faruly commitments In partnership with My Famuly Care we introduced
"Work+Family’, a wealth of online resources, advice and practical assistanca to help deal with issues related to the changing landscape of
family ife and an ageing population —issues like childcare and eldercare

24
students enrolied in Payment MA to date

%
partiapation in global engagement survey

68
paint increase In employoe engagement score

In addition to providing an anonymous helphine to altow colleagues to blow the whistle on any work-related 1ssue, we also offer support for
colleagues deahng with personal lssues through an employee asustance helphine

Underpinring everything we do ta make Worldpay a great place to work s our posibon on equat apportunities We are fully committed to
providing equal opporturwties in the workplace, and we value diversty and embrace our differences which broaden our collective expenences
and knowledge 1n the workplace

Being an equal opportunities employer means that we do not discamunate directly or indirectly in recrutment, promotion, tratning or
employment because of age, disability, gender, gender reassignment, pregnancy, maternity, race (including colour, nationality and ethmc or
national origins), sexual onentation, rehgion or behef, or because someone 1s marmed or i a civil partrership Every effort will be made to
accommodata the specrfic needs of disabled colleagues and reasonable adjustments will be made to working environments where possible

More than 40% of our global workforce 1s female, which exceeds many private sector benchmarks However, the gender spread s not

reflected in our leadershup teams or across all lunctions and we continue to work on a number of initratives — including our women's network
WOW - to improve the representation of wamen throughout the business




Female Mate Votal*

Executives 1 9 10
Sensor Leadership
Team 14 56 70
All others 1,807 2610 4417
Towl 1,822 2675 4,497
|
* Denotes graded colleagues |
Our technology

since the divestment from R85 1n 2010, we have mvested significantly i our technology infrastructure and capabilittes We now provide access
10 over 300 payment rmethods in 146 countries, representing 99% of the world’s GOP This capabiity 18 enabled by our preprietary global
payments platform which allows our customers to take payments in almast any way, wtng almost eny payment method, in almost any
focatian This platform ts integrated across the entire transactian process from the capture of a payment request, routing and authonsing the
transaction, then clearing and setthing the funds

We are well advanced in our technical separation from RBS, having already migrated and upgraded our real-time authonsations angine,
payment gateway components, and the merchant servicing back office and productivity systemns The only element of the technology platform
stll hosted at RBS 15 the clearing and settlement component which will be replaced by our new acquiring platform The build of the new
acquiring platform was completed at the end of 2015, and we are now building and testing the migration spprosch with a view to launching
the new platform and starung to migrate oyr customers in 2016

The payments platform

We have developed our proprietary global technology platform with saftware created by our own engineering talent and using our in-house
inteltectual property it 15 deployed onto low-cost, high-performance infrastructure to perform at scale and enable reinvestment i the
development of the platform

The platformn tself s made up of six sets of compenents

s Interfaces ta access the payments network We offer a comprehensive range of integration points, busit to meet the needs of each
set of our customers This provides access to our giobat payments network through card terminals, websites, mobules and tablets, as
weil 3 technical integrations for start-ups and software developers

«  Gateways that route payments across the network We have a wide range of gateways, each providing a specific capabiiity for gur
customers, be 1t for payments across different channels with nch functionality at high speed or far tardored access inte a local
market These components accept 2 payment and send it via the best route across the network depending on our custamers’
appetite for sk, cost and acceptance

*  Value-added products and services Our products inciude 2 nsk management and fraud detection engene, local and alternative
payment methods, a wide range of currencres, as well as 8 payment tokenisation engine to secura cardholder sansitive data

e Core payments We offer two In-house acquinng engines within our payments platform, one optimised for domest«c payments in the
United States, the other a global englne that accepts psyments tn 146 countnes, including domestic payments in the Urited
Kingdom, India, lapan and Canada, smong others We have full internal control and cptimisation of payment authorisations, scheme
and card network processing, billing rates and settlement

+ Data Since we own and operate the points of entry to our global payments network, the gateways, and the core payment '
processing, we are able to monitor, store and create insights by analysing the full cycle of payment data and traffic patterns

+  Customer service We have components to manage the entire customer Ifecycle, including payment exceptions (for example,
chargebacks and other types of payment disputes)

We beheve that our technology base will pravide opportumties for significant operating leverage, as our payments platform has been designed
and created to provide capacity for five ta 20 times as much transaction volume as we currently process This will also enable us to quickly
upgrade and modify our payments platfarm in response to regulatory and other changes ata margnal incremental cost

Track record of high performence
Worldpay has a proven track record of reliable performance, stability 2nd secunty

As each component of Worldpay's platform has been rmugrated or integrated, performance has been upgraded by between two and ten times
For exampte, network bandwidth (s now approximately 16 times faster, authorisation response time 1s now approximately 3 5 tumes faster and
anti-fraud responses are approximately four times faster compared to the previous system

These upgrades have been delivered whilst maintaiming our payment service availabifity at near 100% on a global scale, and continuing to
handle increased transaction volumes during each of our customers’ regional and global peak penods, mcluding Singles Day m China {+300% cf
volumes compared to normal), Six Nations Rugby i the UK {+150%) and Black Friday rn the US (+50%) t

We focus on secunty at every level On average, we monitor approximately 550 million events per day All of the core payment components
operated by us have bean certified as PC1-DS5 compham, and we continue to develop new products and enhance existing ones to reduce our
customers’ secunty exposure Critical components of our technology have additional securnity measures, including nested firewalls and
hardware secunty modules




Advanced engmeerng capability and intsllectual property

Our technology advantage 15 rooted in our engineenng and technology talent Because we are pursuing growth n new markets and new
propositions, we have made the strategic decision 1o snvest heavily sn bullding an internal capability to solve customer problems creatively and
pragmaticaily, and to develop new products through technology

Our people have extensive expertise :n payments and i our customers” industnies, and are able to combine that commercial knowledge with
lezding-edge engineenng As at 31 Decernber 2015 we have more than 1,500 collezgues dedicated to technology across si global engineenng
tes

The engineering and operating teams continually seek to help merchants create 8 better understanding of ther own business dynamics,
inciuding how to optimise their payment costs and to interpret data on shopper behaviour and seasonality Inturtive interfaces aim to
demysufy payments data and trends, and we provide easy access to quick, targeted insights for small businesses via My Business Dashboard, a
simpla dashboard that delvers eas:ly digestible reports to enable small businesses to understand their business’ performance over ime We
have also channelled cur understanding of customer needs with experuse in regulation and scheme comphance rutes

to pronide one of the industry’s hirst automated on-boarding of new customers m as littte as ten minutes, while remaining fufly comphant with
rules and regulatons

An eye 10 tha future
Worldpay 15 proactive in tracking 2nd identdfying market trends These insights are then used to drve our research and devalopment agends,
adwise our customers and engage with regulators

Our research and development actrwties focus on

e Technology mnovation team The technology ¢nvision has a small team exclusively dadicated to working on innovative technologies
Projects and proof of concepts during 2014 and 2015 included crypto-currency integration modules for ecommerte gateways,
identity validation capability through facial recogmition at point of sate, the use of beacons for payment information in retail
locations, ‘Internet of Things” payment integrations in vehicles, the use of mobile devices as card acceptance terminals, and
consumer protection standards (n emerging ‘invisible payments’ methods

e New product projects For a major new product development, we will typicalty form an internal, standalone project tearm with a
mandate to operate ndependently to drive a product to market gurckly Recent examples of this approach inciude the Worldpay Zinc
mabile payment solution aimed at sole traders and other small businesses, and the online payments gateway aimed at developers
seeking simple integrations with ecommaerce gateways

+  Investment in early-stage ventures and start-up incubators We engage actrvely with piyments start-up businesses We have
invested i Pazien, a data analytics start-up We are also an active parttcipant (n the Atlanta Techmical Development Center start-up
incubator at Georgs Tech University {the 'ATDC’) Companies being supported by Worldpay at the ATDC are working on a number of
payments-related developments, including ‘known customer” services in the travel industry, healthcare patient data and payments,
and mobile apphcations for products deliversy providers and restaurants

*  Participstion in industry standards-setting bodies We are an active participant in key tachnical and industry bodies, including EMVCo
and the PCI Secunty Standards Council Board of Adwisors Wartdpay 13 the chawr of the emerging Internet Payment Standard at the
W3C Worldpay participates in research and debate and aims ta posrtively influence tha direction of the payments industry

30%
of our pecple arc dedizated to technology

550m
sacurity-related events monitored per day

OPERATING RESPONSIBLY

Qur business partners

At Worldpay, we hold ourselves to high business standards and we want to work with suppliers who do the same We work sman, we’re
spinted and we're supportive, and these values are evident i1 all we do That’s why we promote high legal, ethical, corparate and employee-
related standards in aur own business and ask our supphers tc do the same

To make sure our supphers share our values, we introduced our Suppher Code of Conduct in 2015 as part of our procurement process We now
review suppler perfarmance against this code and other ‘good health’ measures at regular governance meetings

What's more, 1n an effort to ensure our energy supphers align to our values and ways of working, ail new contracts are with ‘green energy’
supphers

As for our data centres, which are based i shared facihiues, we strive to partner with responstble companies who share our values, such as
SungardAS who provide two of our UK data centres and one in the US We are wosking hard to consolidate our umalter dats centre faclaties
into karger and mare efficient sites

Our corporate responsth:lity




Acung responsibly & an important part of our cutture at Worldpay We believe in doing things in the night way and a3 sustamnably as possible -
for us, cur customers, our people and the communities we operate

in 2015, our Corporate Responsibility {*CR’) Council further defined and co-ordinated our CR agenda across the Group The Counci 15 made up
of senior leaders from across Worldpay and is chaired by a member of our Executive Commntee — Chief Human Resources Officer, Andy Doyl
in 2016, we plan to build on the work done in 2015 and set a Global CR strategy which leverages cur core business capability and 13 delivered
through relevant local intsatives

We continue to be an active member of the Business in the Community {8ITC) netwark where we share best practice and benchmark gur
actvities

Protecting the environment for future generations is ymportant to us all, and at Warldpay we have put a number of practices in place to help
us mimimise our cacbon emissions, Including saving energy, recycling office waste and adopting paperless work practices

The table below sets out our greenhouse gas (GHG) emussions for 2015 in tannes of CO2e as required by the Compames Act 2006 (Strategic
Repart and Directors’ Report), together with our intensity ratio

Base year' 2015

Scope 1 1,185

Scopa 2’ 3,138

Scope 3 4,591

Total Gross emissions” 8914

Intensity measurement Tonnes of

COefFTE" 282

1 The Comp Act 2006 { gic Repart and Directors’ Report} Regulations 2013 reqieres quoted compames to report on g7 gns [GHG) for wiich they are

responsible Werldpay Group plc bisted on 13 October 1015

1 5cope 1 data s mide up of owned feet vehicles and gas usage [0 the UK Fleet vehicle daty has been caltulited using dverage muleage pev vehicly with the emusions Conversion

fattor based on e ' ' vehicle a8 1tip by DEFRA Purchesed gas is used for gas BOIlers in two UK tes snd Aot i sy other bediding, this data has been gathered from our

energy prowders and conversion factors have been used as stiputsted by DEFRA Fugitive emissions have nct bean Inctuded in this subrtussson, however fL 15 expected that this valus

wnll mate up less than 1% of our Scope 1 emusions

3 Puschased electriery makes up 100% of aur Scope 2 emusions This dats has been gathered from our energy prowden and converion facTers have been yted &8 stipytated by

DEFRA Appremmately 50% of our LK electreity 13 ‘green’ energy Up ta 150 August 2015, Uns was » guaranteed green encrgy source by the use of LEC's (Levy Exemption Certdcates)

Singe UX G ent ¢h nlegsl I 2015, this supply e Now sourced Ihrough REGC'S {REnewabie Energy Guarantee of Ongn)

4 Scope 3 inchudes indirect ravel upe our global A traved pohicy has been in place in ofl kecations other than US {Attanta) since (11 2015 with plans to review globatly |
n Q1 2016 Emissons from business travel cover glabal fights and red for UK, US, The Methertands and Singrpore We imend 10 improve our coverage for mr, sl end car hise data to

mclude sl other locations i (3 2016 Thas dats hes been suppled by our travel management prownders and converied by them yring the relevant conversion factory

5 T3 total incluckes information on all of aur UK-based aperstions for Scape 1 and 2 and UK plus some overitss opevanons for Scape 3 We expect to be able to repant full global dats

In the Annual Report and Accounts 2018

6 The oumbeyr of full tme equivalem employees ['FTES") used for the miensity rato Colouiaton was 3,161, being the number of FTEs based In the UX |

All our new offices are designed and buitt with sustainability in mind Both cur London and Manchester offices have been assessed as
‘Excellent’ by BREEAM (Burlding Research Establishment Environmental Assessment Method) and the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors
awarded gold and silver sustainabitity awards to our London and Manchester offices respectively

Where we have colleagues working in clder buildings, we have taken action to reduce their environmental tmpact, including tmproving
temperature control and reducing electnicity consumption For example, in Gateshead, we have installed LED panels which wilt reduce the
total energy used on hghting by §1% and cur carbon footprint by 34 79 tons

Non-profit pertnerships

We are proud to use our scale, infrastructure and capabilittes to support a number of chanties in local commuaties [n 2015, we continued our
pannership with Comic Rehef as a *platinum sponsar’, processng free of charge the 105,905 donations (worth £6 6m) made using Worldpay
technofogy We plan to build on our refattonship with Comit Rehef In 2016 by volunteenng our call centres and colieagues in support of theis
annual televised events

In 2015, we cnce again supported Cancer Research’s annuzl fundraising campaign, Stand Up To Cancer |'SU2C’), which aims to bring forward
the day when afl cancers are cured We've been supporting SU2C with free payments processing since it launched 1n 2012 The event rarsed
£14 9m n total and we processed around 14,000 transacttons on the night

And our partnerships with chanties go beyond processing payments Colleagues around the world fundraise and give therr time in support of
charities and organisations that are impertant to them Since October 2014, we have focused our corporate fundrasing efforts on Great
Ormond Street Hospital in London We initially set ourselves the challenge of raising £100,000 to fund a state-of-the-art bedroom in the
hospital's new clinscal bullding By the end of 2015, we had raised £160,000 from combined colleagues’ affarts and Warldpay’'s matched
danations




Our business model:
Helping our customers prosper

Case study 1
Transforming the Heathrow Terminal 2 shopping experience

“With Worldpay Total Mobile wa can react to scuations very quickly depending ¢n when and whera we get busy *
Waorld Duty Free Group

World Duty Free Group
waorld Duty Free Group 15 one of the world’s leading mrport retarlers, with over 500 outlets in 20 countnies They amm to offer the ulimate
airport shopping expenence and provide an efficient senvice to high volumes of customers, even at peak imes

The challenge

The atrport retailer needed a payment partner that would help them (o serve customers in the newly re-opened Heathrow Terminal 2 a3
quickly as possible but 2t the same time provide an exceptianal level of service London Heathrow 13 the world’s busiest international awport
and therefore they needed a flexible, cost-eHective way for staff to take payments, not just at the till, but throughout the store

The solution

World Duty Free Group chose Worldpay Total Maobile, a payment app that can be installed on a tablet or mobile device whith connectsto a
portable card resder This enabled shop assistants to roam the shop floor, assisting customers in their shopping journey and talung payments
on the spat Worldpay Total Mobile also offers daily, monthly and weekly anatytics for all card readers, allowing the retailer to better manage
staff dunng peak times and improve their customers’ shopping expenence in the future

The solutton has reduced queues and the number of lost sales, since purchases can be made quickly and easily when customers are in a rush
In addticn, the average transaction vajue in-store has increased by around 40% anthe Worldpay Total Mobile devices compared with sales on
the main tills, and fewer purchases are abandoned by customers who have run out of time to shop before boarding

Casa study 2
Expanding payment capablilities while protecting against fraud activity

"Warldpay prowvides us with global acquiring servicas and has helped us axpand our global reach to new markets for airffine ticketing sales.”
China Scuthern Airlines

China Southern Alrtines
China Southern Airlines operates the largest fleet, ane of the most developed route networks, and the fargest passenger capacity of any auline
in The People's Republic of China Worldpay has been working with the business since mid-2012

The challenge
Chuna Southern Airlines needed a reliable payments partner with global payment coverage to help them enter new markets They also needed
& provider with experence in the airline sector to guide thewr payment strategy and defend them aganst fraud threats

The solution

Worldpay prowides China Southarn Arrhines with its acquinng, altemative payments and risk management services Specifically, China Southern
Arrhnes uses Worldpay's RiskGuardian fravd managemant tool, a fleable solution that can be tailored to suit their :ndviduai requirements
This too! helped to smprove China Southern Asrlines’ fraud and chergeback ratios by 85% At the same tume, their transaction scceptance rates
saw an increase of 3%

Additionally, our expert analytics team have been able to prowide access to dats trends that determine how carners hike China Southern
Arrines can improve therr global payments strategies Worldpay has held muftiple tramning workshops and refresher sessions with China
Southern Airlines’ team to cover a multitude of topics from payment quenes and dispute management to reconcihation best practes

Case study 3
Providing time-saving digital technologies to help small business owners plan with
confidence

“We have a cash flow that we need to monitor ¢closely | think the dashboard is excellent as you can loch at what the credit or dabit cerd
payments have beon to our business ©
Smithy Garage

Smithy Garage
Smithy Garage s a small business offering sericing and repaus for cars and vans The garage was started by Alan and €llen Moon 12 years ago
and 1s based in the North West of the UK near Preston




The challenge

In the UK, small business owners ¢an spend more time on financial admnistration than they do on selling Alan and Ellen were logking for a
payment grovider to help chart their financial data in a ssimple and informative way, to help them make sense of their cash flows and manage
thewr business more efficiently

The solutien
Warldpay’s My Business Dashboard has helped Alan and Ellen to mimmise tme spent on financial administration so they ¢an get back ta what
matters — keeping the business moving forward

The online tool 1s an intuitive enline portal that helps small business owners make informed decisions through better visitiity of thewr data,
while providing them with the same tools and insights that are used by larger corporates it provides gasy to navigate downloadabte reporting
on card transactions, online invoices, cash flow overviews 2nd sales trends, giving them instant access to the financial data they need to run
their business




Our strategy

Worldpay's strategy is designed to ensure the continued success of our business in a rapidly
changing market, creating value for customers, colleagues and shareholders.

We have developed our strategy based on our long experience with our customers, a
comprehensive appreciation of the critical success factors in the industry and a deep
understanding of our markets.

Our five strategic pillars:

1 We focus an understanding our customers in corg market segments.
Read more page 42

2 We usa technology and our products to differentiate from the competition.
Read more page 44

3 We wlill expand in exisung markets, and enter new ones.
Read more page 46

4 Wa will reatise the full potentsal of our business model
Read more page 48

S We will augment our growth through acguisitrons and nvestments.
Read moare page 50




1 We focus on understanding our customers in core market segments

Achlevements In 2015
*  Enabled growth in all key customer segments by deepening our understanding of customers’ industnes
* 131 bilon transactions processed m 2015, up 14% on 2014
s Lower churn rates in WPUK due to improvements in our merchant retentlon and a focus on improwving the customer expenencs
s Targetverticals growing strongly, with net revenue up 12%.1n Globa! eCom
s Good growth In US, with transaction vatumes up 9%
Planned for 2016

e Continue net revenue growth n all business units
*  Dnwve transaction growth and customer retention through continued focus on key vertcals

Waorldpay s committed to helping all ts customers to

1 Increase sales by opening up new payment channels, accessing new international markets, maximising payment acceptance rates and
providing value-added servicas such as msights into thelr business

2 Reduce costs by eiminating the costs associated with managing cash payments and providing a single, unifizd solution, removing the need
for multiple supgpliers

3 Reduce risk by using proprietary analytica! tools to identify and eliminate fraudultent transactions whilst simultanecusly reducing ‘false
positives’

Worldpay focuses on specific groups of customers in larger corporates, particularly those with complex and international payment needs, and
In SMEs {Small and Medwum Enterprises) Our larger corporate customers, many of whom operate internatianally, require us to have a deep
understanding of thelr strategy for growth, to allow us to help them operate acrass counteres and cusrencies Our SME customers have needs
that 2re predomunantly domestic in nature, and require products and services taidored to their own Industry For example, the solutian for 2
hotel s markedly different from that of a clothing store

Worldpay oparates in three prineipal markets

Global eCom

in Globai eCom, where the market 1s highly fragmented with few global or scale providers, we facus on five market segments based on their
growth potential, the opportunity created by the complexrty inherent in merchants’ needs, and the fit with our product and service offenng
We believe we have significant room to grow in this farge market

UK
in the UK, we have the number one market share, accounting for approximately 42% of the UK merchant market We provide payment
acceptance solut:ions across all channels for approxmately 300,000 UK and Ireland-based customers, from SMEs to larger corpotates

us

In the US markat, wa provide payments acceptance seross all channels for US-based customers, including approxsmately 105,000 SME
customers We also provide industry-specific salutions for our gpproxmately 13,000 enterpnse customers in the grocery, petsaleum,
restaurant and retal Industnes

These markets are the areas where the Warldpay business model is most effectrve 1t 1s in these markets where we can distinguish oursebves
most easily from our competition, given our comprehensive knowledge of payments, our multi-channel capabilities and our global coveraga

Winning in these segments requires 2 deep understanding of the fundamental needs and behaviours of our customers and also of therr
consumers We have therefore devefoped industry sector teams within Worldpay around same of the most attractive industry verticals such as
sirfines, digitat content and trave!

Corporate customers with complex needs typically have to address sigrificant payment complexity, negotiating multiple payment methods,
currencies, channels and regulatory hurdles, whether locally or globally

This deep understanding i3 also relevant for SMEs Worldpay helps small business owners and managers to nawigate the tncreasingly complex
world of payments by providing products and services that are easy to use, that can Integrate Into therr other business processes and that
maxmise their sales opportunities




2 We use technology and our products to differentiate from the competition

Achisvements in 2015
¢ Completed the buld of our next-generatlon technology platform (see technology section)
o Launched significant new or updated customer propositions, e g in fraud prevention (RukGuardian), mobde-fnendly payments
(Hosted Payment Pages), rich data anatytics for SMEs {My Business Dashboard), ability to sell across sales channels (Worldpay Totat)
New processing licenses obtained in Canada and Japan
¢ Three patent epphcotions for image-based identity, brometrc-based payments secunty, and software engineering automation

Planned for 2016
s Expect to start migrating customers onta next generation technology platform
¢  Continue to scale and enhance new product launches including merchant lending {Wortdpay Business Finance), and enhanced data
analytics (My Business Dashboard, Your Marketplace}
¢ Extend our capabiities in next generaton point-of-sale hardware and software, and deepen gur partner proposition
¢ Continue to deepen our geographt capabilities and additional payment methods, e g through new processing licenses
s  Continue investment in future payments technology

We have a strong track record of development and innovatron The expernence of our design teams enables us to effectively assess markets
and rapedly implement new features on our payments platform and develop new products

In order te malntain our posititon in a dynamic and fast-growing market, we expect to continuve to ivest In technology and products We
belisve that these investments will maintain our competitive advantage, and that our ongoing research and development agenda, and our
culture of problem-solving for our customers, will allow us to develop more advanced payments solutions for our chosen markets than our
competton

While we will cantinue to develop and refine our products, we will also invest internally to iImprove our engineering capabiity ‘We will equip
our engineers with new tools, ncreasing developer capacity and improving speed to market, as well as embedding insights from our data into
the praducts and services we offer Some of our new products in development include

*  MyBusnnegss Hub a tablet-based smart point-of-sate sofution

e Your Marketplace adata and insights proposition for our corporate customers
Tokenisation a Token Store and Tokenisavon service that replaces the shopper's card detais with a ‘ungle-use’ card number that
cannot be used for any future payments and s therefore useless to a potentral hacker

*  Hosted Payment Pages a secura web payment service which provides a seamiess transition upon checkout from a customer’s
shopping website to our own payment pages




3 We will expand In existing markets, and enter new ones

Achimvements in 2015
o Industry vertical teams in Global eCom have dniven growth into distinct market sub-segments (e g flag carners and low-cost arrlnes}
*  ecommerce solution now being delivered to more than 40% of new UK SME customers
e Transactions up 8% in WPUK, partly as a result of new customer wins
s Over 80 new partners signed up with US business in 1015

Planned for 2016
. Expand with our customers
e Take existing customers Into new markets
*  Win new customers m our existing markets
«  Conunue to invest in our people

We operate in 2 growing market, and aim to expand with gur existing customers, helping them to prosper and grow their businesses tn arder
to maximise our opportunities for growth, we target fast-growing segments in the econamies we support, #ad those customers with complex
needs and therefore the greatest demand for our existing and new products and seqvices

We 350 seek to grow by winning new Customers 1n target segments, where we can use our existing expertise to address their specific
requirements, and by broadening our expertise (nto new segments, developing products, partnerships and technologies to adapt our
payments platform to their requirements

To do this, we continue to invest In the capabilities of our sales, marketing and ongoing customer support and adwisory teams to deepen and
broaden our expertise

We also expect 1o mcrease our addressable market by further broadening our reach, by expanding into new geographies, both with our
existing customers, and by winntng new customers in these countres




4 We will realise the full potential of our business model

Achievements in 2018
s Free cash flow improved by £31 7m
*  More efficient and flexible captal structure through refinancing after a successful IPO
e Culture of the Worldpay Way driving significant improvement in employee engagement {1* Best Companies to Work For)
*  67% of employees are Worldpay shareholders

Planned for 2018
s Free up more cash for innovation and investment as spend on new platform reduces
s Invest in process and efficiency improvements to enable future operating leverage
®  Invest in our people to drive further improvemants 1 employee engagement, development and capability

Our busimess 1s highly cash generative, enabling significant levels of mvestment to defrver botter outcomes for customers We have mvested
heavily in the Group's infrastructure and people, m each of our three operating divisions, and in the technology separation from RBS We
expect to benefit in the future from this investment by expanding our margins as we grow the business, by improving free cash flow
generabion as we pass the peak of investment, and by improving efficiency and productivity

We also intend to reinvest to support future growth and innovation, and to embed new technology capabilities in the products and services
we offer As we continue to build a mere integrated, more effiient payments network, the opportunity for more consistent cross-selling end
up-selling wilf increase This upgraded payments network will also create more opportunity for us to provide end-ta-end payments solutions
across all of our markets, channels and products




5 We will augment our growth through acquisitions and investments

Achlevements in 2015
*  Technology integration of SecureNet acquisittan progressed to plan
*  Further iInvestment 1o Pazien jont venture
« Completed consolidation of myltiple entities into a single UK operation

Planned {or 2016
«  Continue to address opportunities to deepen our technological and geographical capabilities

Worldpay has proven M&A capabilities with a demanstrable track-record of successful acquisitions that have helped us further our strategic
objectives Since December 2010, wa have invested over £300m in acquisttions that have brought new technological capabilites and enhanced
our gepgraphical presence

in the future, we intend to continue to pursue selected MEA opportunities that create incremental value far vs and aur customers by
expanding or strengtheming our groducts, our services, our technological capabilities, or our geographie reach

In addition, we will be creative i our pursurt of new growth opportunities This means we will look for opportunities to Incubate or provide
seed funding for attractive and potentially disruptive new payment technologles




Our key performance Indicators

NON-FINANCIAL

Yotal transacticns (bilfion) +14%
[CHART REMOVED]

Unk to strategic goals

1 We foeus on understanding our customers in core market segmants

2 We use technology and our products to differentate from the competition
3 We will expand in existing markets, and enter new ones

4 We will realise the full potential of gur business model

5 wWe will sugment our growth through acgquisitions and tnvestments

Performance review
Performance in 2015 vs target
Achigved

The increase in 2015 of 14% reflects growth in all of our operating divisions  Details of the drivers for growth in each division are included in
the Operating review on pages 67 1o 70

Medium-term target
We expect total transactions to continue to grow, dnven by both existing and new customers

Oefinition

Total transactions is the aggregate number of transactions processed by the Group on behalf of customers This KPi represents the number of
discrete contracts the Group has with a gven customer on a given transaction, and therefore may count the same transacton more than once,
if multtple services are provided by the Group

Total transaction vahie {E£bn) +9%
[CHART REMOVED)

Link to strategic goals

1 We focus on understanding our customers in core market segments

2 We use technology and our products to differentiate from the compatition
3 We will expand in exdsting markets, and enter new ones

4 We will realise the full potential of our business model

§ we will augment our growth through acquisittons and investments

Performance review
Perfarmance «n 2015 vs target
Achieved

The 9% increase in total transaction value from 2014 to 201S reflected strong growth in Global eCom and WPUS Growth in WPUK was more
madest as a result of a dechine In average transaction values

Mediutm-term target
We expect transaction value growth to continue

Definution
Total transaction value is the sggregate volume of purchases processed by the Group on behalf of customers as measured by value

Average transaction value (£} -5%
[CHART REMOVED]

Lnk to strategic goats

1 Wa focus on understanding cur customers In core market segments

2 We use technology and our praducts to differentiate from the competison
3 We will expand in existing maskets, and enter new ones

4 We will realise the full potental of our business model

5 We will sugment our growth through acquisitions and investments

Perfocrmance reviaw
Performance i 2015 vs targel
Achieved




The fall 1n average transaction value ("ATV') for the Group was at a lower rate than seen in the previous year and in hne with expectations
Whilst the Group XP) 1s impacted by the mix effect from different growth rates across the three operating divisions, there have also been
drevers of falling ATV within each business Fyrther detads are included tn the Operating review on pages 67 to 70

Medium-term target
We do not expect [arge changes in ATV although mix impacts will continue

Defimtion
Average transaction value is the total transaction value divided by total transactions

Net revenue % of 10tal iransaction value {%] « 1 basis pt
[CHART REMOVED]

Unk to strategic goals

1 We focus on understanding our customers (n core market segments

2 We use technology and our products to differentiate from the competition
3 we will expand in existing markes, and enter naw ones

4 We will realise the full potential of our business mode!

5 We will augment our growth through acquisitions and investrnents

Parformance review
Performance in 2015 vs target
Achieved

In addition to volume growth, we have also seen an iImprovement in margin as measured by net revenue % of total transaction value Whilst
there has been some mix impact, we have seen this KPI grow in all three operating dvisions dunng 2015 This reflects our ability to provide
more value to our customers by delivening our strategic goals

Medirm-term target
We expect margins to remarn relatively stable over the medium term

Definition
Net Revenue as a percentage of Total Transaction Value 1s the Group’s Net Revenue i & given penod as a proportion of its Total Transaction
Value

Card not present mix (%) +2ppt
{CHART REMOVED)

Link to strategic goals

1 We focus on understanding our customers in core market segments

2 We use technology and our products to differentiate from the compettion
3 We will expand In existing markets, and enter new ongs

4 we will realise the full potential of out business modei

Performance review
Performance in 2015 vs target
Achieved

Our Group Card Not Present {{CNP*) mix continues to grow, and reflects the fast volume growth of our Global eCom business, which
predoninantly services large, international customers with high levels of onine transactions It has 2130 been driven by growth 1n onhine sales
by Corporate and SME customers in WPUK, and the impact of SecureNet in the US

Meduum-term target
We expect CNP mix to increase in the medwum term

Definition
Card not present mix is the proportion of the Group’s total transaction value represented by ‘card not gresent’ transactions in a given peniod




Emplayee engagement® {%) +7ppt
[CHART REMOQVED) ,

Link to strategic goals
4 We will reahse the full potential of our bustiness model

Performance review
Performance 1n 2015 vs target
Achieved

Fallowing significant focus in this area, employee engagement has improved substantially in 2015
Our target was 10 tmprove our Group rating from Best Company Index’s ‘one to watch’ to 3 1%’ rating which we achieved

Medum-term target
We expect this rating to improve further in the medium term

Definstion
Employee engagement s measurad via an annuat employee survey carried out by Best Company Index which anables benchmarking against
other companies The KPI represents the total Group score as a percentage of the maximum score possible in the survey

1 Employes engagernent o sn outgut from an annual employes survey undertaken by third-party Best Company Index Al other non-financal kry periormance indxaters ara derwed '
from msnsgement mformation
2 The 1014 and 2013 comparstives i the section relate to the proforms 12 hs ended 31 O ber 2054 and 31 Decemnber 2013 respectively

FINANCIAL

Net revenus’(£m) +14%
[CHART REMOVED)]

Unk to strategic goals

1 We focus on understanding our customers in core market segments

2 We use technology and our products to differentiate from the competit:on
3 wWe will expand in existing markets, and enter new ones

4 We will reatise the full potential of our business model

5 We will augment our growth through acquisittons and snvestments

Performance review
Performance tn 2015 vs target
Actueved

Net ravenue increased by 14% from 2014 to 2015 and reftects growth m all operating dwvisions Further details around the drivers of growth
are provided in the Financial review on pages 71 to 76 and tha Operating raview on pages 67 1o 70

Mediurm-term target
We expect net revenue to grow by 5-11% CAGR over the medium term

Deflmuon
Net revenue 13 defined as revenue less interchange fees and scheme fees

Underlying EBITDA® (Em) +8%
[CHART REMOVED)]

Link to strategic goals

1 We focus an understanding cur customers in core market segments

2 We use technology and cur products to differentiate from the competition

3 We will expand in existing markets, and enter new anes '
4 We will realise the full potential of our business model ‘
S we will augment our growth through acquisitions and investments \

Performance review
Performance n 2015 vs target
Achieved

Undertying EBITDA increased by 8% from 2014 to 2015, reflecting strong net revenue growth partly offset by higher persannel and net
operating expenses resulting from Investment in organusational capablity to support future growth Whibt undertying EBITDA performance in
WPUS was below larget, strong performance elsewhere resultad in our group target being achieved Further details aroynd the drvers of
growth are provided i the Financial review on pages 71to 76 and the Qperating review ¢n pages 67 to 70

Definition




Underlying EBITDA 18 defined as earmings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation [t also exctudes separatety disclosed tems which
are exptained in the Financial review on page 73

Free cash flow [Em)] +£31 7m

Link to strateglc goals
4 We will realise the full potential of gur business model

Performance review
Performance in 2015 vs target
Achieved

Free cash flow in 2015 was £32 4m compared with €0 7m In 2014 reflecing improved trading performance and working capital Further details
ars provided in the Financial review on pages 71 ta 76

Medlum-term target
We expect iree cash flow to continue to improve over the medium term

Defimton
Free cash flow 1s defined as net cash flow from operating activities less capital expenditure and underlying finance costs 1t also excludes any
working caprtal movements associated with the IPO

1 Nat revenue and cnderiying EBITOA o3 reported In the financal tiaterhents Free cash flow s d 9 troen m. tnf s
2 The 2014 and 2013 comparatives in the sechon relste to the proforme LI months ended 31 Oecember 2014 and 3: Decemnber 2013 respectivaly




Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk managemant

Curvision s to be the world’s most progressive and rehable payments partner, shanng insights and helping our customers prosper 1115 cnucal !
that we understand and manage the nisks inherent in attaining this vision, and thesefore we regard resk as a Core competency in ensusning that

we meet our strategic goals

we placed our customers at the heart of our thinking when we designed our enterpnise nsk management framework (‘ERMF') and they are 2
fundamental constderation in all areas of cur operations, from the creation of the Group'’s strategy thraugh to new product development and
operational discussions with our customers Rigorous management of the nisks inherent in our activities ensures the right outcomes are
achiaved for both Worldpay and our customers

The ERMF has evolved throughout 2015 te provide a clearer and more complete framework, driving our approach ta the manzgement of risk
The framework sets out the activities, tools and techniques used to ensure that all matena! risks are identified and that a consistent approach
15 integrated into business management and decision making across the Group

This includes a detailad mapping exercise which has been conducted to ensure that all of the nsks identfied in aur IPO Prospectus are
incorporated as key elements of the thematic risks disclosed here

The diagram below dlustrates our ERMF with the core anchors to the framework belng our vision and our strategic piflars
{Enterprise risk management framework diagram removed)

Risk governance
We expect every employee of Worldpay to be responsible for the management of nsk, with the Board of Directors ulumately responsible for
the management and gavernance of nsk across the Graup To facilitate the exercise of ther duties, Worldpay aperates a ‘three Iines of
defence’ model which ¢learly identsfres accountabilities and responsibilitees for nisk as follows

e Business kne management has primary responsibility for the management of risk,

»  Riskand compliance functions assist management in developing therr approach to fulfil thewr responsibiies, and

e The Internal Audit function checks that the risk management process and the risk management framewerk are effective ang

efficient

The Board exercises its obligations in managing risk through the Group Risk Committee The Committee operates under a delegated suthanty
from the Board and 1s responsible for. among other thungs, articulating the Group’s risk appetite, reviewing the overall risk profile of the
Group, providing chjective challenge on the risks identfiect and assessing the effectveness of the control framework The Commuttee meets as
required and 13 chaired by Deanna Cppenheimer

In addition, Worldpay operates a Group Governance and Contro! Committee which provides the senior management of the Group with a
forum to review and discuss the activities of the Group's assurance functions and the operational nisk profile

Risk culture

We aim to create a risk culture that is centred around nisk awareness, openness, continuous improvement and incentivising correct behaviours
to ensure an appropriate outcome for both Warldpay and our customers This objective 15 articutated through the Worldpay Way in a set of
valuas which have been defined by the Board, supported by the Group Executive and developed in conjunction with our people

The values which are shown on page 28 are the key components by which the appropriate culture and behaviours defined by the Board in
collaboration with our colleagues are embedded throughout Worldpay The Employee Performance Manzgement Programme within
wWorldpay ensures that colleague performance 15 regularly reviewed and assessed agatnst Worldpay's values :

[Enterprise and nsk management framework dizgram removed]

Risk appetite

Durning 2015, our consideraton of our appetrte far nsk was further developed based upon a consolidation of the Risk function’s enterprise
anslysis of current and future risk exposures, with dug regard to the most practecal and relevant level of appetite, imits and delegated
authonties

Erght principal nsk categones have beendentified and each has been asugned a qualnative nsk appetite statement supplemented by vanous
principal risk metncs Defining & concise set of strategic risk appetite statemeants s intended to focus the Board’s sttention on the matenal
nsks to our bustness and assist i assessing business plans, objectives and strategy

Risk monitoring and reporting

Worldpay adopts an Enterpnse Risk Management (‘ERM’) approach to nsk reporting to delwver the following benefits
s Integrated as opposed to silo-based nsk reporting,
e Riskreporting hinked o strategic and corporate objective risks as well as operational and business resshence risks,
+  Standardisation of the reporting templates and risk language used across the husiness

Strategsc risk reporting
The Risk function aggregates and co-ordinates the operational risk information submitted from across the businass each month to produce

executive level risk reports




Regardless of whether or not nisk reporting 15 focused at the strategic level or business process level, Worldpay uses the same risk [ikelihood
and impact matnices to quantify and categosmse the reporting of rigk Thas helps 1o ensure consistency of reporung and helps to remove a fevel
of subjectrvity {(2ccepting that the potentsal crystallisation of nsks 1s always gotng to wnclude an element of subjectity)

Iti1s important to note that the nsk registers are not designed to capture all of Worldpay’'s operational risks, but the key nsks across Worldpay,
which if not managed appropriately could result in escalation to Executive and Risk Committee’s (through ERM reporting) and potantiaily
threaten the achievement of carporate obrectives

The following diagram highlights the structure of nsk-related information flows at operattonal and strategic fevels The Chief Risk Officer is the
fotal point and driver of integrated nsk reporting

[Structure of nsk-related information flows at operational and strategic levels diagram removed]

PRINCIPAL RISX 1 INDUSTRY
Movement in the year
No change

Link to strategy
We will realise the full potential of our business model page 48

The payments industry 1s constantly changing and sector developments, mandatory industry changes that are not correctly smplemented or an
inability to adhere to schama rules could result in unanteipated or unbudgeted panilties

Worldpay’s acquining business model 1s dependent upon hicences from the international payment systems such as Visa and MasterCard These
are licences that are restricted in geographical scope and must be used in comphance with the rules and regulations set cut by the relevant
card franchise Worldpay's ability to obtatn licences to expand into new countries s reliant on the relevant card franchise’s willingness to grant
the leence Simalarly, changes in a card franchise’s rules and regulations, or in its interpretation and enforcement of them, can result in
Woerldpay having to curtad ts busmess in ordar to ensure compliance with the changes or revised interpretations

As a member of Visa Europe, Worldpay 1$ also currently entitled to receve certain rebatas and/or other financial incentives that are
determined by reference to the volume of transactions Worldpay processes through Visa Eurgpe Visa Inc and Visa Europe announced in
November 2015 a definttive sgreement for Visa Inc to acquire Visa Europe The transaction is subject to regulatory approvals and 1s currently
expected to close in the second quarter of 2016 in the event that Visa Europe demutuahses and becomes powned by Visa Inc, these rebates
and/or other financial incentives are expetted to cease

Risk appetite
Worldpay will atlways seek to remamn current and adhere to all regulations unless we are prevented from doing so by our system (nfrastructure
Where this 15 the case, Worldpay wil! apply for specific wawvers pending full compliance

Risk indicators
s  Compliance with industry gutdelines and regulations
®»  Success in influencing industry develepments
«  Financal sanctions from payment netwoerks
»  Maintenance of icences from payment networks

Potennial impacts
+  Failure to meet payment network requirements for products and services may lead to reputational damage and to financial penalties
from the payment networks
s Ag a last resort, payment networks may cevoke their franchise licences 10 Worldpay in existing markets or not grant new licences in
prospective markets
e  Failure to operate franchise licences to required specdications may lead to lower acceptance rates and therefore potential
reputaticnal damage and customer impact

Mitigants
s Specific teem dedicated to support implementiation of payment network requirements and central relationship management

e Internal process to capture, review and implement payment network changes
*  Regular meetings with payment networks and artendance at payment network forums/traiming, e g the UK Acquirer Ferum
e Ongomg monitoring and overssght of cur merchants to ensure comphance
*  Participation n industry forums
Actions in 2015

s Worked with the Regulator and payment schemes to understand and influence the direction of travel of new legislation and
requirements

= Created a Regulatory and Industry Affairs Group to work on EU and UK goveramental instiatives

s Introduced a horizon monitoring programime




PRINCIPAL RISK 2, REGULATORY

Movement i the year
No change

Link to strategy

We will expand in existing markets, and enter new ones page 46

We wijl realise the full potental of our business madel page 48

We will augment our growth through acquisiions and investments page 50

Faillure to adhere to legal, regulatory and financizi crime requirements leads to financial and reputational damage

Risk appetite

Woartdpay will obey the spint and the letter of the laws and regufations that apply to us In areas of uncertainty and ambguity, we will have a
robust justificatson for the chorces we make and must be prepared to defend our choices with our regulators and, if necessary, publicly in the
media

Risk indicators
e Complaints {General)
Complaints (Ombudsman)
Customer satisfaction {Net Promoter Score)
Reviews and sudits on policy
Fines from Regulators
Breaches to identihed legal and regulatory standards

Potentlal impacts
*  Failure to Identify or understand the impacts of changing legistation may prevent Worldpay from trading i the retevant unisdictions
May result in Worldpay or its customers unknowingly breaching regulations
May result In delays in providing services to our customers
Non-comphance may result injoss of business hcence
Any regulatory breaches may result in reputational damage and loss of customers
Farlure to prevent Woridpay being used to facilitate financial crimes
Risk that Warldpay 18 blocked or suspended from acuwities that are critical to its model

Mitigants
s Dedwcated Legal and Compliance functions and a network of external advitors who mamtain a constant review of current and future
legal and regulatory developments and thew potential impacts
+  Policies and procedures implemented including cantracting, anti-bnibery and corruption, competition, data protection, ant-money
laundenng and sanctions
e  Dedicated transaction monitoring processes and reporting regarding fraud
¢ Regular business risk meetings with attendance of Legal and Comphance to advise of changes required to address nisks identified

Actions in 2015
s  Produced an enhanced Gambling Product Heatmap and extended our external speclalist Gambling Counsel Alert service
«  Continued to build a trusted relationship with FCA, PSR and CMA and responded to mandatary requests for information from
regulators in a ttmely and accurate manner




PRINCIPAL RISK 3 Settlement

Movement in the year
No change

Link to strategy
We focus on understanding our customers 1n core market segments page 42

Failure to sertle with merchants due to lack of avadability of funds as a result of scheme or systemic bank failure, or funds not processed
correctly, resulting in financial loss (compensation) and severe reputational damage

Risk appetite
Worldpay has no appetite for the fadure to settle with merchants

Risk tndicators
*  Payments and settlements processed within SLA
*  Average tme to resolve nvestigation quenes
*  Unreconciled items

Potential impacts
s Severe reputational damage and/or financal loss {compensation) due to a faslure or delay to merchant settlement

Mitigants
s Daylight overdraft facilities in place ready to be utihsed in the event of non-receipt of funds fram schamas
e  Card scheme balances are montored daily to ensure that funds are receved and sufficient cash flow s available for us to pay
merchants
Daity reconcihation of all Worldpay merchant specific bank accounts
DOaly cash management

Actions in 2015

+  Impiemantation of automated reconcilation system
+  Enhanced monitoring and reparting




PRINCIPAL RISK 4, Credit risk

Movement :n the year
No change

Link to strategy

we focus on understanding our customers in core market segments page 42
We will reahse the full potential of our business model page 48

Wae wall augment our growth through acquisitions and investments page 50

Potential loss ansing from the failure of a merchant or partner bank or glternative payments provider to meet its cbligations in accordance
with agreed terms

Risk appette
Worldpay budgets for credit loss on an annual baus, however aur nisk appetite seeks to optimise a high level of return whilst achieving
appropriate risk versus reward performance in line with Worldpay's growth strategy

Risk tndicators

Approval rate

Portioho score

investigations versus adverse action rate
Credit grades

Portioho distribution

Top exposures

Credrt Watch List

Potential impacts

Mitigants

-
L J
L]

L

Increasa in credit exposure anstng from faled Credst Risk Assessment/Autoscore processas leading to increase in loss

Rejection of applications caused by falled Credit Risk Assessment/Autoscore processes leading to a decrease in profitability
Merchant fails to provide goods/services to customers leading to an increase in chargebacks that cannot be passed on to & failad
merchant, resutting in financial loss

Each apphcation from a merchant or proposaed partnership with a bank or alternative payment pravider 1S risk assessed

Where approval is not automatic, the case ts referred for 8 secondary review

A transaction monitoring system equipped with credit-specific rules and models scans each transaction and aggregates merchant
behaviour

A Credit Watch List is used to identify at-risk merchants that may result in financial ioss Monthly review defines action plans to
mitigate exposure and potent:al 1oss

Merchant Holding File maintained to asust in delaying/deferring settlement to merchants with funds held in suspanse account

Actions 1n 2015

The thresholds for Credit acceptance have been reviewed and monrtored throughaut 2015

The automated monitoning system rules and models are subject to regular review and are tuned as approprizte Quarterly service
reviews of the system performance were conducted

A linked merchant system dentifying links between different merchants was installed




PRINCIPAL RISK 5 Data security

Movement in the year
Up

Lmk to strategy
We facus on understanding our customers in core market segments page 42
We will reatise the full potential of our business model page 48

Financial loss and reputaticnal damage due to 2 breach of confidentsa! data or technology disruptron caused by internal/external attack to
Worldpay or third-party suppliers/merchants

Risk appetite

Worldpay has no tolerance for the loss of, or otherwise unauthonsed or accidental disclosure of, customer or other sensitive infermation The
operstion of inadequate or ineflective security controls could expose Warldpay to the risk of wiolating statutory requirements and/or industry
regulations, resulting in reputational damage and financial foss

Risk indicators
+  Number of attempted secunty breaches
Number of secunty breaches
Number of breaches to policy
PEN testing results
Ethical hacking results
Number of identified security risks outstanding

L N I I B )

Potential impacts
®  The loss of, or otherwise unauthonsed or accidental disclosure of, customer or other sensitive information could result in regulatory
or legal sanctions and/or significant reputational damage
*  Addisonal costs by way of compensation, hitigation, fines and loss of sponsorshp

Mit:gants
»  Waorldpay operates multe-layer cyber security defences which are monitored for effectiveness and to ensure they remain current
+  Extensive monitoring of attempts to breach the system takes place with detailed analysis to ensure all potential threats are wdentifsed
and defendable

Actions i 2015
*  Maintained Worldpay's PCl compliance groupwide and prepared for PQv3 Q
e Upgraded our core Data Centre DDoS [Distnbuted Denial of Service) protection and our US DDoS protection
*  Additional anti Malware deployed into preduction
«  Migrated Off Host applications/services from RBS into Warldpay data centres




PRINCIPAL RISK 6: Technology

Movement in the year
Down

Link to strategy

We use technology and our products to differentiate from the competition page 44
We wall reatise the full potential of our business model page 48

we will augment our growth through scquisitions and investments page 50

Unscheduled system downtime impacts aur service to merchaats causng reputational damage and financial loss

Risk appetite
Worldpay 1s not willing to accept nisks which compromise our ability to process merchant transactons

Risk indicators
s Avalabiity of services
¢+ Rehabdity of components and services
*  Reduction in ¢nitical time failures

Potential impacts
s Any disruption to the availabibty of wWarldpay’s giobal payments platform or network could result in Interruption of service to
customers, toss of business and significant additwanal costs by way of lost revenue, contractual damages and operating expenses

Mitrgants
«  \Worldpay operates a full surte of mentonng tols to minimise system downtme
¢ Dedicated support tearns exast to support Worldpay core systems
+ Incident rating exists to ensure that faults are addressed based on their cnticality to operations
*  There are two separate data centres providing fail over capability

Actions in 2015
s Off Host Migration ~ performed a full review of the products and services supperang the care platform runming within the RBS
infrastructure and intiated a project to migrate applications and services (o Worldpay’s data centres Phase 1 of the project was
compieted in September 2015
¢  Completed enhancements to our Disaster Recovery sites
Banking robots, virtual machines and network access moved to the Worldpay Data Centres
Completed componentisation of the existing Gateway code base to measurably reduce tha complexity




PRINCIPAL RISK 7 Scale of change

Movement in the year
No change

Link to strategy

We focus on understandmg our customers in core market segments page 42
‘We will expand In existing markets, and enter new anes page 46

We will realise the full potential of cur business model page 48

The risk of loss of profit, opportunity, reputation or disruption to business activities as a resulkt of our inability to manage the magmtude of
change being undertaken

Risk appetite
Workipay has no appetita for the fallure ta delver igh-prionty prajects on time, 1o budget and to expected quality

Risk indicators
+  Ratio monrtonng of permanent colleagues versus temporary/contractors to ensure kgy knowledge 1s retalned 1n the business
following rmplementation of changes
*  Monitor the completion of the new technology platform training to ensure all colleagues have undergone rote specific and general
traiming ahead of phased releases
+  Tracking of actua! cost versus budget costs of projects
Pnoritisztion of rasources on projects
Monitoring of the number of projects

Potential impacts
¢ Falure to deliver high-prionty projects impacting customer and/or reputation
«  Dssruption to normal business activities
»  Development of single points of failure

Mitigants
*  Governance structure In place to manage information and decision making across the senior management This Includes local project
meetings, Steernng Committees and senior management reporting
*  Ananalysis of the impact on resources of business as usual change requests compared to the new technology platform plan s
conducted to wentify resource constraints

Actions n 2015

e  Estabhished and pubhshed Organisational and Readiness dashboards to track the new technology platform project at dwvis:onal jevel
and Group level

*  Weekly Seniar Management Repart produced tracking top four inftdtives and the progress made against delwvery plans
tdentrhed key roles needed to transition to, and then operate, the new technology platform These have been resourced and we
have retarned subject matter experts

s Timebne and delivery plan established ta provide Group with both soft skills training to prepare colleagues for change in addition to
specific technical traning ta manage changes brought sbout by the delvery of the new technology platform This 15 being managed
in house and bolstered by the appointment of an external training partner




PRIRCIPAL RISK B. Third parties

Movement in the year
No change

Link to strategy

We use technology and our products tg differentiate from the competition page 44
We will expand in existing markets, and enter new ones page 46

We will reahse the full potential of our business model page 48

The risk of loss from reliance on third parties carrymng out core business activities

Risk apgetite

worldpay 1s willing to accept the nsk of working with third parties for core business activities However, contracts and relationships with
entical supphers must be well-monitored, value for money and regularly reviewed In additton, regulatary requirements relating to sourcing
must be met

Riskindicators
*»  Core suppliers all contracted on a tong-term basis to suit business strategy and need
»  Performance of core suppliers against agreed service levels
*  Issues identified (n quanterly service reviews with the business and suppliers

Potential impacts
*  Suppliers critical to Worldpay's success are unable to meet the capabdity levels required
¢ Non-tompliance with FCA Regufation relating to Suppher Managament
s Inconustent and/or undesirable approach to the sourcing and management of key suppliers

Mitigants
»  Worldpay has a dedicated procurement team staffed by purchasing professionals to manage external contractual arrangements
The in-house legal team Is involved 1 ali contractual discussions
SLAs and service reviews are hetd with all key external suppliers
We regularly monitor performance of core suppliers against agreed service levels

Actions in 2015
«  Crested a centralised contracts database
s Contracts renegohated, on service levels and terms and conditions, with strategically s gnificant suppliers
®  Engaged Strategic Supplier Management and Procurement in all Worldpay sourcing actmity
*  Sourcing regulatory requirements identrfied and communicated
»  Suppher Secunty Risk reviews undertaken by Enterpnise Security




UK membership of the Eurcpean Unlon

The UX Governmant has announced that a referendum will be held on 23 June 2016 to decide whether the UX should remamin the European
Union (‘EV’) At Worldpay, we have analysed what this could mean for our bustness A possible effect on Worldpay would be from macro-
ecanomic distuption, which may impact 8 proportion of the merchants we serve inthe UK and Europe, and therefore our transactional Rows
As 2 signficant proportion of the regulatory regime we operate within comes from the EL, an ex:it may also change the framework applicable
to our Eurgpean operations

Howaever, gven the global nature of our businass and our expenence wosking across muttiple regufatory regimes, our current expectation is
that this would not have a matenal effect on our business overall

Going concern

In constdenng the going concern basis for prepanng the financial statements, the Board have reviewed the Group's trading forecasts for the

12-month penod from the date of approval of the Annual Report and Accounts These forecasts, which include detailed cash flow projecteons,

comprise assumptions as to sales and profit performance by eperating division and by month The forecasts demonstrate the Group's ability to i
operate within its current borrowing facilitres They also Wlustrate that the Group has significant covenant and hquidity headroom in its

borrowing faciities to support its aperauons for the foresesable future

Notwithstanding the above, however, there remains a risk that a downturn in the economy could resutt In the Group's sales and profis being
worse than the Board 1s currently envisaging As a result, the Directors have also reviewed (orecasts which include sensitivities that make
allowance for this risk Should such s scenano anse, the Directors are confident they have adequate hiquichty and covenant headroom to
ensure that the Group can meet its habilitias as they fall due for the foreseeable future

Accorcingly, the Birectors believe that it is appropnate to prepare the financla! statements on a going concern basis

Viabilrty statement

In accordance with provision C 2 2 of the 2014 UK Corporate Governance Code, the Directors have assessed the viability of the Group over the
three years to December 2018 This assessment has been made taking account of the current pasition of the Group, the carporate planning
process and the Group's principat nsks

The corporste planming process Includes the preparation of the annual budget as well as the Group's longer-term strategic plan The strategc J
plan provides medm 1o long-term direction for the Group and 1s reviewed on an annual basis It includes a five-year cutlook for the business

However, the Oirectors have determined that a three-year penod 15 2 more appropnate period over which to assess the viability of the Group

as this provides a much greater degree of certainty This is because the majonty of contracts with customers are for a period of three years or

lass tn addition, we operate in fast-growing and dynamic markets which makes ¢t difficult to predict how regulations will evolve beyond a

three-year imeframe and what the consequential impact meght be on the Group’s activities

As part of the strategic planning process, the Board carried out & robust assessment of the principal nisks facing the Group, including thase that
could threaten its business model, future performance, solvency or hiquidity Elght principal nsks have been 1dentified as follows Industry
change, legal and regulatory change, settlement risk, credit nisk, data security, technology nsk, scale of change, and rehance on third parties
carrying out core business activities These principal nisks, together with potential impacts and mutigations, are set out on pages 58 1o 65 of the
Strategic repart Stressests are performed on the financial plan after considering the potential impact of principal risks and uncertainties

The gecgraphical and sector diversification of the Group’s operations helps miramise the risk of serious business interruption or catastrophic
damage to cur reputation Furthermore, our business mode! s structured so that the Group is not rehant on one particular group of custamers
or sector No single customer accounts for more than 3% of Group net revenue and our top ten customers account for less than 12% of Group
revenue

In addition 1o management’s and the Board's review of the output from the annual strategic planning process, the (PO process that tock place
n 2015 also provided further scrutiny and analysis of the strategic plan

The Directors have concluded, based on the extent of the Group's strategic planning process and s strong financial position, that there is 3
reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to remain in operation and meet fs liabilitles as they fall due over the next
three years




Operating review

Worldpay operates in three principat markets ~ Global eCom, the UK and the US These markets are descnbed on page 43 of the "Our strategy’
section of the Strategic report

The financial information presented and discussed i this review 1s based on underying finangsat perfarmance and includes pro forma pnor
year comparatives

GLOSAL ECOM

Our Global eCom dmwnston focuses on large, nternet-led multmationals that operate in fast-growing markets and have complex payment needs
We provide a wide range of payment services, both online and by mobile, to sccept, validate and settle payments in 126 currencies across 146
countnes, using any one of over 300 payment methods Gur customers alsc use our payments technotogy to maximise the rata at which
payments are approved, manage the nsk of fraud, and optimise their costs of oparating globally

We focus on five priority verticals Digtal Content, Global Retail, Airines, Regulated Gambling and Travel Through this focus, we buitd our
knowledge and expertise of our customers’ businesses and the specific needs of their own industey as it relates to payments

1n 2015, we enhanced the value of what we offer to cur customers through a series of impraverments to our products and services

We faunched a set of upgrades to our core payment capabslities, inchuding *Hosted Payment Pages’, a tokemsation sarvice and "Worldpay
Edge’ ‘Hosted Payment Pages’ allow 3 secure and seamless transition upon checkout from a customer’s shopping website to our own
payments pages Our tokenisation sesvice replaces the shopper’s ¢ard details with a “single-use’ card number that cannot be used for any
future payments and s therefore useless to 3 potential hacker “Worldpay Edge’ 15 a deep data analytecs senvice that allows customers to
betrer understand shopper behaviour and performance

We expanded the reach of our payments network mto more markets, allowing more of our customers the ability to expand globally, with
Iicences in Canada and Japan We were one of the first payment companies to support Apple’s launch of Apple Pay in the UK and Europe, and
we have integrated our payments platform to new local payment methods, for example Billdesk {used in India) and TenPay (used in China)

Performance roview

Our Global eCom division had another strong year of growth tn 2015 with transactions up 31% ta 3 8 bullion, driven by increased volumes
across a range of products and verticals Average transaction values fell 12% year-on-year, however, asa significant proportion of the volume
growth came from verticals where high volume, low value transactions dominate, such as Digital Content and Global Retall

Net revenue increased by £45 7m, or 17%, to £317 7m in the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 £272 0m), with net acquinng ncomel,
treasury management and foreign exchange services2 and gateway income accounting for the majority of the increase

Pro forma
Yaur ended year ended
31 Decembar 31 Oecernter Year-on-year
2018 2014 change
Neat revanue (Em) 3177 2720 17%
Undertying EBITDA (€m) 184.2 1615 14%
Total transactions (bn} 38 29 31%
Total transaction value (£bn) 993 855 16%
Aveérage transaction value (E) 259 293 12)%
Net revenue/ftransaction value [%) 032% 032% -
1 Met acquiring © is defned service charges less Interchange and scheme feas Transacton tervice charges sre paysbie for services provided (o process
tri cticns by the e and #n acquiring bank, which i a hank that sccepts card payments from the card bysuing banks

2 Incoma from treasiry management dnd forelpn exchangs sernces 13 generstzs on sertling foredgn qurrency transaations oa behall of costomens

Net acquining tncome grew by 20% in 2015 as a result of new business wins and growth of exisung customers, particularly in Digrtal Content,
Travel and Global Retad Scheme fees increased significantly during the period, largely as a result of volume growth and country mix [n
addrtion, a number of new rules and fees were implemented by the schemes in the year which Increased fees further The majartty of these
increases were charged on to customers

Revenue from treatury management and foreign exchange services grew by 22% year-on-year as a result of increased volumes in Airlines,
Travel and Digital Content Gateway income was also up 26%, driven by volume increasesin Global fetail and Travel and the cantribution from
Cobre Bem, our provider of gateway service solutions in Latin America

Giobal aCom’s underlying net ravenue as a percentage of total transaction value remained strong at 0 32% for the year ended 31 December
201S, m line wiath the prior year




Undertying EBITDA increased by £22 7m, or 14%, to £184 2m in the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 £161 Sm) This increase was dniven
principally by the growth in net revenue noted above but was offset, in part, by £22 9m higher operating costs year-on-year This increase in
operating costs partly reflects the growth in revenue, but also the investments we have made in people and capabniity, in both 2014 and 2015,
to develop the organisation and deliver further sales growth in the future In addition, bad debts increased compared to the priof year

WPUK
WPUK provides in-store, phane, anfine and mabile payment acceptance solutions for approximately 300,000 UK and Ireland-based customers,
from SMEs to large corporates (including Tesco, Asda and Next}

To strengthen Worldpay's leadership in the UK, our strategy 1 to evelve from simple payment processing to become an added-value payment

services andd solutians partner for our merchants, across all of our market segments - SME, Small Corporate and Large Corporate The strategy
has three strands, with core growth betng driven by a focus on ‘Bnlliant Basics” and ‘Multi-Service Penetration’, while we also seek new growth
opportunities from transformatwonal products and services

The success of ‘Brlliant Basics’ can be seen in the number of new merchants on-boarded through our core channels, which increased
sigrufcantly dunng the second half of 2015 We achieved this through a focus on Increasing kead generation, improving sales conversion, and
working to improve the overall end-to-end eMiciency of our sales model, mncluding the final stages of the Cardsave integration Fyrther
improvements 11 our merchant ratention operations, combined with a focus on improving customer expenence by addressing tha common
causes of complaints, 8lso led to & reduction in overall churn rates in the second hall of the year

We also made significant progress with ‘Mutlti-Service Penetration’ The penetration of ecommerce/CNP products amongst new merchants
Brew by 12% in the last 12 months, driven by a clear fotus acrass our marketing and sales teams Duning 4, we implementad a ‘sales-thraugh-
service’ pilot to promote cross-sales activities within the customer service desk Following the success of this pilot, we plan to roll out the
initiative to full capacrty duning 2016 Finally, in Q4, we launched Worldpay Business Finance in partnership with Liberis to provide UK SMEs
with access to flaable financing via a business cash advance Ta date over E2m of funding has been pravided to our merchants by Liberis, and
we expect to continue to build on thes progress in 2016

Transformational products and services are the dnvers tor both new revenue growth and increased merchant engagement [n May 2015, we
laynched My Business Bashboard, our onltne reporting portal tor SME customers, and st had over 14,000 active users by the and of the year
My Business Hub, a tablet-based smart point-of-sale solutian, was launched in pilot with 3 small number of merchants in G4 We have received
extremely positive feedback on both products and they will be scaled up significantly in 2016 Woarldpay Total and Worldpay Total Mobile, cur
omns-channel salutions for corporate customers, continued to register strong sales in the Large Corporate sector These products have been
nstrumental in winning new Corporate business against our key competitors, as well as cross-selhing new services to existing Corporate
customers

Pre forma

Year anded yerr ended
n 31 Qeeamb Yest-oryent
ms 014 change
Net revenue (Em) 405.2 3660 11%
Underiying EBITDA (£m) 12 1561 15%
Total transactions (bn) 5.4 S0 8%
Total transaction vahse (Ebn) 202 8 1966 3%
Average transaction value {E} 37s 392 (4)%

Net revenue/tronsaction value (%) 0.20% 019% -

Performance review

Qur WPUK division grew strongly 1n 2015 with transactions up 8% to S 4 billion, driven by new customer wins in both the Corporate and SME
sectors and contmuing growth in the use of cards as 2 payment mechamism Average transaction values fell 4% year-on-year, however,
reflecung high street price competition, particularly in the supermarket sector where Worldpay has 2 high market share, and changing
consumer behaviour 35 the use of contactiess increases

Net revenue increased by £39 2m, or 11%, to £405 2m in the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 £366 Om), with net acquiring income
accounting for the majonty of the increase Net acquiring income grew by 18% reflecting the impact of higher transaction valumes and
effective management of pncing on new business and renewals, as well as a net positve impact of lower interchange costs on the acquinng
margn which funded the enhancement of our propositions for customers

Ancillary income” grew by 9% year-on-year a5 a result of increases in guthonsaton, gataway and other fees

WPUK's net revenue as 3 percentége of total ransaction valve increased shghtly to & 20% for the year ended 31 December 2015 from 0 19% 1n
the priar year, reflecting a change in ma to more credit card transactions and conumercial pricing decisions

Underlying EBITDA incseased by £23 1m, or 15%, to £179 2m in the year ended 31 December 2018 (2014 £156 1m} This improvement was
droven by thve growth in net revenue noted above and strang cost control, underpinned by a drive tawards greater effictency Qperating costs
increased in the year by £4 7m, or 3%, reflecting the higher volumes as well as investment ta drive future growth The cost growth was ata
significantly fower rate than the net revenue growth, leading to an overall improvement in profit margin




WPYS

WPUS provides in-store, onhne and mobile payment ecceptance salutions for US-based customers, with a focus on developing ommi-channel
ang integrated payment solutions for its approxmately 109,000 SME customers, and veritcal-specific solutions for s approximatety 13,000
enterpnse customers in the Grocery, Petroleum, Restaurant and Retail industnes In addition, we provide ATM services to approximately 100
organisations across the United States

Our Corporate Business Unit, focused on larger chients operating natonafly, cantirued to grow strongly in 2015 Qur strategy to differentsate in
this segment using B service-based approach ta different vertical industnes — especially Petroleum, Quick Serve Restaurants and Grocery
Retail, where customer needs and requirements are often umgue — 15 beng validated with signriicant growth 1n locations, transactions and
revenues Furthermore, our competitive, value-based and high touch approach to chents 13 drving long-term chent retenton and Ide-ume
value During 2015, we added to our vertical specialisms by extending our reach in the growing and attractive official payments sector that
compnses federal, state and local government payrments as well a3 utility payments

WPUS’ Small Bustness Unit 1s focused on delivening powerful but affordable payment solutions to SMEs across the Unrtes States through
muhipla routes to market In 2015, we delivered strong performanca in terms of new sales and customer ratention We 3lso continued our
transformatienal journey to become a leading payment processing partner to the thousands of software, hardware and technology providers
that power the point-of-sale environment for the more than seven mdlion small and medium-sized businesses across the country Customer
acqursition 1n the Small Business Unit 15 delivered through 8 range of both direct and indirect/partner channels

In order to accelerate our evolution to be the payments partner of choice, we completed cur integration of the SecureNet business and have
deliverad the forecast operational efficiencies in ine with our expectations We have now built a technical connection between the SecureNet
platform and the WPUS Lynk platform that will aliow clients to have access to the ease of techmical integration offered through SecureNet, as
well as to the rich payment processing features that we already possess

The US marketplace 1s moving to the EMV payment standard, requinng merchants to upgrade thewr point-of-sale systems to accept EMV chip-
based cards Over the past year, WPUS invested heavily in EMV, middleware and unattended testing tools, simplifying the certification process,
as well as creating a repeatable, scalable solution for merchants and partners We will continue to invest further m EMV 1n 2016

mtlwlmome -ndu:du fees charged per transaction for providing gtewsy services, ftaud and rak manigement services, fioat mcome, snd charges leved for the scceptance of
e pay y senvices work [n the same menner &3 ransacton procesiing serwces, but are provided for onbne transctions only

We also made significant progress in certifying integrated software vendors (“I5vs’), partners, and merchants During the year, we signed over
80 partners, including partners providing services now Integrated into cur SME payment solutions, together with partners providing referrals
and other sources of new customer income streams

In addition to payment processing, we continued to offer value added services, such as third-party workung capital solutions delivered through
the payment processing and settlement cycle, which provide financing options outside of traditiona| bank kaans to help SMEs manage and
grow their business

Perfarmance rewew

Our WPUS division had a solid year of growth in 2015 with transactions up 9% to 3 8 bidlion, driven by increased volumas across 31! business
segments as well as the acquisition of SecureNet Average transaction values decreased by 2% year-on-year, reflecting developments in the
Petroleum vertical where a decline in wholesale oil prices resulted tn lower prices to consumers at the pump

Net revenue increased by £32 4m, or 15%, to £258 8m in the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 €225 4m) Excluding the impact of the
SecureNet acquisition in December 2014 and the foreign currency transiation impact, net revenue increased by £7 1m, or 3% This increase

was driven princrpally by growth in acquinng mcome, reflecung the increase in transaction volumes Net revenua s a percentage of total '

transaction value remained i line with the prnior year at 0 26%

Underlying EBITDA decreased by £13 1m, or 17%, to £62 3m in the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 €75 4m) Excluding the impact of the
SecureNet acquisition and the foreign currency transiation tmpact, underty:ng EBITDA decreased by E14 4m, or 17% Operatng costs
{excluding SecureNet and foreign currency translation} increased by £16 Sm, reflecting tncreased costs payable to third-party sales agents and
additianal investmaent i people, secunty and office costs to deliver the strategy In additian, bad debt provisions increased year-on-year by
€38m

SecureNet, which was purchased in December 2014, contnbuted £9 7m to net revenue inthe year (2014 £0 3m) and made a loss of £4 am
{2014 toss of £0 2m} Net revenue was significantly lower than expected due to slower than expected sign-up of new partners To offset this
shortfall, however, certain synergies were reahsed earlier than anticipated, pnmanty through a workforce reduction As a result, overall

performance was in ine with our expectations .




The Directors bel:ieve strongly that we have the nght strategy and people in place to delrver sustainable growth 1 the future but k will take

longer than previousty anticipated to achieve and we will incur additional costs as a result

Mo forma

Year ended year ended
31 Oncember 11 December Yewr-cneyear
ms me dunge
Net revenue (Em) 258 8 254 15%
Undertying EBITDA {Em) 623 754 a7)%
Total transactions {bn) a8 35 9%
Total transacton value [Sbn) 1526 1439 6%
Average transaction value ($) 397 407 (2)%
Net revenue/transaction vahue (%) 026% 026% -




Financial review

Income statement
Pro forma
Yaar ented yeir gngse
1 0szmber  310ecember  Year-onyeer
WS 014 thangs
[2 &m [
Revenue 39630 36266 %
Interchange and scheme fees {2,381 3) (27632 8)%
Net revenue’ 9817 8634 14%
Gross profit 8504 7653 12%
Underlytng EBITDA® 406.1 3747 B%
Undertying depreciation and amortsabon |65 6) {78 4) 16%
Undertying finance costs [151.2) {163 2) ™
Share of result of joint venture and assocate (1.2} ©03)
Underiang profit before tax 1831 1328 2%
Separately disclosed tems
— affecting EBITDA (103 7) (38 6)
—affecting deprecabon and amortisation (69 9) (827}
= affecting finance (costs}/income 4.6 {8 &)
{165.0) {179 9) 6%
Profit/{loss) before tax 191 (47 1)
Tax charge (a8 9) (29
Loss far the year (29.8) {500) a0%
€armmungs per share
Underlying pro forma €PS (p)° 69 46 50%
Reported EPS {p) (1.8) {31 A1%
1Metr ] n less and sch tees
2 Undertying EBITDA o defined as eamings before Interest tas, degred and Malso exclod P ty disciosed tems

3 Undertying pro fozma esrnings per share [5 calcutated by taking profit/ioss for the pertod before separataly diclosed items, divided by lhe number of shares In l1sus st the end of
2015

The infermation presented and discussed (n thus section includes a number of measures that are not defined or recogmised under IFRS
including net revenue, underlying EBITDA, underlylng pro forma earnings per share and free cash fiow These are considered to be key
measures of the Group’s financial performance and as such have been included here to aid comparability and enhance usefulness

Net revenye, defined as revenue lass interchange and scheme fees, Is presented and discussed In this section as the Directors beheve that this
best reflects the relanonship between revenue and profitabiity Undertying EBITDA, being eamings before interest, tax, deprecation and
amortsation, excluding separately disclosed 1tems, Is considered by the Directors to give a fairer iew of the year-on-year companson of
underlying trading performance Separatefy discloted stems are costs or income that have been recognised in the income statement whuch the
Directors believe, due to thewr nature or 3ize, should be disclosed separately to give 2a more comparable view of the year-on-year underlying
financial performance These are expipined further later in ths section

Undertying pro forma earmings per share s cafculated by taking profit/loss for the pericd before separately disclosed mems, divided by the
number of shares in issue at the end of 2015 Free cash flow represents the Group's net cash inflow from operating activities, after accounting
for the Group's net caprtat expenditure and underlying finance costs It excludes any working capstal movements associated with tha IPO The
Directors believe that free cash flow prowides a better reflection of the cash being generated by the business

On 3 luly 2015, n contemplation of the IPO, the Company changed ns financial year end from 30 Novemnber to 31 December As 3 result, the
statutory comparative penod to the 2015 financial statements Is the one month to 31 December 2014 To a1d comparability and understanding




of performance, however, we have presented pro farma comparatve informaton for the 12 months to 31 December 2014 in this section The
statutory one-month camparative informatton can be found in the Financial statements sectlon of this Repon

Revenue

Revenue in the year of £3,963 Om (2014 £3,626 6m) was £336 4m, or 9%, higher than i the prior year Excluding the Impact of scquisitions
dunng the current and prior period (SecureNet and Cobre Bem) and the foreign currency translation impact on our WPUS revenue, growth was
5% This growth reflects & 23% increase In our Global eComn business and a 6% Increase in WPUS, partly offset by an 8% reduction in WPUK

The ixcrease in Global eCom reflects strong volume growth across ell verticals, particularly in acquiring, treasury management and foreign
exchange services and gateway income The decline in WPUX reftects the impact on customers of reductions in cross-border acquired
interchange costs n January 2015 and Visa and MasterCard repncing in 2015 The 6% underlying growth i1 WPUS was driven principally by
growth i acquinng income, reflecting an ncrease in transaction volumes

SecureNet contnbuted £31 Sim (2014 £1 Om) to revenue In the year and Cobre Bem contributed £3 4m {2014 £ml] The foreign exchange
impact on translation of gur WPUS results sccounted for €127 ien of revenue growth year-on-year

Net ravenue

Net revenue increased by £118 3m, or 14% year-on-year, to £981 7m (2014 £863 am) Excluding the impact of acquisitions and foreign
currency translation on our WPUS revenue, growth was 10% This growth reflects a 16% Increasa in our Global eCom business, an 11% increase
In WPUK and a 3% increase in WPUS

The increase n Global eCom reflects the same factors as for revenue above In WPUX, an increase m transaction volumes and net acquinng
mncome accounted for the majority of the increase In WPUS, the 6% growth in revenue was partly offset by higher interchange and scheme
fees

SecureNey contnibuted £9 7m (2014 £0 3m) to net revenue in the year and Cobre Bem contnbuted £1 3m (2014 £nll) The foreign exchange
mpact on translation of our WPUS results accounted for £17 Om of net revenue growth year-on-year

Further details on the segmental breakdown of net revenue perfarmance i1s provided in the Operating review

Gross profit

Gross profit increased by £95 1m, or 12% year-on-year, 1o £860 4m {2014 £765 3m) Excluding the impact of acquisitions and foreign currency
transiation on pur WPUS gross profit, growth was 10% This reflects an 18% increase in our Globa! eCom business, an 8% increase in WPUK and
8 1% increase iy WPUS

The increase in Global eCom was driven from the revenue improvements noted above In WPUK and WPUS, increased referral commission
payments to partners reduced the underlying gross profit growth

Underiying personnel and net operating expenses
Underlying personnef and net operating expenses increased by £63 7m, or 16% year-on-year, to £454 3m {2014 £330 6m) Excluding the
impact of acquisitions and foresgn currency transiation on our WPUS expenses, the increase was 11%

The (ncrease year-on-year reflects higher wages and salarles due to a higher average number of employees, as well as other operating costs
associated with supporting the growth in revenue, including the costs of organisational investments made in 2014 In addition, bad debt
expenses increased by £6 3m, 1o E22 Sm, In the year

The average number of employees increased to 4,982 from 4,518 in the pnor year The Increase was pnincipally driven by recruntment of
personnel to enhance capabiities in sales, marketing and lead generation, product development, product management and data analytics

Underlying personnel and net operating expenses in SecureNet amounted to £10 7m {2014 E£Q 4m} in the year with costs tn Cobre Bem
amounung to £2 8m (2014 £0 Sm) The foreign exchange impact on translation of gur WPUS results accounted for an increase of £7 9m year-
on-year

Underlying EBITDA

Underlying EBITDA increased by E31 &4m, or 8% year-on-year, to £406 1m (2014 £374 7m) Excluding the Impact of acquisitons and foreign
currency translation on cur WPUS EBITDA, the growth was 8% This reflects an increase in net revenue for the Group of 10%, partly offset by
hrgher third-party commussion expenses and higher underlying personnel and net operating costs as we conttnue to vest in organisational
capability to support future growth

The underlying EBITDA growth of 8% reflected a 15% increase in Global eCom and WPUK, partly offset by a 17% dechine n WPUS and a 7%
increase 1n Corporate costs

SecureNet reported a lass at the underlying EBITOA level of £4 4m (2014 loss of £0 2m) and Cobre Bem reported a loss of £1 5m (2014 loss of
£0 Sm) The foreign exchange impact on translation of our WPUS results accounted for £5 4m of underlying EBITDA growth year-on-year

Further detads on the segmemal breakdown of undertying EBITDA performance is provided In the Operaung review
Underlying depreciation and amortisation

Underlying dapreciaion and amortisation decreased by £12 8m, or 16% year-on-year, to £55 6m (2014 £78 4m] The decrease largely reflects
tower charges in 2015 on items of software, computer equipment and terminals that emsted at the time of the divestment from ABS and that




had been fully depreciated at the end of 2014 While additions to computer software have increased dunng the year, this includes intangible
assets under the course of construction relating to our new technology platform which are not being amortised as they are not yet available
for use At 31 December 2015, the tota! value relating to intangible assets under the course of construction amounted to £235 3m, compared
with £145 1m at 31 December 2014 We expect that, as these assets become available for use, this will lead to a substantial incsease in the
underlying depreciation and amortisation charge Once in use, these assets will be depreciated over 10 years

Undertying finance costs

Undertying finance costs decreased by £12 Om, or 7%, year-on-year to £151 2m {2014 £163 2m) The decrease reflects the reduction m
borrowings following the IPQ, whereby the overall debt fell by £833m and, as a result of the refinancing, the average cost of debe fell from an
average of 5 7% i1n 2014 to 3 1% The Directors expect underlying finance costs to fall substantially in 2016 as we see a full year benefr from
the change m capnal structure

Share of results of joint venture and associate
The share of results of joint venture and associate was a loss of £1 2m (2014 {0ss of £0 3m) and reflects our investments in Pazien Inc and
SPay, inc

On 15 May 2015, the Group purchased 4993 Class A shares in SPay, a referral company specialising in the sport sector, representing a 49 9%
shareholding based on the shares in 1ssue at that date On 1B December, SPay 1$sued further shares to anather nvestor, reducing Worldpay's
shareholding to 25%

On 4 Juna 2015, the Group purchased o further 55,402 shares in Pazsien Inc , an innovative start-up company creating praducts using
transaction data to enable more intelligent routing, sutomated optimisatron and reconciliatwon for our Globat eCom merchants Although the
Group holds 51% of shares in Pazten Inc , it does not represent control over the ent:ty as the Board i1s shared equally between the Group and
the founders of the bustness

Separately disclosed items

Separately disclosed items in the year amounted to 8 pre-tax net cost of £169 Om (2014 £179 Im), of which £203 7m (2014 £88 6m) affected
ESITDA, £69 9m (2014 £82 7mj affected depreciation and amortisation and a net gain of £4 6m (2014 cost of £8 6m) affected hinance costs
Separately disciosed items are costs or profits that have been recognised in the year which the Directors belseve, due to therwr nature or suze,
should be disclosed separately to give a more comparable view of the year-on-year underiying financial performance

The separately disclosed stems affecting EBITDA comprise platform-related and other costs incurred inthe separation from RBS, non-
capnrahsable costs of the tPO, reorganisation and restructuning costs, and other costs

Platform-related separation costs of £33 3m (2014 £35 1m) are non-capstalised costs asseciated with the upgrade and migration of the
Group’s care systems from RBS They are prinoipally personnel, maintenance and consultancy costs Total costs incurred to date on the
platform programme are £44% 8m (2014 £361 9m}, of which £289 4m (2014 £234 8m) has been included within tangible and itangible
assets on the balance sheet, with the remainder charged directly to the income statement

Other costs related to the separation from RBS of £20 1m (2014 £24 1m) pnincipally relate to system implementation and remediation, double
runnung of property, and the excess costs of interim staff

In 2016, we expect a further reduction in platform-related and other costs curred in the separation from RBS as the programme nears
completion

The non-capitalisable costs of the IPO in the year amounted to £35 Om (2014 £nd) and reflect the costs of various share awards granted as
part of the IPO, including the a!l-employee free share award and additional awards given to management

Reorganisation and restructunng costs of £6 4m {2014 £18 2m) represent costs associated with a vartety of projects to develop and
implement the strategy of establishing Worldpay as a stand-alone business Costs in 2015 mclude the restructuning and further integratuion of
the Cardsave business in WPUK and the sales force reorganisation in WPUS




Separately duciosed hems

Pro forma
Yeur anded yesr enced
31 December 31 Determber Yepr-onytar
s o014 change
tm £m fm
Affect:ng EBITDA
Separaton - platform costs (33.3) 35 1) 18
Separation - other costs {201) {24 1) 40
IPO-related costs (35.0) - {350}
Reorganisation and restructunng costs [68) (182) 118
Other costs 89) 112) 23
Total affecting EBITDA {13 7} {88 e) {151)
Affecting depreciation and amortisation
Amortisation of business combination intangibles (67 9) {731) 52
Impairment of platform assets - {96) 36
Impairment of other intangiblas (e.0) - {20}
Totzl affecting de preciation 2nd amortisation [69 9} 827 128
Affecting finance (costs)/income
Costs associated with refinancing {sa 7} - (44 7)
Net revaluation gain an Visa Europe asset and related
CVRs 54.8 - 548
Foreign exchange losses (55) (86} 31
Total affectmg finance {costs)/income 46 (886} 132
Total (pre-tax) 16y o) {179 9) 105
Tax credst o8 382 {374)
Tatal (post-tax) {168.2) (141 7) {26 S)

These are partially offset by the release of provisions for contingent consideration payable on acquisitions ne longer required

Other costs of £8 9m (2014 £11 Im) include fees payable to shareholders incurred prior to the PO n relation to the previous ownership
structure and a number of other smaller one-off items

Separately disclosed items affecting depreciation and amortsation amounted to £63 9m (2014 £82 7m) These predominantly relate to the
amortisation of business combination intangibles which 1s a non-cash charge relating to intangibie asses recognised on the divestment of the
business from RBS, as we!l a3 subsequent strategic business acquisit:ons In addition, in the yeas, software development tn WPUS of £2 Om was
deemad to be impalred and written-off followng the integration of the SecureNet business

Separately disclosed items affecung finance costs in the year were a net gain of £4 6m {2014 cost of £8 6m) and compnse costs associated
with the refinancing of the Group (€44 7m), 2 net revaluation gain on fair value of the Visa Europe shares and related Contingent Value Rights
{£54 8m), and FX [osses resulting from the transtation of the Group’s assets and liabdities denorminated 1n currencies other than Sterhing

{€5 5m) The £44 7m of costs associated with the refinancing represant the wnte-off of previously capitalned finance costs On repaymenst of
the debt that was in place prnior to the IPO The net revaluvation gain on the Visa Evrgpe shares and related Contingent Value Rights s explained
in more detail on page 76

Wae expect most separately disclosed items to be eliminated from the end of 2016, with the exception of the non-cash charge for amortisation
of business combination intangibles, a charge for residual migration activity and the charge for the trRnsitional shase award plan, awarded at
PO, which will cease part-way through 2018

Praofit/{loss) before tax

The profit before tax for the year was £13 1m (2014 loss of £47 1m) The improvement year-on-year reflects strong trading performance,
together with a reduction in underlying depreciation and amortisation and undertying finance costs and the net gan in relation to the Visa
Europe shares




Tax

The tax charge on undertying results for the Group increated by £8 6m, ¢r 21%, to a charge of £49 7m in the year ended 31 December 2015
(2014 £41 1m), representing both current tax and deferced tax charges The underhnng tax charge was driven prnincipally by taxable profits
ansing i the UX and the Netherlands, partly offset by taxabla losses in the Urnited Statas

The charge reflects an effective tax rate on underlying results of 26%, which is higher than the UK headhine rate for the year of 20 25%
prnmarly due to higher overseas tax rates and non-deductible financing costs

The tax credit of £0 8m (2014 £38 2m) ansing on separately disclosed tems includes a deferred tax charge of £39 2m armung on the propased
disposal of the interestn Visa Europe in 2016

After including separately chsclosed items, the Group’s total tex charge increased by E46 Om to £48 9m n the year ended 31 December 2015
{2014 £2 9m), inclusive of the Visa Europe deferred tax hability referred to above

Earmngs per share and dmvidends

Basic and diluted underlying pro forma earmings per share in the year was 6 9p, an Increase of 50% on the pro forma prior year earnings per
share Undertying pro forma earnings per share s talculated by taking profit/loss before separately disclosed items, dnaded by the number of
shares in tssue at the end of 2015 The year end number of shares has been used as this avoids the distorton caused by the pre-IPO positon
and therefore aids comparability this year and in the followwing year

On a reported basis, the basic and diuted loss per share for 2015 was 1 8p compared with a toss per share.n the pnor year of 3 1p

In hne with the guidance given at the time of the IPQ, the Directors are not recommending the payment of a dawvidend «n relation to the year
ended 31 Decemnber 2015 The Group’s first ddend as a pubhc company is expected to be declared at the 2016 half year results and paid in
November 2016 The Group’s dividend pohcy 1 based on a pay-out ratic of 20% to 30% of reported profit sfter tax per annum, with
approximately ane third of any annusl dividend to be paid in cespect of the first half and two thirds in respect of the second half

Cash and Hquldity

Cash flow

The net cash inflow fram operations in the year increased by £80 1m, or 35%, to £312 I1m {2014 £232 Om] The increase reflects
improvements to underying trading and working capital and lower tax payments, partly offset by increased separately disclosed nems
affecting EBITDA and higher foreign exchange losses The working caprtal inflow in the year of £29 2m {2014 outflow of £30 Sm) largely
reflects an increase in trade payables and accruals as a result of the growth in the underlying business andinvestment in people and
infrastructure The corresponding growth in trade debtors we would expect to see was partly offset by the impact of reductions in interchange
rates during the year, resuiting in tower levels of customer funding

Expenditure on tangible fixed assets and software in the year was £179 Om {2014 £142 7m) The increase year-on-year reflects investment in
a number of customer propositions to suppost the growth plans of our operating divisions, and spend to enhance our data security and
mmprove our data analytics capability These have been partially offset by lower investment in platferm-related expenditura as we transition
fromthe ‘build’ to the “test’ phase of this project Total capital expenditure s expected to remain between 16% and 20% of net revenus
2016 and to decline to approximately 9% to 10% of net revenue 1n 2017




Cash flow

Pro forma
Yeur ancted year ended
31D b 31 Dn b Yeer-oftrytit
ms 014 dunge
£m im tm
Undertaing EBITDA 406 1 3747 314
Separately disclosed items affecting EBTDA {103 7) {88 6] (151)
Working capnal” 292 (230%) 597
Tax pad (8.8) {191) 105
Non-cash ntems {109} {a 5) (64)
Net cash inflow from operatmg actrvities 3121 2320 801
Capnal expenditure {179 0} {142 7) (363)
Underlying finance costs pard {100.7) (88 6} (121)
Free cash flow” 324 07 nz?
Acquisitions {16 6) (99 4} 828
Underlying movement in borrowings {59 1) 944 {153 5)
Net impact of IPO and refinancing 377 - 377
Net cash flow (5.6) (43) 13

1 Wortung capasl shown kere extiudes &ny movements sssocsted with the [PO
1 Free cash Now represents the Group's net cash inflow from apersting sctrvities, after accounting for the Group 1 net capital expenditure and undériying finance costs R exchwtes any
workang caprtal rmovements sssonated wth the IPO

Debt and finandng
Asm Asw
Nno 31 D¢ b Yesr-oryear
w018 igi1a wge
m £m im
Cwn eash 165.3 1687 34)
Senier borrowings
Term Facility 1 1247.1) - (247 1)
Term Faalty 2 {510 3) - {910 3)
Revoiving credit facility (38 3) - (38 4)
Sentor unsecured notes {365 6} - {3865 &)
Other - (1,826 1) 18261
{1,561 4) {1,826 1) 2647
Finance leases (292) {28 2) {10}
Subordinated borrowings - {4508) 4505
Loan notes - {118 0) 1180
Net debt (1425 3} {2.254 1} 8288

Underlying finance costs paid in the year were £100 7m (2014 £88 6m) The increase year-on-year reflects the phasing of interest repayments

As a result of the above movements, free cash llow increased to £32 4m n 2015 compared with £0 Tm i 2014




Expenditure on acquisitions in the year reflects payments mn relation o the Cardsave earnout, settlement of deferred consideration for YesPay,
and investments made in $SPay and Pazren

The underiying movement in borrowings of £59 1m cutflow {2014 tnfow of £94 4m) included the repayment, in the first haif of 2015, of
£50 Om that had been drawn under the Group’s revolving credit facitity in 2014

The net impact of the IPO and refinancing m the year was an inflow of £37 7m (2014 £nil} and principally reflects the proceeds receved on
15sue of shares and the inflows from the refinancing, offset by the amounts paid to previous shareho!ders and the repayment of pre-IPO debt

Debt and financing

On 16 October, as part of the IPO process, all existing borrowings were repad and the Group arranged new borrowing facilities totalling

£1 7tn These new borrowangs camprised 8 £600m three-year term lacility (Term Facidity 1), 3 £900m five-year term facdrty (Term Facility 2},
and 8 £200m revohang credit facitity The rates of interest 2re LUBOR-based plus a margin dzpendent on leverage The maximum margn for
Term Facchity 1 (s 2 00% and for Term Facility 215 2 50%

On 10 November 2015, the Group 1ssued €500m 3 75% senior unsecured nates dus 2022, the proceeds of which were used to reduce Term
Faclity 1 The issue extended the average term of the Group's deb, diversified its funding sources and fxed the interest rate on this portion of
dabt

Net debt at 31 December 2015 was £1,425 3m (2014 £2,254 1m)} The reduction year-on-year reflects the IPQ and the resultant refinancing
actovity

Propased dispasal of interest in Visa Europe

On 2 November 2015, we announced the proposed disposal of our approximate § 9% interest in Visa Europe to Visa Inc The disposal, which s
enpected to complete m Q2 2016, 15 a result of Visa Inc 's agreement to purchase 100% of Visa Europe, subject to the satisfactian of cenain
conditions

Under the terms of the disposal, Worldpay will recewve a mixture of cash and non-cash consideration currently estimated to be worth in
eggregate up to €1 2bn This 1s made up of up-front consideraton of approximately €544m of cash and 375m of Sernes 8 Preferred Stock in
Visa Inc (n additton, if the earnout pays out in full, Worldpay could recerve In the region of €283m in ezrnout condrtional upon achitving
certan erltersa relating to the incremental net revenua of Visa Europe duning the ezmout period The up-front consideration will be reduced
by any final settlement of potential habiliies relating to ongong interchange related itigation involving Visa Europe Potential losses from
interchange Imigaton hiabilities will be set agamst the Preferred Stock which can be reduced to absorb those losses Aloss Sharing Agreement
entered into by Worldpay, along with the ten other largest UX members of Visa Europe, provides a second level of protection to Visa Inc,
cappad st the value of the cash considerauon receved The Group’s share of such labilities ansing from the UK interchange related litigation 1s
capped at the Group's up-front consideratwon

A3 51 DUt 10 out IPO Prospectus dated 13 October 2015, the holders of the contingent value nghts ("CVRs'} (a separate class of shares in the
Company} will be entrtied to 90% of the net post-tax proceeds of the disposal in accordance with the terms of the CVRs (subject to the
Company’s right of retention), with Worldpay retaiming 10% of the nat proceeds Further details of the CVRs are sel out in our Prospectus

Following the disposal, Worldpay will continue to be a participant in the Visa payments system ft is anticipated that Worldpay will no langer
have representation on the Board of Visa Eurape following completion of the disposal as a result of Visa Evrape ceasung to be a member-
owned associdtion

As at 30 June 2015 and on IPO completion, the Visa Europe asset was recogmsed in the Group’s balance sheet as a inancia) asset with a farr
value of £ml In accordance with |AS 39, financial assets should be re-measured at each reporting date In performing the revaluation at 31
December 2015, the offer by Visa Inc to purchase Visa Europe has been taken Into account m the subseguent measure of far value, despite
the fact that there remains some uncertainty around both the bkelihood of completion of the deal (winch s still subject to ant-trust
clearance), and the amount of pre-transaction operational iabilties which would reduce the up-front cortideration receved

The CVR habilitees were recogrused at Eril fair value on initial recognition At year end, they were re-measyred at amortised cost based on a re.
asttmation of futura cash flows, with any changes betng recogmsed in tha income statement

Based on the above, the for value of the Visa Europe asset on the Group’s balance sheet has increased to £195 7m and the corresponding CVR
habilitres have been valued at £140 9m A deferred tax hability of £39 2m has akso been recognised A net pre-tax revaluation gain of £54 8m
has been recognised in finance ¢osts as a separately disclosed ltem




Chairman's governance letter

“Your Board has made a flrm commstment to apply the highest standards of govemance *

Sir Michael Rake
Chairman

Governance

Your Board, under my Chairmanship, has made a fum commament 1o apply the highest standards of governance 3¢ross the Group The
appropriate governance practices in place prior to the IPQ 1n October 2015 have been strengthensd with the structures and processas
required of a publicly isted company and these will be enhanced dunng the course of 2016 Our first gavernance report explains our current
arcangements and areas for further development in 2016

The Board

The apporntment of Deanna Oppenheimer on 1 lanuary 2016 further strengthens our Board She s a leading figure in international finance
and, with her unusual combination of bankng, retad, innovation, brand and communtcation skills, will be invatuable to Worldpay Her
appointment brings the number of independent Non-Executive Directors to three We recogrise that the ratio of Independent Non-Executive
Directors on the Board falls short of UK corporate governance and shareholder expectations and we will cantinue to bulld cur new Board In
2016 In furtherance of this objective, we will have regard to our Board Appcintmaents Pohcy, which provides for diversity across a range of
measures, Including skills, experience, knowledge and gender in order to meet the needs of our business

With new Independent Directors Joining the Board, we will provide thorough induction and on-golng education programmes In the form of a
sertes of development and strategy support presentations for the entire Board at the end of each of its meetings This sertes, together with gur
normal on-going business reviews, will ensure that the Non-Executive Directors budd suffinient knowledge to be able to contribute fully to the
Board's review and developmaent of strategy

We recognise the benefit of a thorough Board effectiveness review and believe the tme to do this will be around the annwversary of our IPO,
towards the end of 2016

Risk management and corporate culture

Qur nsk culture 15 centred on risk awareness, openness, contuous improvement and encouraging the right behaviour to ensure an
appropnate outcome for both the Company and its customers Our colleagues are required to conscder nsk in their decision making and take
personal accountabiity for the risks they take The disullation of a set of everyday working pnnciples and behaviours into the Worldpay Way
sets the tone from the top, which together with compeehensive development opportunsties to drive our capabilities and specific trainng
programmes to reinforce our legaf and regulatory comphiance, supports a positive corporate culture

Participation in these training programmes and the output from our annual collesgue survey Is regularly reviewed by the Executive Commitiee
and the Board to ensure we mamtain a positive culture across the organisation

Engagement with cur shareholders

We place great wmportance on active engagement with our shareholders and have put in place a programme of meetings to discuss our
strategy and performance In additlon, we have also engaged with our majar shareholders and a number of governance organisations in
respect of our parformance measures and targets for our bonus and long-term Incentive arrangemaents, which are fully aligned with cur
targets and key performance indicators for the delivery of our strategy

We look forward to engaging with you m 2015 and beyond and look forward to your support at our hirst annual general meeting on 10 May
2016

Further detalls of our governance and remuneration arrangements are detatled on pages 82 to 112
Sir Michael Rake

Chairman
B March 2016




Board of Directors

The Board 1s chaired by Non-Executive Chairman, Sir Michael Rake (n additon to the Chairman, the Board currently includes three Executive
Directors, three Independent Non-Executive Directors and two Non-Executive Directors Each of the Committees of the Board s chaired by an
tndependent Non-Executive Director, other than the Nomination Committee, which ts chaired by the Charman

Worldpay appreciates the importance of having a Board of Directars contaiming the nght balance of skills, experience and diversity The skitts
and experience of the current Cirectors and the value they bning to Worldpay Group s described here

Sir Michael Rake

Chairman

Appointment

Appointad as Chairman of the Board with effect from September 2015

Key strengths
Sir Michael brings 1o the Board extensive financial and commercial expertise, es well as significant experience in capral markets, technology
and digital products

Experience

Sir Michael 1s currently Chairman of BT Group plic, Mapd Al Futtaim Holdings LLC and International Chamber of Commerce UK and a Director of
McGraw Hill Finance Inc Sir Michae! was President of the Canfederation of Britsh Industry from 2013 to 2015, a member of the Pme
Minister's Business Advisory Group from 2010 to 2015, Non-Executive Director of Barclays plc between 2008 and 2015 (bemng Deputy
Chairman from 2012}, Chairman of the private equity oversight group the Guidelines Monttoring Committee from 2008 to 2013, Chawrman of
easylet plc from 2010 1o 2013, and the first Chawrman of the UX Commussion for Employment and Skills from 2007 10 2010 He wasalso a
Directar of the Financial Reporting Councit from 2008 te 2011 and Chairman of Business in the Community from 2004 to 2007 Sir Michael also
had a long and extensive caréer with KPMG, culminating in s appointment as Intemnational Charrman between 2002 and 2007

Chairman of the Nommation Committee and member of the Audit Committes

Philip Jansen

Chief Executive Officar

Appointment

Appointed to Worldpay Group with effect from Apri) 2013

Key strengths
Phibip has significant executive management expertise, as well as key strengths in internationat business transformation, change management
and strategy development

Expenence

Philip was Chief Executrve Officer of Brakes Group from July 2010 and later Chairman between Apnl 2013 and Octaber 2015 Haremamsa
Seror Advisor to Brakes Group and to Bain Capital Between 2009 and 2013, Philip was a Non-Executive Director of Travis Perkins plc He was
previously Group Chiet Qperatng Officer and Chief Executive Officer, Europe, South Africa and Indwa for sodexo Prior to that, he was Chuef
Operating Officer of MyTravel plc and Managing Director of Tetewest Communications plc, after startang his career at Procter & Gamble

Rick Medlock

Chiaf Financial Officer

Appointment

Appointed to Worldpay Group with effect from April 2015

Key strengths
Rick has extensive expertise and 30 years” expenence in the financial management of large internationai technology companies

Experience

Rick 1s a qualified chartered accountant Prior to joining Worldpay, Rick was Chief Financizl Officer of Misys from 2004 to December 2013, Rick
was Chief Financial Officer of Inmarsat plc and between 1996 and 2004 he served as Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of NDS
Group pk The early part of lus career was spent in a vanety of roles as Cvef Financial Officer of 2 nurmber of private equity backed technology
companes in the UK and the US

Ron Kalfa

Vica Chairman and Executive Director

Appointment

Appointed to Worldpay Group with effect from August 2010

Key strengths
Ron has sigmhicant executive leadership expenence within the payments industry, and has devetoped key strengths in mergers and
acguisisons and strategy development




Expertence

Ron was apponted 2s Vice Chawrman and Executive Director of Worldpay Group In 2013, and was Chief Executve Officer of the business for
over ten years Under Ron's leadership, Worldpay acquired and successfully integrated a senes of separate buninesses from across
scommerce, nsk management and acquiring to farm one of the world’s leading providers of merchent services Prigr to this Ron held vanous
executive roles within RBS and NatWest Ron 15 also a member of the Visa Europe bozrd, QIWI ple and UK Cards Association Ltd

Martin Scicluna

Senlor Independent Nor-Executive Director

Appointment

Appointed as Sentor Independent Director with effect from September 2015

Key strengths
Martin has deep knowledge of auditing and associated regulatory Issues

Expertence

Marun was appointed as Senlor Independent Director In 2015, hawing joned the Board as a Non-Executve Director in 2013 He is currently
Chairman of RSA Insurance Group plc and Great Portland €states pic He served as 8 Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the Audit
Commuttee of Lloyds Banking Group from 2008 to 2013 and was a member of the Financial Services Trade and Investment 8oard from 2013 to
2015 Pnor to this, he was Chairman of Deloitte LLP In the UK for 12 years to May 2002, having been a member of the Delotte Baard from
199010 2007 He also has international expenience as a member of the Board of Directors of Deloitte Touche Tokmatsu for mne years
Additionally, he was Audit Partner at Deloitte for 26 yaars and has expenence in serving boards and audit committees of FTSE 100 companles
as Lead Partner

Chairman of the Audit Committee and member of the Risk, Nomination and Remuneration Committees

John Allan, CBE
Independent Non-Executive Director ,

Appointment
Appolnted to Worldpay Group with effect from July 2011

Key strengths
John bnngs a wealth of executive management expertise In commercal and financual services sectors

Expenience
John 15 currently Chairman of Tesco plc, Barratt Devalopments plc and London First John was Chairman of Dixons Retail from 2005 to 2014 and

later Co-Deputy Chasrman and Seaior independent Director of the enlarged Dixons Carphone untd 2015 He was also previously Chairman of
Care UK Health & Social Care and has been a Non-Executive Directar of National Grid plc, the Royal Mail Group pic, the UK Home Office
Supervisory Board, 31 Group plc, PHS Group plc, Wolseley pic, Hamleys pic and Connell pic He was also a member of the supervisary boards of
both Lufthansa AG and Deutsche Postbank and Senior Advisor to Deutsche Bank John has served as an Executive Director at BET plc and was
Chief Financal Officer and a Board Member of Deutsche Post DHL following its acquisition of Exel pic in December 2005, whara he had been
Chief Executrve since Septermber 1394

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and member of the Audit, Nomination and Risk Committees

Deanna Oppenhelmer
tndependent Non-Executive Director

Appointment
Appointed to Worldpay Group with effect from January 2016

Key strengths
Deanna has extensive knowledge and expenence in retail banking and financiat services as well as significant leadership skills

Expenence

Deanna (s founder of CameoWorks LLC, 3 retail and flnancial services advisary firm Previousty, she served in 8 number of roles at Barclays plc,
first as Chief Executive of UK Retail and Business Banking and then as Vice Chair of Global Retad Banking Prior to Barclays, Deanna worked
from 1985 to 2005 at Washington Mutual, Inc where she was Marketing Director and, later, President of Consumer Banking, helping
transform the fender from a regional 1o a natianal player Deanna currently holds Non-Executive Director roles on the Boards of Tesco pk,
Tesco Bank, NCR Corporation, AXA Group, the Joshua Green Corporation, and Brooks Sports Addstionally, she 13 a senwor advisor to Bain [
Company

Charr of the Risk Commattee and member of the Remuneration Cormmttee

James Grockiebank ,
Non-Executive Director {not independent)

Appointment

Appointed to Werldpay Group with effect from Navember 2010

Key strengths
James has extensive financial services experience, Including investment banking and private equity




Expensnce

James joined Advent International in 1997 and has 18 years of pnvate equity expenence James co-heads Advent in Europe and s responsible
for the European business and finzncial services sector team He 1s also a member of the European Investment Adwisory Commuttees, the
North American Investment Commidtee and 15 a member of Advent's global Executive Cammittee He currently serves on the boards of Nets
(Denmark), ICBP} {italy) and Advent International plc Pnor to Advent, James worked on internationat mergers and acquisitions i the London
office of investment bank Baring Beothers and rts affihate Dillon, Read & Co in New York

Robin Marshall
Non-Exeeutive Director [not independent)

Appointment
Appomnted to Werldpay Group with effect from July 2010

Key strengths
Robun has extensive business and management experience, as well as expenence in strategi decision making

Expenence

Robin joined Bain Capetal in 2009, where he co-leads the European Business and Financial Services Sector team Pnor to joiung Bain Capstal, he
was a Partner with 3, where he was Managing Director of 3¢5 UK business, before founding 31's US Private Equity Business m New York Pnor
ta hus career in prvate equity, he was with Procter & Gamble and McKinsey & Company Robin s currently a Board member of Nets
(Denmark), ICBP (tealy) and BPL

Derek Woodward
Group Company Secretasy

Appomntment
Appointed to Worldpay Group with effect from January 2016

Key strengths
Derek has a wealth of experience as Company Secretary of large publicly Isted international companies across 2 range of industrees

Experience

Derek was appointed Group Company Secretary in January 2016 Prior to this, he spent seven years as Group Company Secratary of Thomas
Cook Group pic, seven years 85 Head of Secretanat at Centrica ple and three years as Company Secretary of Allred Zunich plc, the UX hsted
holding company of the Zunch Financial Services Group Between 1950 and 1598 he was Assistant Secretary of B A Tindustries ple




Corporate governance report

Complianca with the UK Corporate Governance Code

This report sets out how the Campany applied the pninciptes of the UX Corporate Governance Code {‘the Code’} and the extent to which tha
Company complied with the provisions of the Code in the period from 18 October 2015, being the date the Company’s shares were first listed
on the pnmary market of the London Stock Exchange, to 31 December 2015 Pnor to the Company’s shares being histed, the Code ¢did not
apply to the Company and although govemance standards were high under private equity ownership there were certain areas of the Code,
mainly in respect of the year end work of the Audit Commuttee, the Annual General Meeung and re-etection of Directors that the Company did
not comply with Therefore, to ensure this report Is mare meanungful, we also set out the progress made in our governance arrangements up
to the date of this report and our intentions for the balance of 2016 As at the date of this report, there were two areas of the Code with which
we did not comply The first of these is the balance of independent Non-Executive Directors relative to other Directars on the Board (provision
B 1 of the Code) 2nd the second 1s i respect of the requirement to conduct an evalvation of the Board and Its Committees {provision B 6 of
the Code) Steps are being taken to address these areas with the objective of belng fully comphiant duning the course of 2016 Further
explanations around our inteations are given In the relevant part of this report

The Group’s business mode! and strategy
The Group's business modal and strategy are summansed on pages 24 to 51 of this Report

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

Tha Board is responsible for the long-term success of the Group and fer enguring that there 15 a framework of prudent and effectve controls,
which enables nsk 10 be assessed and managed The Board sets the Campany’s strategic aims, ensures that tha necessary financial and human
resources are in place for the Company 1o meet its objectives and reviews management performance The Board also sets the Company’s
values and standards and ensures that its obligations 1o Its shareholders and others are understood and met

The Board has & schedule of matters reserved for its approval and has a formal structure of delegated authonty, whereby specified aspects of
management and cantroi of the Group have been delegated to the Board Commuttees, the Executive Directors, the Group Executive
Committee and the operating divislon management teams The Board has agreed the terms of reference for the Audit, Risk, Nommaton and
Remuneration Cammittees and the rale and responsibiities documents for the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer, all of which can be
found on the Group's corporate website at htip //investors wortdpay com The powers of the Directors are set out in the Company's Articles of
Association These are also available on the Company’s wabsite

{GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE DIAGRAM]

Matters reserved (or the Board
tn aceordance with its schedule of matters reserved, the Board is specifically respansible for
*  Approval of the Group’s strategic aims and obpectives,
e Agprova! of the annual operating and capital expenditure budgets, including all investments in excess of £20m or otherwise as
required under the Board's delsgation of authority,
*  Approval of any material extension of the Group’s activitres into new business or geographic areas,
Oversight of the Group's operations and review of performance against the Group’s annual budget and its strategic aims and
objectives,
*  Approval of annual and hatf-year results and any other Group trading or intenm statements, the Annual Report and Accounts,
accounting policies and, subject to sharehotder approval, the appowmntment and remuneration of the external auddors,
Approval of the Group's dvidend policy and the payment of intenm and the recommendation of final deadends,
Changes to the Group’s capital structure and the Issue of any secuntles,
Oetermining and monitonng the Group’s nsk appatite, systems of internat cantro!, corporate governance structures, practues and
approval authorities,
&  Determining the Group’s remuneration policy and the remuneration arrangements of the Executive Directors and other senior
executives, monrtoring executive perfarmance and succession planning, end
+  Establishing and reviewing the Group's culture, values and standards, and ensuning that the Group’s obligstions are understood and
mst

The Board has a forward schedule of work to ensure that it meets its responsibilities during the course of the current financial year
The roles and actrvitees of the Board's Committees are described on pages 87 to 93

Board activrty during the perlod

At each Board meeting, the Cheef Executive Officer presents a comprehensive update on the strategy and tzading performance across the
Group and the Chief Financial Officer presents a detailed analysis of the financial performance, both at Group and operating drvision level (n
view of therr critical importance to the business of the Group, the Board reviews progress on the new payments platform and cyber security at
each of its meetings This is tn addmion to the regutar review by the Audit Committee of in-depth assurance work in respect of those two areas
Senior executives below Board level attend relevant parts of Board and Committer meetings in order to make presentations on their areas of
responsibility This grves the Board access to 2 broader group of executives and helps the Directors rnake assessments when considenng the
Group’s succession plans The Board continually reviews the Group's strategy at each of its meetings and, (n additien, holds one dedicated
strategy meeting each year

[CHART REMOVED)}

A number of development and strategy suppornt presentations wall be presented to the Board dunng 2016




Board composition

As at 8 Maech 2016, the Board comprised the Non-Executive Chairman {who was independent on appointment in 5eptember 2015), three
Executve Directors, three Independent Non-Executive Directors and two Non-Executve Directors Beographical detals of all Directors can be
found on pages 78 to 81 and on the Group's carporate website at hrtp //investars worldpay com

The Chairman
St Michael Rake was the Chatrman throughout the period from the 120 10 the date of this Report

The roles of the Chairman and Chief Executwve Officer are separate and distinct There are Board-approved Roles and Responsibilities
documents for both pasitions, which clearty set out tn writing their respective responsibiites These documents ¢an be found on the Group’s
corporate website at hitp //investors worldpay com

The Senior independent Director

Martin Scicluna was the Semor Independen: Director throughout the period from the 120 to the date of this Report The Senior Independent
Director is avetlabie to shareholders should they have concerns that cannot be resolved through the normal channals imvotving the Executive
Directors or the Charman The Board-approved Role and Responsibilities of the Senlor Independent Owrector are set out in witing and can be
found on the Group’s corporate website at http //investors workipay com

Board and Committes membership, appointments and diversity

Following the IPQ, Advent and Bain continua to be signifxcant shareholders tn the Company and are each antitled to appoint one Non-
Executive Director to the Board for as long as they (together with their respective associates as applicable) are entitled to exercise centrol,
directly or indirectly, over the exercise of 10% or more of the votes able to be cast on all or substanualiy ali matters at general meetings of the
Company The first such pppointees are James Brocklebank in respect of Advent and Rebin Marshall in respect of Bain

The Board 15 mindful of the need to also consider the interests of the Company’s new investors Prior to the {PQ, the Board appointed Sir
Michael Rake as Non-Executive Chairman and John Allan and Martin Scicluna as Independent Non-Exetutive Durectors On 1 January 2016,
DOeanna Oppenhermer was appointed to the Board as an Independent Non-Executrve Director Excluding the Chairman, the current ratio of
Independent Non-Executive Directors ta other Directors s 3 5, which falls short of the Code requirement that, excluding the Chalrman, atleast
half of the Board should comprnise Independent Non-Executwe Directors The Board wall continue to raview its camposition and intends to
comply fully with the requirements of the Code by the end of the current financial year Until that objectrve 1s achiaved, the Board helieves
that its current composition and the composition of its Committees will provide the appropriate corporate governance batance in light of the
Interests of Bain, Advent and other shareholders

The composition of the Board's Commuttees will be further strengthened upan the appointment of each new Independent Non-Executive
Director Deanna Oppenheimer was zppainted Chair of the Risk Cemmuttee at the same time as her appeintment to the Board on 1 January
2016 and was appointed as 3 member of the Remuneration Committae on 29 January 2016 Sir Michael Rake was a member of the
Remuneration Committee in the pertod between the IPO and 29 Janvary 2016 Sir Michael Rake 13 also a member of the Audit Comnmuttee, but
will step down from that Commuttee at such time as s appropniate

The current compositions of the Board’s Committees are shown in the relevant Committee sections on pages 87 t0 93

The search, selectian and appaintment process for Non-Executive Directors is fully descnbed in the section on the Nomination Committee on
page 92

When appointing new Independent Non-Executive Directors, the Boasd will have regard to its Board Appointments Policy, which provides for
diversity 3cross a range of measures, including skills, expenence and gender in order to meet the needs of the business The Board
Appointmaents Policy can be found at http //investors worldpay com

Directors’ conflicts of interest

The Companies Act has codified the Directors’ duty to avoid 8 situation In which they have, or can have, an interest that conflicts, or possibly
may conflrct, with the interests of the Company A Director will not be in breach of that duty of the relevant matter has bean authonsed in
accardance with the Articles of Assocation by the other Directors

The Board has established a process to 1dentcfy and authonse conflicts As part of that process, it has also agreed that the Nomination
Committee should review the authorized confhicts every six months or more frequently if a new patental conflict anses for an existing
Director The Nomination Committee reviews the interests of candidates prior 1o maling recommendations for the appointment of new
Directors The Nomination Committee and Board spphed the above principles and process throughout the penod to the date of this report and
confirm that these have operated effectively

Conflrmation of Director Independenca

At ts March 2016 Board meeting, as part of a tharough review of corporate governance against the Cods, the Board considered the
independence of the Non-Executive Directors against the critena specifred in the Code and determined that John Allan, Martn Scictuna and
Desnna Oppenheimer were independent




In reaching the above determination of independence, the 8o2rd cansidered the following
¢ That lohn Aflan and Deanna Dppenhemmer currently hold the positions of Chairman and independent Non-Executive Director at
Tesco pic, and
*  The payments made prior to the IPO by AB IV Global $ & r | {the then ultimate parent company of the Company) to lohn Allan and
Martin Scxcluna, which were disclased fully in the IPO Prospectus and i the Remuneration report on page 106 of thus Annual Repornt
and Accounts

The Board agreed that each of John Allsn, Deanna Oppenheimer and Martin Scicluna are independent in character and judgement and the
above matters have not restricted or impaired his or her effectveness and independence

Re-appointment of Directors

In accordiance with the Code and the Company’s Arucles of Association, all Directors are subject to elecuon by shaseholders The Board has
agreed that the Directors will be subject to annual election Non-Executrve Directors are intially appointed for a three-years term and, subject
10 review by the Nomination Commuttee and contitued annual election by shareholders, can serve up to a maxumum of three such terms

Board inductlon and development
An Induction grogramme tattored to meet the needs of Indvidust Dsrectors Is provided for each new Director Oversl), the aim of the induction
programme 1 to introduce new Directors to the Group’s business, its operations and its governance arrangements

Such inductions typically include meetings with senor management, both at the Group level 2nd withln the operating divisions, where they
tecenve b thorough briefing on the business and meet with the management teams Individual induction requirements are monitored by the
Chairman, with the support of the Group Company Secretary, to ensure that newly sppointed Directors gain sufficient knowledge about the
Group to enable themn to contribute to the Board's deliberanions as swittly as possible The induction content and process will evolve 33 we
buidd on the expernence of inducting each new Dlrector

In order to fully support the Directors and 1o ensuse they have a high level of knowledge about the Group's businesses and our strategy, a
senes of development and strategy support presentatons will be given to the Board after each of its meenings This programme, in addition to
the normal bustness reviews, will ensure that afl members of the Board have suHicient and equal knowledge to be able to contribute fully to
the Board's review and development of strategy

At regutar Board meetings and, where appropnate, Commuttee meetings, the Directors recerve updates and presentations on business
developments In additian to gaimng a better understanding of those businesses, these programmes also increase the exposure of senor
talent to the Board and give the Board presence across the Group

Operation of the Board and [ts Commitices
Pror to each Board meeting, the Charman meets with the Independent Non-Executive Directors in the absence of the other Non-Executrve
Directors and the Executive Directors

The Directors have access to a fully encrypted electronic portal system, which enables them to receive and review Baard and Commutiee
papers Guickly and securely using electronic tablets Scheduled Board and Committee meetings are held physically and mast ad-hoc meetings
are held by phong The Group Company Secretary attends all Board meetings

The papers in respect of the Audit, Risk, Nominat:on and Remunerat:on Commuttees are cuwculated to all the Noa-Executive Directors,
regardless of Committee membership Mazjor decisions taken under the Group’s Delegation of Authorty are reported 1o the next
Board meeting

The Group Company Secretary, who was appolnted by the Board, Is responsible for adwising and supporting the Charman, the Board and s
Committees on corparate governance matters as well as ensuring that there 1s a smooth flow of information to enable effectve decision
makmng All Directors have access to the advice and services of the Group Company Secretary and the Group Genera! Counsel and, through
them, have access to independent professional advice In respect of their duties, atthe Company’s expense The Group Company Secretary acts
a3 secretary to the Board and sts Committees

in accordance with its Articles of Association, the Company has granted a gualifying thirg-party indemnity, to the extent germitted by taw, to
each Director and the Group Company Secretary The Company also mawmntans Directors’ and Officers’ hability insurance

Board meetings and attendance

The Board and its Committees have regular scheduled meetings throughout the year and supplementary meetings aze held a3 and when
necessary The table below shows the number of scheduled Board and Committee meetings attended by each Director out of the numter
convened dunng the ume served by each Director on the Board or relevant Committee dunng the period Non-attendance at Board and
Committee meetings was due to i the case of Rick Medlock, 3 caommitment made prios to oiming the Board, and in the cases of Sir Michael
Rake and James Brocklebank, unavaidable business commutments In each case, the Director gave input to the Chaurman of the meeting on the
business to be conducted prlor to the meeting Each of the Directors has given a firm commitrnent to being able to give sufficient tme to
enable them to fulfil thew duties, including the artendance of meetings, 1n 2016

As well as the scheduled meetings, the Directors attended addiiona! Soard 2nd Committee meetings These were mainly i respect of the IPO
of the Company and other strategic matters that the Chatrman and Chief Executive Officer deaided should be considered by the Board prior
to the next scheduled meeting Oesprie these meetings bemng held at relatively short notice, there was full attendance at each of these
addional meetings
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Board evaluation

in view of the short pertod of ime between the (PO and the date of this Report, the Board has not yet conducted an evaluaton of its
effectiveness However, the Board recognises the benefit of a thorough Board and Commuttes evaluation process, snd bebeves the time to do
this will be around the first annversary of the (PO, towards the end of 2016 The output from that review will be discussed by the Board and
the actions ansing, which will be moniored by the Charman, will be disclosed in the 2016 Annual Report and Accounts

Separately, the Non-Executive Directors, under the leaderstup of the Semor Independent Director and with input from the Executrve Directors,
wifl conduct an evaluation of the Charrman

The Group's performance management system apphes to management at all iavels The indvidual performance of the Executive Directors is
reviewed saparately by the Chairman and the Remuneration Commuttee further details of the Executive Directory’ performange measures and
objectrves are grven in the Remuneration report on pages 97 and 109

Indndual Drector attendance at scheduled meetings between the IPO and 3 March 2016

Audn Nominarion  Remunerstion
Name Boerd Comminee Risk G Comemity Comenittes
Ser Michae Rake aj4 2/3 N/A 2 3
Martin Scictuna 4/a in 7 272 33
John Allan a/4 i 1/1 2 3/3
Deanna Oppenheiner’ 2/2 N/A 1 N/A 1/1
Philip Jansen /4 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Ron Kalfa aja N/A N/A N7A N/A
Rick Medlock 3ja NIA N/A N/A N/A
James Brockiebank 3/a N/A N/A NfA N/A
Robin Marshall 4a/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 Dwannz Oppenhetmer— joined the Gosrd on 1 fanuary 2018 and the Remuneration Commities on 29 January 2016




The Board’s Committees
Audit Committee

Committee Chairman
Martin Scikclyna®

Other members '
John Allan, CBE tndepandent Non-Exetutive Director
Sir Michae! Rake® Chawrman

Meetings per year. 4

Meetings also regularly attended by.

Philip Jansen, Chief Executive Officer,

Rick Medtock, Chief Financial Officer,

Ruth Priar, Deputy Chief Financial Officer,
Michelle Valentine, Group Financial Controller,
Tim Leather, Chief Internal Auditor,

Derek Woodward, Group Company Secretary,
KPMG LLP ['KPMG'}

Lunk ta Directors’ biographles pages 78-81
*Martin Scictuna and S Michael Rake are considered by the Board to have recent and retevant financial expenence, as required by the Code

*The Audit Committee's focus Is on the integrity of our financial statements, the effectiveness of financial and internal controls and the
assurznce provided by the Internal Audit function as our third line of defence ©

Composition of the Cammttes

Martin Scicluna, Jehn Allan and Sir Michael Rake were appolnted to the Committee prior to the IPQ The Chalrman of the Company being 2
member of the Committee 15 perenitied by the Code {provision € 3 1) because he was independent on appammtment as Charman Howewer, Sir
Michael Rake intends to step down as a member of the Committee when an additional Independent Non-Executive Director 18 appointed to
the Board and the Committes

Role of the Commuttee

The Board has delegated to the Committee responsibility for overseelng the financial reporting, Internal and external audit and controls,
reviewing the scope of the annual audit and non-audit work undertaken by externat auditors and for making recommendations te the Board in
relation to the appoiniment of the Company’s internal and external auditors

In accordance with its terms of reference, the Committee, which reports its findlngs to the 8oard, 15 authonsed to
¢ Monitor the integrity of the financial statements including annual and half-year results and any Group trading or intenm statements,
including a review of the significant financial reporting judgements contalned In them,
Review the content of the Annual Repont and advise the Bosrd on whether it 15 farr, balanced and understandable,
Review the Company’s internal financial controts and the Group's internal control and risk management systems,
Review and assess the annual Group Internal Augit Plan, 1
Monitor and review the effectiveness of the Company’s internal audit function,
Establish and oversee the Company’s relatconship with its external auditor, including the monttanng of thewr independence, and the
approval of the external auditors’ remuneration and terms of engagement,
Review and approve the annual external audnt plan, and
Assess the effectiveness of the external audn process
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The Commuttee has 8 forward wark programme to ensure that it will meet its responsibulities tn the current financial year To enable it to carry
out 11 duties and responsibilties effectively, the Commuttee relies on information and support from management acrass the business The full
terms of reference of the Comnuttee are available at http //investors worldpay com or from the Group Company Secretary at the Company’s
registered office

Principal actinties of the Audit Committee during the period
tn the period from the date of the IPO In October 2015 to the date af this report, the Committee reviewed the following

Financial
«  The 2015 full year results (including accounning i1ssues and judgements) and the processes underpinning thewr preparation,
« Information in support of the statements in selation to golng concern, longer-termwiabllity, fair, balanced and understandable, and
disclosure of information to the audtors




External audit
*  The annual audit plan and scope,
¢  The audior's year-end report

Internal audn and controls
e The strengthening and rescurcing of the mternal audit funttion®,
e  TheInternzl audit plan and the outputs from internal audit actvity,
s The new payments platform assurance report

Governance
e  The eHectveness of the external audi procass

* Prior to the IPO, the Committee decided to strengthen the Intemal Audit function, leading to the appointment in September 2015 of a highly
axpenrenced Chief Internal Auditor The new Chief Intemal Auditor has tha authonty of the Committee and executive management to
restructure and enhance the skills of the Internal Audit functian 1n order to enhance the quality of assurance work prowded to the Group

Integnity of the results announcements

Within its terms of reference, the Committee s authorised to monitor the integnty of the annual and half-year results, including a review of
the significant judgaments contained i them At its meetings prior to the 1PO and m Decamber 2015 and January and March 2016, the
Committee reviewed a number of papers prepared by the Group Financial Controller which set out the cntical accounting judgements applied
to the half year and full year accounts and other significant accounting matters such as quality of #arnings, going concern, longer- term wabiity
and confirmation that the Group’s accounting policies were appropnate and unchanged Itatso gave consideration to a number of key
disdosure considerations post-IPO and the impact of naw accounting developmants

At each of the meetings, the Audit Committee also reviewed papers prepared by the extemnat auditar, which included their iew on signsficant
and judgemental reporting and accounting matters The Committee pays particular attention to matters that it considers to be important by
virtue of thetr impact on the Group results and remuneration of senior management, or the level of complexity, jJudgement or estimation i
therr appl:cation in preparation of the Group's financial statements The significant issues considered by the Audrt Committee during the year
are shown opposite

External auditors
On 19 September 2012, KPMG were appoainted as the auditors to the Worldpay Group and Michael Harper, a Partner of KPMG, was appointed
Senior Statutory Auditor

A policy 13 tn place whach requiras all material non-audit work proposed to be carried out by the external auditors to be pre-authonsed by the
Chief Financial Officer and/ar the Committea in arder to ensure that the provision of non-audit services does not impair the external audstors’
independence or objectivity The policy 1s published on the Group’s corporate website at http //investors worldpay com

An analysis of the fees earned by the Group’s auditors for audit and non-audit services s disclosed 1n Note 2e to the financia) statements Of
the £4 2m total fee payable to KPMG 1n 2015, £3 2m was paxd 1 respect of the work they conductad In connection with the Company’s IPO in
October 2015 {£0 5m tn respect of the audit of the Group’s histonce information and £2 7mn respect of non-audit services as Reporting
Accountant in connection with the IPO] The auditors were determined to be the appropriste advisors for the Group to engage, given the scale
and complexity of the work involved This work did not represent a threat to KPMG's independence, as it was permissible work under auditor
independence gwdelines, was performed by a different and independent engagement team, did not give nse to financial entnes, did not
result in decistons bemng made by KPMG on behalf of management, and the fee arrangemsants were not dependent on the results of the work
KPMG also complied with the independence requirements as set out by the APB Ethical Standards far Repartsng Accountants The 1PO-related
audit and non-audst lees payable to KPMG are not expected to recur in 2016

KPMG have confirmed their inde pendence as auditors of the Company in a letter 3ddressed to the Directors

At its meeting in March 20186, the Audit Committee reviewed the effectiveness of the external sudit process This inchuded reviewing
comprehensive papers from both management and the external auditors, which set out the planning and execution of the conduct of the
audit The Audit Committee also held a meeting with the external auditors i the absence of management to discuss further Upon the
recommendaton of the Audnt Committee, KPMG will be proposed for re-election by sharehalders at the AGM to be held on 10 May 2016 In
reaching its decision to propose KPMG for re-election, the Audit Committer took into account the effectiveness of the external audit process,
and the objettivity and independence and the length of tenure of KPMG as external auditars




Significant issues connidered by the Audit Committee during the year

Significant issue considerad by the Committee

Going concem Management reviewed the approgriateness of
prepanng the Group financial statements for the hall year and full year
on a going concern basts and presented papers to the Committee in
August 2015 and March 2016

How [he issue wits addiassed by the Committee

The Commmee considered papers prepared by management and, taking
nto account the key assumptions and nsks and the external audnors’
review of these papen, concluded that management’s recommendation to
prepare accounts on & gOING contern basis was agpropnate

The Group's accounting policses and spplication of them Each year, the
Group Accounting Palicies Committee conducts a review of the Group's
sccounting palxies to ensure they remaln appropnate The findings
from thus review were presented to the Audit Committee tn

December 2015 as part of the Financia! Controfler update

Having considered the paper, the Commtes agreed with management's
proposals

Presentation of financual tnformation During the year, management
proposed a number of changes to the presentation of financa!
information induding the introduction of ‘net revenue’ (being tota!
revenue legs interchznge and scheme fees) on the face of the meome
statement

Tha Committes considered management’s proposals and agreed to adopt
them Net revenue was introduced as it was felt that it enables a simpler
discussion of the relonship between revenue and profitability following
recent changss in regulation around nterchange and scheme fees

Accounting for the IPO, share ssues and refinanaing The IPO process
g3ve nse to a number of judgemental and complex accounting ssues
wheth were brought ta the attention of the Audt Camnuttee through
papers preserted by management These included accounting for the
IPO transaction costs, pccounting for the transitional and all-employee
share awards, and net investment hedging considerations

The Committee reviewed the papers prepared by the Group Financial
Controller mnwhich these 1ssues were raned and sfter due discussion agreed
with management’s approach

valuation of Visa Europe membership shares and related CVR labiites
As at 30 June 2015 and on IPO completion, the Visa Europe assat was
recognused in the Group’s batance sheet as a FVTPL financial asset with
a far value of £l The CVR hatikties were recogrised at £nil far value
onnial recognion Following the announcement in November 2015
of Visa Inc ‘s intention to purchase Visa Europe, the finsncial assets and
related kabdrties were revalued to fair value through the income
statement Management prepared and presented several papers to the
Commttes which discussed the wutal recogmitzon of the Visa Evrope
assat and related CVR habibbes, and tha subsequent revaluation Audit
procedures performed by KPMG and reported to the Commuttee
wncluded an assessment of the facts and circumstances and rights and
obligations attached to the Visa Europe assat and CVR habihties, 8
review of the key input assumptions within the valuation model, and a
review of the adequacy of the Group's disclosures in respect of the farr
value hierarchy and sensitivties

The Commirtee considered the papers prepared by management covenng
the inrtial recognition and subsequent revaluation Following detalled
discussions with management and with the extemna! auditor who aiso
provided cribcal challenge and assessment of the key accounting
judgements, the Commitee endorsed management’s proposals

Separately disciosed tems The Group has an established policy of
separately duclosing items that it believes, due to their size or nature,
are not the result of narmal operating performance and should be
disclosed separately to allow a mors comparable view of underiying
trading performance

The Commuttee considered management’s presentabon of separately
disciosed rtems, i1 particular dems relating to the revatuation of the Visa
Europe asset snd related CVR hiabibiies, and the costs associated with the
(PO and refinancing Having censidered the matter, the Committee agreed
to adopt management’s propesed presentation

Accuracy, cut-off and classification of revenue and settiement batances
The processng of payments, from which the Group generates the vast
maorty of ds revenues, s dependent on highly complex [T systermns
with a number of diiferent bases for calculating revenue and for
sentfing funds Audnt procedures performed by KPMG and reported to
the Commattee included testing the deign, implementation and
operating effectveness of epplicable cantrols, performing
reconcthatsons of cash receved to revenue recognised in the year, and
obtalmng third-party verdication of settlemnent amounts Where
appbcable, IT audit experts were also used throughout the audit
process

The Commuttee reviewed the strategy documnent presented by KPMG and
agreed with the assessment of significant risks in relat:on to the sudnt The
Commuttee 350 reviewed the findings of the external auditor 3t both the
hal year and the year end 1n respect of the nsk

The Committee would review any changes in accounting polcy, matersal
unusual transactions or any other matters brought to their attention by
management in respect of the nsk {there were none dunng the current
year)

The controls and processes implemented by management are conuistent
with previous years and are considered to be appropnate by the
Commuttee

Conudenng 3l of the above, the Committee conchuded that nt was satssfled
with the appropnateness of the reportad numbers 1n the Annual Report

Completeness of trade recevables impalrment provitions Provisions

The Communtee reviewed the strategy document presented by KPMG and




How the itsus was addressed by the Cormunitiee

Sigruficant issue considered by the Commities

are made in respect of impairment of trade recenables where there o
objectve evidence that the Group cannot recover the onginal expected
cash flows from the trade recervable due to events since the trade
recervable was intially recognised, ar where 3 merchant defauits or is
expected to default on their obhgation to delver senaces for which the
Group has already procassed the caresponding payment transaction
The provisioning pobcy s ceviewed annually by management to ensure
18 stell appropnate and bad debt provisions are discussed as pan of
the monthly management accounts review process Matenal bad debis
are reported to the Audit Commuttee Audit procedures performed by
KPMG and reported to the Commrtiee included assessment of the
design and operating effectveness of the key controls withun the
Group's merchant onboarding and on-going morntonng processes,
consideration of cash collechon from merchsnts subsequent to tha
year-end, and a critical assessment of the cutput of the Group’s
internal monitonng and review processes

agreed with the assessment of significant nsks in relation to the audit The
Commuttee also reviewed the findings of the externat auditor at both the
half year and the year end in respect of the nsk

The Committee would revtew any changes in accounting policy, material
unusual transactions or any other matters brought to therr attention by
management in respect of the nisk {there were none dunng the currert
year}

The cantrols and processes mplemented by management are consistent
with previous years and are considered to be appropnate by the
Commuttee

Considering all of the above, the Commuttee concluded that it was satisfied
with the appropriateness of the reported numbers in the Annuzl Report




The Board’s Committees
Risk Committee

Committee Chair:
Deanna Oppenhewner

Other members®
Martin Scxcluna, Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
John Allan, CBE Independent Non-Executive Director

Meetings peryear 4

Meetings also regularly attended by

Phiip Jansen, Chief Executive Officer,

Rick Medlock, Chief Financial Officer,

Ron Kalifa, Deputy Chairman and Executive Director,

lan Whyte, Chief Risk Officer,

Mark Edwards, Group General Counsel, Trm Minall, Group Compliance Director, Alan Osborne, Chiaf Infarmauon Securty Officer,
Derek woodward, Group Company Secretary

Link to Directors” biographies pages 78-81

“With the support of the Group Governance and Control Committes, the Risk Commuttee wail focus on the Enterpnse Risk Framework,
existing and emerging nsks on a themate bass, Incuding reputational and geographic rish.”

Composition of the Commuttee
lohn Allan and Marun Scicluna were appoiated prior to the IPO Deanna Oppenheimer was appomnted to the Comrnntee as Chair on 1 lanuary
2016

Role of the Comminttee
The Board has delegated to the Committee responsibility to articulate the Board’s nsk appetite to management and to review the Group’s
enterprise risk management framewaork, key risks and emerging risks that may affect the long-term success of the Group

The full terms of reference of the Commuttee are avatlable at http //investors worldpay com or from the Group Company Secretary
at the Company’s registered office

Prnclpal activities of the Risk Committee during the period

At its meetings duning the period, the Committee discharged its responsibihtees as listed abave and i particular

Rewiewed the enterprise risk management framewerk,

Reviewed nsk governance and the risk work plan for the year, ensuring it i fit for purpose and adequately resourced,

Reviewed the principal risks on a specific and thematic basis, and

Developed the approach to its wark programme for the year ahead, including the dvision of work between the Risk Committee and
the Audit Commnttee

Resk appetite and approach to risk management

The Board's nisk appetite and the Group's approach to rsk management are more fully described in the Prncipal nsks and uncertainties
section on pages 5510 66 Such 3 system s designed to manage rather than eiminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can
provide only reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against matenal misstatement or loss




The Board’s Committees
Nomination Committee

Commsttee Chairman:
Sir Michze! Rake

QOther mambers-
Martin Scicluna, Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
John Allan, CBE Independent Non-Executive Director

Meetings per year: &

Meetings also regularly attended by
Phtiip Jansen, Chief Executive Officer, Derek Woodward, Group Company Secretary

Link to Directors’ biographies pages 78-81
“"We will further strengthen the Board in 2016."

Composition of the Committee
Sir Michae! Rake, Martin Scicluna and John Allan

Role of the Committee

The Board has delegated to the Commuttee responsibiity for reviewing and proposng appointments to the Board and for recommending any
other changes to tha compositian of the Board ar its Committees The prin¢ipal respons ibility of the Committee 15 to make recommendations
ta the Board on all new appointments to the Board, having regard for an appropnate balance of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity
The Commuttee ensures that there s clanty in respect of the role description and capabilities required for such appointments The Commuttee
15 also responstbla for reviewing, at least every six months, or more frequently  required, the Directors” potential conflicts of interest and for
making recommendations to the Board in respect of authonising such matters

The full terms of reference of the Commntee are avadable at www tnvestors worldpay com or from the Group Company Secretary at the
Company’s registered office

Principal actvities of the Normination Committee dunng the pernod
At its meetings duning the penod, the Committee discharged its responsitulities as histed above and in partcular
* Conducted a thorough process and made recommendations to the Board to appomnt an additional Non-Executive Director to
strengthen the Board,
¢ Considered the re-appointment of the Directors before making a recommendation to the Board regarding their re-election at the
2016 AGM, and
+  Considered the Oirectors” potential conflicts of interasts

Board Appointments Pollcy

Appointments to the Board are made on merit, against objective criteria and with due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board This
process s led by the Committee which, after evaluating the balance of skills, expenence and knowledge of each Director, makes
recommendations to the 8oard The Board Appomtmeants Policy racognises the benefits of diversity, including gender diversity and reinforces
the Board's principle that appointments are made on ment, in ing with s current and future requirements, and reflect the UK listing and
international actvity of the Group The appointments made pror to the IPO and up to the date of this report have been in line with that palcy

The Board endorses the aims of the Davies’ report entitled "Women on Boards' A copy of the Group’s Board Appaintments Policy can be found
an our website at http //investors worldpay com

Non-Executive appointments

International search and selection firms Spencer Stuart and the Zygos Partnership have been used by the Chairman to identify & range of
surtable candrdates for review by the Nominabon Committee As a result of this process, Deanna Oppenheimer was appanted to the Soard on
1 January 2016 The Chairman and the Commuttee will continue their work in 2016 to maintain a strong Board

Spencer Stuart and The Zygos Partnershup also conduct executive search assignments for the Group from tme to time




The Board’s Committees
Remuneration Committee

Committee Chairman:
John Allan, CBE

Qther members
Deanna Oppenheimer, Independent Non-Executive Director
Martin Saicluna, Senior Independent Non-Executive Director

Meetings per year 4

Meetings also regularly attended by
Philip Jansen®, Chiet Executive Officer, Andy Ogyle*, Chief HR Officer, Martyn Fisher, Reward Director, Deloitte LLP [‘Delortte’)

Link to Directors’ biographies pages 78-81
*Neither attends in respect of matters relating to thewr own remuneration

“Our remuneration philosophy and framework have a strang emphasis on pay for performanca and are fully aligned with our strategy *

Composition of the Committee
The members of the Committee are lndependent Non-Executive Directors Deanna Oppenheimer was appointed 25 a member of the

Commattee on 29 January 2016 Sir Michael Rake was a member of the Commuttee from the date of the IPO until 29 January 2016 (the
Chairman’s membership of the Remuneraton Committee was permitted under the Code as he was independent on appointment as Chairman
{provision © 3 1))

Prinapal activities of the Remuneration Committee duning the period

The Board has delegated to the Committee responsibility for reviewing and proposing the appropriate remuneration framework which can
attracy, retain and motvate key management, whilst ensuring full compliance with bast practice expecied in companses within the FTSE 100
group The Group's Remuneration Policy and a report detailing the composition, responsibditees and work carnied out by the Remuneration
Commuttee during the period, Including an explanation of how It applies the Principles of the Code in respect of Executive Directors’
remuneration, 1s Inzluded within the Remuneration report on pages 97 to 109




Managemant Committees

Group Executive Committee

The Chief Executive Officer leads the Group Executrve Commsttee, which comprrses the most sentor business leaders and function heads Itis
responsible for the day-to-day management of the Group and meets monthly 10 focus an 2 range of issues in refation to the strategic and
operauonal development and performance of the businesses The biographical detads of the members of the Group Executiva Committee are
disclosed on pages 14 and 15

Operating division management teams

The Group's opersung divisions {Global eCom, WPUK and WPUS) are managed by their respective Managmg Directors and dedicated
management teams Management team meetings are held monthly to review strategic, Gperationsl and inancial performance These
meeungs are attended by members of the Executive Committee to ensure sufficent oversight and co-ordination on crots-Group
developments

Discosure Committee

The Disclosure Committee 15 responsible for implementing and monitenng systems and controls in respect of the management of inside
nformation and the disclosure of such informaton to the market in accordance with the Company's obligations under the UK Listing
Authority’s Dischosure and Transparency Rules The Committee meets to consider the Group's disclasure oblrgations and to review &ll results
announcements following certification from individual executives from across the Group The Committee comprises the Chief Executive
Officer, who 15 the Chairman, the Chuef Financial Officer, the Group General Counsel, the Group Financial Controller, the Investor Ratatrons
Oirector and the Group Company Secratary

Group Governance and Control Commnttee

The Group has established this Committee to provide executive management with a forum to review risk on an enterpnse wide basis and
provides end escalation point for aperating drvision nsks The Commttee also reviews the actwities of the Graup’s assurance functions and
operational nsk profile and approves the annual Comphance Plan for review by the Risk Committes The mermnbership of this Committes
includes executive management, the Chuef Risk Officer, the Chief intarnal Auditor, the Chtef Infarmation Securty Officer, the Group
Compliance Director and the Group Company Secretary

Culture and the Worldpay Way

The distillation of a set of everyday working pnnciples and behaviours into the Worldpay Way sets the tone from the top and supports 2
positive corporate culture The Worldpay Way, which was develeped and faunched in 2015, 1s based on three core elements "Work Smart, 8e
spinted and Be Supportive' Dunng 2015 the Implementation of the Workipay Way was supported through our leadershtp teams, backed by
internal communications and usIng varous traning programmes to ensure it became embeddad throughout the Group In addition to our core
management and techmical traming, specific training programmes are in place to support our legal and regulatary comphance in areas such as
ant-Bnbery and corruption, antl-money laundenng, competition law, data protectian and information secunity In 2015, the Group also
launched its own Masters Pragramme qualification in partnershrp with Middlesex University

Participation n these training programmes, compliance with thetr requirements and the output from our annual colleaguse survey 15 regularly
reviewed by the Executive Committee and the Board to ensure we mamtan a positive culture across the organsation

Whustleblowing

The Worldpay Way also inctudes fufl details of the Group’s Whistieblowsng helpline, which allows employees to raise matters in confidence,
should they not wish to raise them with thelr ine manager or a member of the Executive Commitiee Ali matters raised through the helphne
are Investigated thoroughly and regardless of the outcame, reported to the Risk Committee

Risk management and Internal centrol
A nisk aware culture 1s embedded throughout the argansation with every ungle employee responsible for the management of risk

The Group operates a ‘three hines of defence’ model, which clearty identifies accountabalittes and responsibdities as follows

1 Business hne managemant has pnmary responsibility far the management of nsk,

2 Risk and compliance functions assist managemant in developing thelr approach to fulfilther responsibilitres, and

3 The internal Audit function checks that the risk management process and nak management framework are effective and effrcient

Pnor to the (PO, the Board carried out an enterprise-wide assessment of the principal risks of the business Further detads of our nsk
management systerm and the principal risks of the Group and how they are being managed and mitigated ase included in the Prncipal risks and
uncertainties section on page 55

The Audrt Committee oversees the actrvity of the Group Internal Audit 'GIA') function The role of GIA s 1o evaluate the effectiveness of the
Group's nsk management, control and governance procasses As mantioned on page 88, the Audit Committes supported the appaintment of a
high-calibre Chief Internal Auditor with the remit of strengthening snd enhancing the skills within the function in order to enhance the quality
of assurance work provided to the Group

A nsk-based internal audit ptan 18 prepared by GlA on an annyal basis The audit plan, which 1s reviewed and approved by the Audit
Commuttee, considers key risks and emerging suategsc nsks mamtamed m the nsk reglsters tn addition, a3 part of the snnual planning cycle,
GIA consull with Senior Management across the business, consider the results of previous sudits {tnternsl and external) and monitor the
implementation status of audrt recommendations This actrvity ensures that the tnternal Audit functon focuses on the most significant nsk
areas and related key contrals




A formal audit report s issued for each internal audit undertaken, this includes an overall rating and clear actions to be undertaken to resolve
control 1ssuss rased

The results of audit activity are also presented to the Audit Commuttee each quarter This Includes highlighting common issues, themes and
2reas of concern A monthly list of Internal control 1ssues Is also mamntained and reported to the business for action

On 3 day-to-cay baus, the Chief Internal Auditor reports to the Chief Financial Officer There 1s a clear reportung kine to the Audit Committee
Chaw and it 15 the role of the Audit Committee to assess the performance of the Cheef Internal Auditor and Group Intemal Audit function This
Is stated in the Audit Committee terms of reference

Review of the effectiveness of the risk management and Interna controf systems

During the penod, the Board, through the wark of the Risk Commuttee and the Audit Commuttee, has canducted a review of the effectiveness
of the Group's system of nsk management and intarnal contrel Prior to the 1PO, there was an on-going process for the sdentdication and
evalustion of sk management and internal control processes This has been improved since the IPO and remains (n place up to the date of the
financial statements The work conducted by management is complemented, supported and challenged by the controls assurance work carried
out independently by the external auditors, KPMG, and the Group Internal Audit function Regular reports on control issues are presented to
the Audit Comntittee by the Chief Internal Auditor The Board, In reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal control, can confizm that
necessary actrons have been or are being taken to remedy any significant failings or weaknesses identified from that review

Internal contro! and risk management In refation to the financlal reporting process
The Group has a thorough assurance process in place in respect of the preparation, verfication and approval of persodic financial reports This
process includes
+  The involvement of highly expenenced and professional employees,
formal sign-offs from appropriate business unit managing directors and finance directors,
Comprehensive review by key internal Group functions,
A transparent process to ensure full disclosure of information to the external auditors,
Engagement of a professional and experienced firm of external auditors,
Review and challenge by executive management, and
Oversight by the Group's Audit Committee, involving (among other duties)
A detailed review of key financial reporting judgements which have been discussed by management,
- Rewview and, where appropnate, challenge on matters including
- the conslistency of, and any changes to, sigmficant accounting policles and practices during the year,
- significant adjustments resulting from the external audst,
-  the gong congern assumption,
= the viability statement, and
- th'c Company's statement an mternal controi systems

. 9% & 5 & &

The sbove process, which is reviewed by the Audit Commauttee, provides comfont to the Board when considering whether the Annual Report
oand Actaunts are fair, balanced and understandable

Falr, balanced and understandable

Tha Directors confirm that they consider the Annual Report and Accaunts, taken as a whole, 15 fasr, balanced and understandable and provides
the infarmation necessary for shareholders to assess the Company’s position and performance, business model and strategy In malking thrs
confirmation, the Directors took into account their knowledge of the business, which s kept up to date with regular reports, updates and
business reviews circulated pror 1o and discussed at each Board meeting, and supplemented by a vaniety of written reponts, verbal updates
and presantations grven ot Board and Commintee meetings as well as 3 regular flow of information about the business between meetings The
Directors then took into account the thorough preparation and venfication process in respect of the Annuzl Report and Accounts, which
included sufficient time for the Directors to review the Annual Report and Accounts and to feed in therr commaents to management before
approving the document

Disclosure of informatlon to suditors

Each of the Directors who held office at the date of approval of this Directors’ report confirms that so far as he/she Is aware, there is no
retevant acdit information of which the Company’s auditors ere unaware, and that hefshe has taken all steps that he/she ought to have taken
a1 a Director to make him/her aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that
information

Golng contern
The Board’s statement in respect of adopting the geing concern baws of accounting is gvenn Note 1a to the financial statements gnd on page
66

Viability
The Board's statement in respect of the Group's longer-term wiability 15 given on page 66

Shareholder communication and engagement

The Company places considerable importance on communication with its shareholders The vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer are closely involved in Investor relations supported by the Investor Retations funtuon, which has primary responsibility
for day-to-day communicateon with investors

- ——————




The Board recogrises the impartance of promoting mutua!l understanding between the Company and its share holders through a programme
of engagernent it intended that in 2016 thus will include the maintenance of a regular dilogue between the Board and sentor management
and major shareholders During the penod leading up to the IPO and to the date of this report, the Chief Executive Officer, Vica Chairman and
Chuel Financial Officer conducted a large number of meetings with inststutional Investors, and (t 1s intended that this diatogue will develop
further (n 2016 through 2 programme of meetings with shareholders and potential shareholders, as well as through presentations and
mestings at investor conferances, and day-to-day contact with the Investor Relations function To further support engagement with our
shareholders, we also actively engage with sell-side research analysts who provide their recommendations to the market

The Company makes every effort to ascartain investor perceptions of the Company and regutar reports of investor and analyst feedback are
provided to the Board The Investor Relations Derector and the Company’s brokers present to the Board as required

The Company uses its website and emall as the primary means of commurnication with 1ts shareholders This arrangement provides significant
benefits for shareholders and the Company in termas of timeliness of information, reduced environmental enpact and cost The Group's Annual
Report and Accounts 2015 s available to all shareholders and can be accessed via the Company’s website at www worldpay com Shareholders
may still opt to receve thewr communications i 3 paper format The Group’s intenim results are also published on the Company’s website,
together with other announcements and documents issued to the market, such as trading updates and presentations Enguines from
shareholders may also be addressed to the Group’s investor relations function through the contacis provided on the Group’s websie

All shareholders are antitled to attend the Annuat General Meeting Shareholders are given the opportunity to todge therr votes by way of
proxy and/or to attend such meetings m person where they have the opportunity to ask questions of the Board including the chairs of the
Board Committees, vote by way of a poll and meet informally with the Directors to discuss any Issues they may wish to raise '

In January 2016, the Chairman of the Remuneration Committea canducted a consultation with the Group's major sharcholders and
shareholder representative orgamsations to gauge their views in respect of the Group’s remuneration policy and framework and specifically
the proposed performance measures and targets for the next award under the Long Term incentlve Plan The views expressed by sharehaolders
were taken into account when finalising executive remuneration arrangements




Remuneration report
“Our remuneration philosophy and framewark have 3 strong emphasis on pay for performance snd are fully aligned with our strategy.”

Jehn Allan, CBE
Chalrman of the Remuneration Commuttee

Dear shareholder,

On behalf of the Board | am pleased ta present our first remuneration report as 3 bisted company for the financlal year ending 31 December
2015

The report has been prepared in three sections
*  This shareholder letter,
¢ Qur pohcy report which sets out the Director's remuneration policy for all Directors of Warldpay Group plc and will be subject to 2
binding vote at our 2016 AGM, and
e Qur annua! report on remuneration which sets out details of how our Directors were paid dunng the financial year 2015 and how our
policy will be implemented in the coming year This pan of the report 1s subject to an advisory shareholder vote at our 2016 AGM

Pror to taking on the Chairmanship role, | was & member of the relevant pre-{PO Remuneration Committee That Committee spent a
signihicant period of time ensuring the remuneration plements would be able to transition into a best practice reward framework expected of
2 FTSE 100 company As a result of tha extensive work undertaken, | am pleased the pclicy report outlines the new reward platform that will
be deployed from 2016 and beyond

The Remuneration Committee hopes that you will find the report clear, transparent and Informative and that we can rely on your suppart for
our Remuneration Policy and 1ts implementation dunng the coming year

Business and remuneration context

Worldpay is a leader in global payments, which 13 a complex and dynamic market Our strategy is designed to debver sustainable, recurning
growth over the medium term by supparting cur customers with products and services that enable thern to drive their sales, reduce thelr costs
and thew nsk

One of the key drivers of the Company’s success and for the future 1s the strong, experlenced and highly capable management team
Therefore, it s important that our remuneration philosophy Incentivises Our semor executives In @ mannes which 1s sligned to our strategy

Prior to our IPO 1n October 2015, Worldpay was privately owned and the management team previously had personally iwested into the
business As 3 result of the IPO, the management team continue to own @ matenal number of shares {as expressed as a percentage of thew
base salary] and have agreed to these shares belng locked-up for up to three years post-1°0 This helps demonstrate thewr on-going

and personal commtment to the continued success of our business

Workipay has a track record of delivering year-on-year growth in revenue and profitabdity tntum, this has supported the significant
investment that we have made 1n aur engineering and technology capabilities, which supports the growth and developmerit of our new
products for our customers These investments will provide an important growth engine for the future and we anticipate that they will driva
future vatue for cur shareholders

This growth in performance was sugported by a remuneration framework with a strong emphasis on pay for performance As we look forward
23 a publicly owned company, we intend to continue to apply a remuneration philosophy which 1s simple, {ocused on delivering excapuonsl
performance and which is ahigned with shareholders” interests, whilst managing risk in o sustsinable way

Our approach to remunaration has, therefore, been to carefully balance what is conudered to be bast practice far remuneration i a UK-listed
environment with the need to ensure that the arrangements in place are competitive in the labour markats in which we compete for talent

This has resulted in a model where the majorty of the remuneration package 13 performance based and set at a market median level Flxed
pdy 1s set at madian levels in compansan to other comparable compames of our size and complexty The annual incentive opporturity has
historically been pard fully i cash From 2016, the Executive Directors’ bonuses earned will be ane-third deferred into shares for a period of
three years

2015 pay structure
Prior to the IPO, the remuneration of the Executrve Directors was reviewed to ensure that the arrangements In place were apgropnate in the

context of their roles golng forward

A simple remuneration structure 1s proposed compnsing the following elements
*  Fixed pay [base salary, benefits and penswn),
e Short-term annual bonus, and
s Long Term incentive Plan




Annual bonus

The anaual bonus plan s driven by financial measures relevant to the business For 2015 performence the financial measures chosen were
equally weighted between a profit and cash measure We use EBITDA as the man measure of profit and use a proxy measure for cash that
facuses management on the undertying cash generation of the business The detaus of this measure are shown later in the report

In additon to these finanaal measures, the bonus plan enables the Committee to set key indnndual strategie objectives These measures
provide indwiduals wrth a strong line of sight and are aligned to delivenng the key strategk objactives of the business to help deliver long-term
sustamnable growth

The 2015 bonus i multiplicatrve in computation and has been since the Group was privately owned From 2015, the annual bonus for the
Exacutive Directors will be structured wn 3n additive mannes, with 75% based on financial measures and 25% on key strategc objectives,
as outlmed in the Directors’ remuneration potrcy

Performance Share Plan
The long-term incentive arrangements for the Executive Directors will be entirely performance-based and fully akgne d with best practice for
UK-Iisted tompanies The details of the proposed targets are set out in the Remuneration report

In recognition of the size of the awards, the performance targets are sat at stretching levels to ensure that management ase only rewarded if
ngnificant value i3 delivered to shareholders

Clawback snd malus
In ine with the recent guidance 1n the UK Corporate Governance Code, all of our share-based incentive plans mchude malus and clawback
provisions

Shareholder engagement

we engaged with our top 20 shareholders i January 2016 on our proposed remuneration approach and the intended performance measures
to be used 1n our Incentive arrangements We value shareholder feedback and are very encouraged by the support and comments we have
recerved to date We hope to recewe your support for our policy report and our annual report on remuneration at our forthcoming AGM

John Allan
Chartenan of the Ramuneration Committee
8 March 2016




Remuneration report:
Directors’ remuneration policy

Purpose and link to stiatepy

Daeratinn

Oppounity

Performance mrasuies

To provide a level of fixed
pay wheeh supports the
recrurtment and retention
of Executives of the calibre
to deliver the strategy of the
business

se salanes are reviewed annually typically with
ffect from 1 Apnl

When determining salary levels the Remuneration

Commuttee takes account of the following

e Payand condimons aof the wider worklorce

s Indmdual performance

= Competitive practice in other FTSE 100
companies ang organtsations with whom
Worldpay directly competes for talent

0 avoud setting expectations of
tive Drrectors and other

under the remuneration
ey

lary increases far Executive
wectors will normally be aligned

ndmadual circumnstances, which

y include
e Increasesto reflect an
individual’s
development and

performance in role
For example, where a
new incumbent s
appointed on a below
market salary

s  Increase inthe size or
scope of the role or

mployees, no maxmum salary s

here apprapriata, other beneflts may be provided to
ke account of indwvidual circumstances, such as but

t bmned to expatriate allowances, relocation
xpense, housing allowance and education support

responsibiitees

Penston
To provide approprniate ecutve Directors may receive a cash allowance, Executve Directors may receve a [n/a
levels of ratirement benefrt ntributions into the Worldpay Pension Scheme, 2 maximum contnbution from the

efined contnbution scheme or a combination company of 20% of salary per

reof bnnum

Beneflits
To provide a market- xecutsve Directors may recewe vanous market ts for Executive Directors n/a
competitive level of mpetitive benefits, which may include acar re set at a level which the
benefits llowance, use of 8 driver, reimbursed travel emuneration Committee

xpenses, private medical and annual health check, onsiders to be appropriate

bikity and Iife assurance gatnst wider employee benefits

ther FTSE 100 comparuss and
rganisations with whom
'aridpay directly competes for

Annugt bonus ard deferred annual bonus

The rote of the annual
bonus Is to incentvise
strong financial
performance and reward
the delivery of the business
strategy on an annual basis

Oeferral into shares
provides alignment with
shareholders

Performance 15 assessed on anannual basys

Targets are set by tha Remuneration Committee at the
ktart of the financml year At the end of the year, the
Commuittee determines the level of bonus to be paid
aking into account the extent 1o which thase targets
been acheved

e Committee has discretion to adjust the formulasx
us cutcomes both upwards and downwards
mcluding to zero} to ensure ahgnment of pay with
ormance, e g o the event performance is
impacted by unforeseen circumstances outside of
nagernent control

annual bonus is normally delvered two-thirds in
and one-third 15 compuisonly deferred into

res for 3 penod of at least three years Exacutives
ay elect to voluntarily defer more than one-third of

The maumum annual bonus
ppartunity is 200% of base
lary per annum

current mawmum bonus
is apphying to each of the
ecutive Dlrectors are included
n the annual remuneration
report

nuses are based ona
binatlon of stretching
nnual financial and non-
nancial/strategic
erformance measures,

tnancial measures

he Remuneration
nee will deterrmine]




Purpose and link to strategy

Qoeration

brvidend equivalents will be pad m cash or additional
Bhares once the deferred shares are released

Apoorianity

Pe:fonmanie measures

Dppontunity may be
recewed

ther details, inctuding

Pru

nual report on
remuneration
Performance Share Plan (PSF)
[The role of the PSP 15 to wards under the PSP will normally be made in the e maximum PSP opportunityis Vesting of the PSP s
ncentivise and reward rm of mi cost options over shares but may be made of base satary per annum bject to continued
Executve Directors for n other forms such as conditonal or forfertable shares he turrent PSP opportunities mployment during tha
achigving the long-term a payment made in cash rfermance penod and
o b ' pplying to each of the Executive ch n
f: g‘r’mance o ;“:"" o wards will be calculated based on a percentage of wractors are meluded in the a 'r":dmm of key
h: cmp‘“;”e" 1ch are lary and the market share price at grant In nwwzl rermuneration report mancia and strategic
dlgnedto t strateglc ccordance with the rules 'ormance conditons
goals hich are ahigned to the
nor to awards being granted each year the mpany's strategec plan
::Ps“'” z::t.s a3 rformance conditons 3nd targets are set to ensure ¢ least 50% of 2 PSP
entien toa khey remain appropriately stretching and aligned to il beub: o
khe strategy of the business war on
[The PSP has a performance period of at least three rancal
vears and 8 minlmum vesting period of thres years !'le’h'ld peﬁ""“;s": o
Awards will normally be subject to an additwonal Ps:f‘u t : up to
olding penod with S0% of the award being recetved :"“ vesting N:’
fter four years and the remanmg 50% after five 1t of a PSP award wil
ears st for perfformance
4 low the threshold
Drvidend equivalents may be paid in cash or additional
khares an LTIP awards that vest rther detasls, including
performance targets
The Committee has discreten to adjust the formulaic ttached to the PSP in
tcome of the PSP to ensure the outcome takes pect of each year, are
unt of any major changes to the Company {e g a3 d in the ennual
result of mergers and acquisitions) and 1s a fair {report an remuneration
flection of the performance of the Company
All-employee share plans
Sharesave {"SAYE') —~to be launched in 2016
Prowides al) UK employees, UK employees may be ehigible to participate in this mployees are bmeted to saving  pva
including Executive HMRC approved employee share scheme, which & maxtmum i kne with the
Oiractors, the opportunity  joperated in line with the HMRC requirements HMAC limits
to voluntarly invest in
Company shares and be
algned with the interasts of
shareholders
Similar glans may be
operated for employees in
other countres tn which
Worldpay operates
Share tncentive Plan {'SIP")
Prowde all employees, X employees may be eligible to participate in thrs The maximum opportunity for /s
including Executsve MRC approved employee share scherme bwards will be set in kne with
Owrectors the ogportunity to ra are nO present plans o utitse this plan m 2016 [TVNC hmds
receve and invest in
Company shares and be
afigned with the interests of
shareholders
Samadar plans may be
operated for employees in
other countries in which
Woerldpay operaies

Legacy Plang




Purpose and link 10 stratepy Operation QOpportuniiy Perforinance sameasues

[Transivon Award Plan

[The role of the Transition  JAwards under the Transtion Award Plan were made 3,333 shares were awardedto  [n/a
Award Plan s to provide 2 1on a ane-off basls upon hsting CEO
strong algnment with

cutve Directors are required to hold at least 100%  K16,666 shares were awarded to
:eh:umo m:::"'; :: of basic salary in Worldpay Group pk shares {or 36 CFO
inltial years of Worldpay as -;nontru frof: the Admn::n Date as well a3 be subject 16,666 shares were awarded to
3 quoted company © continued employme Vice Chaiman and Executve

Didend equivalents may be pard i cash or additenal [Director
khares on awards under the Transitional Award Plan
khat vest

Notes to the policy table

Payments outside policy

The Committae rasarves the sight to make any remuneration payments and payments for loss of office (Including exercising any discretions
available to it in connection with such payments) notwithstanding that they are not In hne with the policy set out in this report where the
terms of the payment were agreed (1) befora the policy cama into effect or {2) at a time when the relevant individual was not a Director of the
Company, and in the opinion of the Cammittee, the payment was not in consideration of the Indiidual bacoming a Director of the Campany

Clawback and malys

The Committee has the discretion to scale back (known as ‘malus’) Deferred Share Awards made under the Annual Bonus Plan, Performance
Share Plan awards and awards under the Transition Award Plan pnor to the satisfaction of awards in the event that results are materially
misstated, there Iy gross misconduct or significant reputational damage

Where Deferred Share Awards made under the Annual Bonus Plan, Performance Share Plan awards or awards under the Transition Award Plan
have vested the Committee have the discretion to ‘clawback’ awards up to the fifth annrversary of the grant of the awards in the
clrcumstances deschibed above

Cash bonuses can also be ‘clawed back’ in the circumstances descnibed above up to the third anniversary of payment

Performance measure selection and approach to target setung

Annual bonus

The annual bonus performance measures are selected to provide an appropriate balance between mcentivising Executive Directors to mest
the kay financial targets of tha business for the vear and Incentivising them to achieve specific strategic objectives The particular measures
each year are chosen to ensure focus on the key cbjectives aligned with the strategy of the business in each financial year

PSe
In respect of the PSP, the Committee regularly reviews the performance measures ta ensurs that they are aligned with the Company’s strategy
In hght of the long-term strategic plan and with our shareholders’ interests over the longer term

Targets for both the annual bonus and PSP are reviewed annually 2gainst 3 aumber of internal and external reference points Targets are sat
on a shding scale at levels the Commsttee considers to be appropriately stretching for the level of award delivered

Remuneration policy for other employees

The remuneration policy for Executive Directors in general is more heawily weighted towards vanable pay than for other employees The
majority of employees participate in an anaual bonus plan, but PSP awards are only made to the most semior {c 80) indniduals in the Group
Indwiduals below this level may recelve annual awards of restricted stock which vest after three years

The Company’s aparoach to annual salary reviews is consistent across tha Group, with consideration given to the levet of expernience,
responsibility, individ uzl performance and salary tevels for comparable roles tn comparable companies

Al UK emgloyees may be eligible to participate tn the Company’s SAYE and SIP plans on identical tarms and those outs:de of the UKin
camparable plans where appropriate

Shareholder alignmant

The Committee recogrises the importance of aligning Executive Directors’ and shareholder interests through executrves building up sigmficant
shareholdings in the Company Executive Qirectors are expected to acquire 2 sigrificant number of shares aver a period of five years and retam
these until retiremaent from the Board of Directors The shareholding requirement 15 300% of salary for the CEO and 200% of salary for all other
Executive Directors Details of the Executive Directors’ current personal shareholdings are provided in the annuat report on remuneration on
page 109

Scenario analysls

The charts on the following page pravide an estimate of the potental future reward opportunites for the Executrve Directors, and the
potential spht between the different etements of remuneration under three different performance scenarios “Mirumum’, Target” and
‘Maximum’




Non-Executive Director remunaration
The Chairman and Non-Executve Directors do not have service agreemants, but are engaged on the basisof a letter of sppantment Inline
with the UK Corporate Governance Cade (September 2014) gurdelines, all Directors are subject to re-electron annually at the AGM

It 1s the peficy of the Board of Directors that Nen-Executive Directors are not elgible ta participate i any of the Company’s bonus, long-term
ncentive or pension schemes

Deatails of the policy on fees paid to aur Non-Executive Directors are set outin the table on the followiag page
{CHARTS REMOVED]

The scenarsto analysis charts are based on the following assumptions

Mrmimum — Base safary as at 31 December 2015 plus pension and fixed allowances

Target -~ Miumum plus Target annual bonus {including deferred element and represents S0% of mammum bonus) plus Threshold LTIP
opportunity (25% of maximum}

Maumum - Muumum plus Maximum annual bonus [including deferred efement) plus Maximum LTIP opportunity

Non-Executswe Director remuneration

Fees fees pawd to Non-Executive Osrectors are determuned by the Board of Derectors, wth recommendations

To attract and retan Nor-Executive d by the Chairman and CEO The fees of the Chairman are determined by the Remunerztion
Directors of the highest catibre with mmmtiee
broad commercial expenenca

tavant to tha € ny ditional fees are paya ble for acting as Senor Independent Non-Executive Directar and as Chairman of the

dit, Remuneration and Risk Committees Members of the Audit, Remuneration, Nomination and Risk
mrttees ako receive an sdditional fee

ee levels may b reviewed anmually Fees are reviewed by taking mio sccount extemal advice on best
1ce and competrtive levels, in partcular at FTSE 100 companes Teng cormmmment and responsibiliity are
150 taken into account whan rewiewing fees

wman and Non-Executive fees are patd m cash

Commatee ramburses the Chalrman and Non-Executve Orectors for reasonable expenses tn performing
heir duties and mary settle any tax Incurred tn relation to these dubies For any Non-Exegutive Director thats
sed overseai, the Company will meet travel and accommodiation expendsture as requaed to fulill Non-

e duties

fees paxd to the Chairman and Non-Executive Directars m respect of the year under review are disclosed
n the annual repost on remunenston

te fees are kmaed to £3 Om by the Company’s Articles of Assocation




Approach to recrultiment remunerstion

External appointment

When determirung the remuneration package for  new Executive Director, the Cormmittee will take into account all relevant factors based on
the circumstances st that time This may include factors such s the cakbre of the individual, the junsdiction the candsdate was recrutted from,
the candldate’s current reward opportunity and the scope of the role 10 which they are being appomnted

Typically, the package will be aligned to the Company’s remuneration pohicy as set out abave However, should there be 2 commercia)
rationale for doing so, the Remuneration Comnuriee has the discretion to Inctude any other remuneration elements which are not included in
the on-going remuneration policy, subject to the overall kmit on variable remuneration set out below The Commitiee does not intend to use
this discretion to make non-performance Incentrve paymeants and s always mindful of the need to pay no more than is necessary

The overali ltmit of variable remuneration will be as set out in the policy table taking Into account the maxdmum value of the annual bonus and
the maxamum awards under the PSP (v e 500% of salary)

The Committee may make an award i respect of 8 new appomtment to ‘buy out’ Incentrve arrangements forfeited on lsaving a previous
employer, 1 ¢ over and above maximum imit on vanable remunesation set out above In doing $0, the Committee will constder relevant
factors mciuding any performance conditions attached to these awards, the bkehhood of those conditions being met and the ime over which
they would have vested The intention is that the value of any buy-out award woutd be no hugher than the axpected value of the forfeited
arrangements and made on a like-for-ike basis

Internal promotion

In cases of appointing a new Executive Director by way of Internal promotion, the policy will be consistent with that for external appointees, as
detailed above Where an individual has contractual commitments made prior to thelr promoteon to Executive Director level, the Company walt
continue to honour these arrangements even 1n instances where they would not otherwise be consistent with the prevailing Executive Director
remuneration policy at the ume of appointment

Non-Executive Directors

In recrurting a new Non-Executive Director, the Remunerat:on Committee will use the policy as set out inthe table on page 102 A base fee in
line with the current fee schedule would be payable for membership of the Board of Directars, with additional fees payable for acting as Senior
independent Non-Executive Director, 25 Chairman of the Audst, Remuneration and Risk Committees, and for being a member of the Audit,
Remuneration, Nomination and Risk Commuttees

Service contracts and exit payment policy

Executive Director service cantracts, including arrangements for termination, are carefully considered by the Committee [n accordance with
genersl mgrket practice, each of the Executwe Directors has 3 rolling service contract which s termunakle on 12 moanths’ notice aad thrs
practice will also apply for any new Executive Directors

in such an event, the compensation commitments In respect of thair contracts could amount to one year's remuneration based an base salary,

benefits in kind and pension rights dunng the notice penod Termination payments may take the form of payments in heu of notice Payments
would be made on a phased banis end subject to mitigation




Copmes of Executive Director service contracts are available to view at the Company's registerad office

If the employment 15 term:nated by the Company, the Remuneration Committee retarns the discretion to settle any other amounts reasonably
payable to the Executive Director inctuding legal fees incurred in connectton with the termiation and fees for outplacement services

The Company’s policy on any termination payments i to consider the circumstances on a case-by-case bass, taking into account the relevant
contractual terms in the executive's service contract and the circumstances of tha termimnauon

The table on the following page summanses how awards under each incentive plan are typlcally treated in specifec ircumstances, with the
final treatment remaining subject to the Committea’s discretion as provided under the rules of the plan

External appolntments

With the approval of the Board of Directors 1n each case, and subject to the overnding requirements of the Company, Executive Directors may
accept one external appointment as a Non-Executive Director of another company and retain the fees paid m this role Details of external
appointments and the associated fees receved are included n the annual report on remuneration

Consideration of conditions elsewhere in the Company

The Committea does not consult with employees specifically on executve remuneration palicy However, the Committae considers pay
practices across the Company and s rmindful of the szlary increases appying across the rest of the business i relavant marskers whan
considering salaries for Executive Diractors

Cansideration of shareholder views

The Committee considers shareholder views receved during the year and at the Annuat General Meeting each year, as well as guidance from
shareholder representative bodies more broadly, in shaping remuneration policy This feedback, and any additional feedback receved from
tme to ume, will then be considered as part of the Company’s annual review of remuneration H 15 the Committee’s intenton to consult with
major shareholders in advance of making any maternial changes to remuneration arRngements

Awards under each incentive plan

Annual bonus

Voluntary resignation or terminaticn  [Not applicable No bonus to be paud for the financial year

with ‘cause’

All other circumstances Followng the end of the uses will be patd only to tha extent that objectves set at the beginrung of the
nclal year at the ysual lan year have bzen met Any such bonus will be pad en a pro-fata bass for the
us payment date nod employed

Deferred shares

[Termination for ‘cause’ INat applcable Awards l2pse

Any other circumstances t the end of the normal Awards will vest In full at the end of the deferral penod

stng penod

PSP

Voluntary resignanion or termination  Not applicable Unvested awards lapse

with ‘cause’

Hiheatth, iInjury, permanent disability, r the end of the The Commuttee determnes whether and to what extent outstanding awards

or any other reason that the elevant perfformance vest based on the extent to whach performance conditions have been achieved

Committee determunes inits absolute nod nd pro-rated to take into account the proporuon of the performance penod in

discretion mployment

Death AS S00N a8 possible after nvested awards will fully vest

klate of geath
Change of control On change of control Awards will vest to the extent that any performance conditions have been
tsfled (unless the Committee determmnes that the performance conditons
utd not apply) Awards will also be reduced pro-rata to take mto account the
porbion of the perfarmance period not completed, uniess the Commurtee
des ctherwise
wards may aitematively be exchanged for new equinvalent awards in the

uirer, where appropriate

Transiticnal awards

Voluntary resgnation or termination ot apphcable Unvested awards lapse

with ‘cayse’

M-health, wnjury, permanent disabdity, l&her tha end of the vesung lAwards would vest at the end of the vesting penod, but be reduced to reflect




or any other reason that the
Camnurtee determines in ts absohute
duscretion

he proporton of the vesting perod m employment

Death As soon as possible after  JUnvested awards will Aully vest
Hate of death
Change of centrol On change of control Awards wil vest tut be reduced pro-rats to take mto account the proportron of

the vesting penod completed, unless the Committee decides otherwise

lAwards may alternatrvely be exchanged for new equivatent awards m the
rcqunre r, wheve appropnats




Remuneration report:
Annual report on remuneration

The following section provides details of how oyr remuneration policy was implemented during the year ended 31 December 2015

Remunaration Committee membership In 2013
As of 31 December 2015, the Remuneration Committee was made up of the following three Non-Executive Directors

1 John Allan {Chairman}
2 Marin Sacluna
3 Sir Michael Rake

Subsequently, on 29 January 2016, Sit Michael Rake stepped down from the Committee and Deanna Oppenheimer was appointed as a
member

The Chairman's membership of the Remuneration Committee was permutted under the Code as he was independent on appointment as
Chawrman {proviston D 3 1)

The Committee’s purpose 15 1o assist the Board of Directars i fulfiliing s oversight responsibility by ensunng that remuneration pohcy and
practices reward fairly and responsibly, are inked to corparate and ndmidual gerfarmance, and take account of the generally accepted
principles of good governance

The Commuttee deterrmines and recommends to the Aoard
+  The Group's policy on executive rermuneration,
¢  The annual report on remuneration to be approved by shareholders, and
&  [nrespect of the Chairman, the Executive Directors and Executive Committee members determines
= Terms and conditions of employment, mcluding the Executive Directors’ service agreements,
= The level of remuneration (including base salary, benefits, pensian, annual bonus and long-term incentives),
= Performance measures and targets for annya! bonus and long-term incentive plans

The Chairman of the Board of Directars and the CEO are responsible for evaluating and making recommendations to the Board of Directors on
the remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors Members of the Remuneration Committee and any person attending its meetings do not
participate in any discussion or dacsion on their own remuneration

Following the IPO, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the year This was held on 8 December 2015

Advisers

Delostte LLP assisted the Company on remuneration-related matters i the buitd-up to the IPO and was formally approved as advisor 0 the
Remuneration Committee on 8 December 2015 following the hsting of the Company Deloitte LLP 13 a member of the Remuneration
Consultants' Group and, as such, voluntanly operates under the Code of Conduct in relation t0 exacutve ramuneration consulting in the UK
Fees paid to Deloitte as adwisors to the Remuneratign Coammuttee from the point of isting to 31 December 2015 amounted to £12,600

Smgle total higure of remuneration for Executive Directors (audited)

Table 1, below sets out a single figure for the tatal remuneration recerved by each Executive Directar for 2015 from ther date of appomement
As the Executive Directors only became Directors of Worldpay Group pic on 3 July 2015, na prior year figures have been shown The values of
each element of remuneration are based on the actual value detivered, where known

Incentive outcomes for the year ended 31 December 2015 (audited)

Annuel bonus in respect of 2015 performance

The payments under the annual bonus for 2015 will be made tn cash and refate to the annual bonus plan that was set at the start of the
financial year, prior to the listing of the Company Changes have been made 10 the annual bonus pian for 2046 to simplify arrangements and
bnng the plan more in hine with best practice for 3 isted company, further details of which are provided on page 99

The CEQ had a target bonus opportunity of 100% of base salary and the other Executive Directors a target opportunsty of 80% of salary (with
the exception of the Executive Director and Vice Chairman who had an histarnic arrangament whereby his target was 100% of base salary and
which was amended mn-line with pobicy on 1 September 2015} f maxtmum performance 1s échieved, 2x the target opportunity may be
received For 2015, the annual bonus was assessed taking into account both financial and personal perfermance on a multiplcative basts
Financial performance was assessed agamst EBITDA and Cash (E-C-5* (see table 2 footnote]} performance targets, each with a S0% weghting




Table1 Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors [audited)

Name Basesalary  Taxsbia benefes’ Annual bomus® AP Owher’  Persion benefit’ Total
Phutip fansen £387,882 £15,599 £637,500 n/a £2,000,000 £62,122 £3,108,103
Reck Mediock £250,000 £3,028 €300,000 nfa £1,000,000 £50.000 €1,603,028
Ron Kalfa® £228,032 £6,209 £294,550 nfa £1,000,000 £42,122 £1,570513

1 Taxable benefins consist pnmanly of car allowance, privite medics) insurance, ke sassurence and PHI where sppitable
2 Cash paymeet for prefonmance during the year See Table 1 on page 106 for detads
3 The vahaes refiect the awarnds the Exeartive Director's recesved under the Transiion Award Pan [TAF) upan [PO which will vert in Octoler 2018 subject to continued emplaymen end &
mr:m;nmm See Tabig § on page 106 for Secwds

Denefits o the yerr prised of 20% of base selary from | Septemnber Between 3 huly and 31 August, the peraion slowsnce of the CEO, CFO, Vite Chalrman and Executive Direteor
mmmmusw
S Ron Kakfa sadltionatly received § cash payment of £193,065 plus 157,905 Workipay Group pic shares in (ew of his pre-tPO A class thares held dn Ship Lixco Rokdng & Cy SCA The sheres me
focked In and mary only be sold acoordingly” one-third for 12 momhs, one<turd for 24 months, and the fnal thud for 35 manths

Fable 2, opposite provides a summary of the level of performance actueved against each of the financial targets set

Based on the financial multiplier set out in table 2, the annual bonus payments for each Executive Diractor have been calculated as shown in
table 3, opposite

The personal multipliers outlined In table 3 were in consideration of the achievement of key strategic objectives set at the start of the financial
year These focused on the following areas

Successful completion of the IPO

Creation of Ambrtion 2020

Signrficant progress in our new technology platform

Continuous product development

Increased colleague engagement scores

. ® & & 8

Single total figure of remuneration for Non-Executive Directors [audited)
Table 4, opposite sets out a single figure for the total remuneration receved by each Non-Executive Director for the year ended 31 December
2015 from their dates of appointment

Scheme Interests awarded in 2045 (audited)

Transitional Award Plan ['TAP')

Upon the IPO, Executive Directors and other key executves were made a one-off award of shares under the TAP The objective of these
awards 13 to focus indoviduals on a successful transison from a private to @ public company and to retain key [ndividuals aver the next three
years

Awards will vast after a period of three years, subject to continued employment and each Indvidual halding shares representing 100% of base
selary for the duration of the vesting pericd, as shown in table S, opposite

Table2 Summary of the level of performance adueved against each of the financial tangets set {audited)

Threshold Target Madmums
Mearure Welghtng Actual (50%) (200%) {200%) Muttpher
EBMTOA' 50% £4050m E4000m  £4050m  £413 Om 100%
ECS 50% E1691m £1641m E1631m  £1791m 100%
Weighted feinancial multiptier 100%
1A do o fram the reponted underiyeng EBITDA of £408 tm acly relstng to the capitaksation of the new technology platform rewand

1ECS !Wummu mwm R, which &t as & prooy for csh

Table 3 Annual bonus payments for Executive Directers (audited)

Target boous oppomunity (% Finencisd Personsl Actuat borus
Executive selary)  mudtipller  wltipller (% talary &8 st 13 Oec 2018)
Philip Jansen 100% 100% 150% 150%
Rick Medloek 80% 100% 150% 8e%'
Ron Kzlifa 100% urtl 31 August 100% 150%  150%of salary in penod

80% from 1 September 100% 150%  120% of salary in penod

1 Prosted from dste of janing the Group Annuat equivaient o 1208,




Toble 4 Single total figure of remuneration for Non-Executive Directors {auditad)

Mon-Espcutve Olrector 2018 fees
Sir Michae! Rake £141,667
John allan™* £43,333
Martin Saduna® £53,333
Robin Marshafl None
James Brocklebank None

2 John Allan sdditionally recerved a cash payment of £265,683 phus 211,799 Warkipey Group pic shares bn ke of fas pre<tPO A dass shares held o Ship Laxeo Hotding & Oy SCA The shares sre
focked tn wherely one-third sre svallabie In Octaber 2015 and two-thirds in Octoter 2017

T Alo, In connection with the seorganisation thel took place prior to the PO, lohn Allan snd Martin Scichuns wabvd thalr respective entitiements to any werest mComangent Valug Rightt
{'CVRy') a separate casy of shares In the Company in orter to recognie the obkga and resp extoctsted with thek role as ndependevit Mon-Exsostwe Duecton, jof Allan and
Martin Seidhy hid ore-orff pury from AB IV Globel 5.4 ¢ {the then ultimate paren Compeey of the Compary) of £1 9 and 368 800 respectively At the time they wers made, thete
BT uTn panments wers not referabls to the petientul value of the OV, which ¢id /ot have any value For sceounting purposes 50% of the eker tax proceeds from thess lump sum peymemts
were reirvested in ordinary theres, m respect of which they have entered 1nto a 385-day tock-up agreermnant wath the Cormparny and the Undlerenters 1o the PO

Table 5 Scheme interests awarded in 2015 (audived)

Date Number of Share Face valve Vg
Ereauine ol gam  shares swarded price’ of sward date
Phibp Jansen 16/10/2015 833,333 £240 £2,000,000 16/10/2018
Rick Mediock 16/10/2015 416,666 €240 £1,000,000 16/10/2018
Ron Katfa 16/10/2015 416,666 £240 £1,000,000 16/10/2018

1 The share prica on the date of Esting {16 Ocrober 2015} was wsed to determine the number of shares swarded

Tabla 6+ Chief Executive Offices’s historic pay for 2015

LYY Y 311"E )]
Remuneraton element Oecember 2015
CEQ singte figure of remuneration £3,108,103
Annual bonus award against maximum oppcrtunity 5%
LT award against maumum opportunty n/a

Percantage change in CEO remuneration
This section s ot apphcable as the Company only listed on 16 October 2015 and as such there 1s ho prior year comparator which can be shown

Relative importance of spend on pay
There were no dvidends paid or share buybacks implernented «n 2015 For compansan, the total emplayee expenditure s £334 Sm as set out tn Note
2¢ in the notes to the financial statements

Exnt payments made In the year {audited)
NO et payments were made dunng the year

Payments to past Directors {audited}
No payments were made to past Directors in the year

External sppointments

Phulip tansen acts as an adwisor to Bain Capna!, for whach he recenved a fee of £75,000 Phdip was also a Non-Exscutrve Oirector and Chauman of Cuana
{rrvastrme nts (UK} untd 20 October 2015 after which he remained a pard adwisor He recerved total fees of £19,4C0 from 3 July 2015 to 31 Qecember
2015

Ron Kalda (s @ Director of Vaa Europe snd Qwn plc The fees for Visa Europe are paid directly to Worldpay and are not passed on to Ron However, he
does retain the fees relaung to his Qrw pic appomntment which amounted te $150,000 10 2015

Review of past performance

Hustorical Total Shareholder Raturn ('TSR') performance

The graph below shows the TSR of the Company and the FISE 100 index over the period from Admussion on 16 October 2015 to 31 December 2015
Tha index was selected on the basis that the Company 15 a member of tha FTSE 100 index

The graph shows the growth in the value of 3 hypotheucal holding of €100 ivested at admiss:on to 31 December 2G15

[TSR CHART REMOVED)




Histoncal CEO pay
Table 6, above sets out information regarding the CEQ's hustonc pay from hus date of appomtment on 3 July 2015

implementation of Executive Director remuneration policy for 2016

Base salary

Base salaries were set at isting taking into account competitive practice for simitar rofes m other FTSE 100 companies of a stmifar sze The cument
salanes of the Executive Drrectors, effective from 1 September 2015, are set cut below

Executive Ourector Cuovent hase salnry
Philp jansen £850,000
Rick Medlock £500,000
Ron Kalfa £475,000

The Executive Directors’ base salanes were setin 2015 and will not mcrease m Apnil 2016 s part of the normal annual pay review The Committee
mtengs to review these salanes later this year to ensure they are competstive and reflect the Company’s desired market posiion

Pension
All Executrve Directars recenve a cash allowance of 20% of satary in beu of a pension contnution

Annual bonus
For 2016 the CEO will have 2 maximum bonus opportuntty of 200% of satary The other Executve Directors wall have a maximum bonus opportunity of
160% of salary 505 of the maximum bonus opporturity will be paid for on-target performance

Two-thirds of any bonus pald will be receved in cash with the remaining third being deferred Into Worldpay Group pic shares for a penod of three
years

The annual bonus for 2016 will be based on the following measures and weightings

Measure Weighting
EBTDA 375%
Cash metnc 375%
Personal objectives BN

We intend to disclose the targets In respect of each finanoal metnc on a retrospective basis at the same time the performance outcome s disciosed
the remuneration report after the end of each financial year

Cash bonuses may be clawed back up to the third annversary of payment and any deferred sharg awards may be subject malus and/or clawback up to
the fifth annversary of the date of grant, in the event that results are matenally misstated, there is gross misconduct, or signficant reputatianal

damage

Worldpay LTIP
For 2016 the CEC will recene an award under the Wortdpay LTIP with 3 maxmum opportunity of 200% of salary The mauimum opportunity for other
Executive Directors will be 150% of salary

The LTIP award granted in 2016 will be assessed against the foliowing performance measures and targets which will be measured over three financial
years, 3s shown m table 7, above

EPS and EBITDA have been selected as measures as they are the financlal performance measures which will most ctosely reward the delvery of
our growth sirategy

The strategrc measures for the PSP awards to be made In 2016 will reward the growth of our customer numbers In our smazll and medium segments, as
well as completing the migration of customars anto our new technology piatform, as thesa wall be key areas of focus for the business The performance
target ranges have been set at stretching levels taking Into account both internal and extemal forecasts, with maamum vesting only occurnng for
sigraficant outperformance

To provide further alignment with shareholders aver the longer tarm arny awards that vest for the Executive Mznagement team will be subject to an
additonal holding penod Half of the shares will be released on the fourth anniversary of the date of grant and the remaiing half released after five
yeans

Awards under the PSP may be dawed back up to the fifth annversary of the date of grant in the event that results are matenally misstated, there Is gross
musconduct, or significant reputational damage




Implementation of Non-Executive Director remuneration pollcy lor 2016
Chatrman and Non-Executive Director faes
The fees payable to the Charrman of the Board of Directors and other Non-Executive Directors are outimed i table 8, abave

Executive Directors’ shareholding requirements {audited)
Inine with Worldpay's remunerabon policy, the CEO s reguired to hold shares in the Company equivalznt to 300% of base satary (200% of salary for
other Executive Directors) They have five years over which to reach this shareholding requirement

Table 9, opposte shows the shareholding of each Exscutive Director, and any relevant connected persons, against thesr respective shareholding
requirement as at 31 December 2015

Nor-Executive Directors’ shareholding (auditad)

Table 10, oppasite shows the shareholdings of each Non-Executive Director and their connected persons as at 31 December 2015 No pnor year
data s avarable given PO occurred in October 2015

No further shares were acquirad by the Non-Executve Directors between 31 December 2015 and 7 March 2016

Table 7 Performance messures to be used to assess the LTIP award gramted n 2016

Thresho!d Target Mudmum Target
Meawry Weighting {25% vesing)’ [100% vestng)'
Cumulatve EPS 375% 260p 300p
EBITDA growth 37 5% 8%pa 12%pa
Strategic measures
—Customers Net SME adds 12 5% 30,000 40,000
= New technology platform 12 5% Complete customer Complete customer
mgration by migration by
1january 2018 1uty 2017
1 Awarch will vest on o Sraight-Lne bass b e Thrashold and M Tage
Table 8. Chawrman and Non-Executive Director fees
Rols Totxl fee
Charman’ E£425,000
Non-Executwve Director base fee £70,000
Chairman of Audit Committee £30,000
Chaurnan of Remuneration Comnuttee £30,000
Chauirman of Risk Commuttee £30,000
Member of Audit Committee £10,000
Member of Remuneration Committee £10000
Member of Risk Commuttee £10,000
Member of Normnation Committee £10,000
Serucr Independent Duector £30,000
1 Inclusive of ol Board fees
Note

fobin Merihal and fames Brociehent ere Ao nBTIed 15 o0 gninl fee

Table 9 Executive Directors’ shareholding at 31 December 2015 (audited)

Unverted Unvesed

Shares twned sharvsnot  shires subgect Carem  Sharchokiing

oustright or subject to 10  Musreholding puicieing

Execunive wvested®  performancs  performsice M azlary) {% saizry)
Phiip lansen’ 11,262,134 833333 0 4,072% 300%
Reck Medtock! 56502920 416,666 0 3444% 200%
Ron Kalfa® 7,593,021 416,666 ] 4.912% 200%

1 Vested thares remain gubjed 10 & tme-based lockdn, wherely one thivd ete svailabie m Ortaber 2016, one-thisd in October 2017 end the final thard i October 2018
1 Tha CEO, CFO and Vice Chatmran pnd Exacutive DUrector respecirvely hetd 811,265,134, 188 and 548,836 CVR1 i Ship Lautns Holding & Cy SCA




Table 10 Non-Executive Directors’ shareholding {audited)

Total number of thares

Total aumbar of shares ownzd 83 &t 31 December

MNon-Exetutiez Director Swaved it 1t 16 October 2015 015
Sir Michae! Rake 83,333 83,333
John Allan’ 2,652,125 2,652,125
Martin Scxcluna’ 433,808 495,308
Robtin Marshali None None
James Brocklebank None None

1 Al vested shares nemain subjent 10 8 thna-dased fock-in, wher ety Qne-thirg ar¢ evaliatle in Oober 2016 and two-therds in Octaber 2017 excegt for 205,792 for fohn Alan snd 40,302 for

Martn Scichuna wiuch fully vest s Octaber 2016




Other corporate disclosures

As parmitted by legislabion, some of the matters normally included i this report have Instead been included in the Strategic report on pages 8
to 76 as the Board considers them to be of strategee importance Speciically, these relate to the Company's businass madel and strategy,
future business developments and nsk management The Corporate governance report on pages 82 to 96 and Remuneration raport on pages
97 10 109 are Incorperated in thus report by reference

Relatlonship Agreement with the Significant Shareholder

tn accordance with the Lisuing Rules, the Company entered Into a Relationship Agreement with Ship Globz) 2 & CY S C A (the ‘Signsficant
Sharehclder') an 12 October 2015 The pnncipal purpose of the Relationship Agreement i to ensure that the Company 15 capable of carrying
on its business independently of its Significant Shareholder

Advent and Bain, who are associates of the Significant Shareholdes and continue to be sigmficant investors in the Company, are each entltted
under the Relationship Agreement to appoint one Non-Executive Director to the Board for as tong as Advent and Bain are respectively entitied
to exercise, or to control, directly of indirectly, 10% or more of the votes at general meetings of the Company The hrst nominee Directors are
James Brocklebank in respect of Advent and Robin Marshall in respect of Bain

Under the Relationship Agreamant, the Sgnificant Shareholder has undertaken that it shall not (and shall procure that its assotlates shall not)
*  Take any action that would preciude or inhibit the Company or any member of the Group from operating independently of the

Significant Shareholder,

Take any action that would prevent the Company from complying with its cbligations under the Listing Rules,

Propose any sharehotder resolution which is intended to circumvent the Usting Aules,

Conduct any transactions and arrengements with the Group other than on an arm's-length bass and on normal commercial terms,

Act in any way which it knows will render the Company unsuitable for continued listing on the London Stock Exchange, and

Vote on any resclution to approve a ‘related party transaction’ where the Sigruficant $hareholder 1s the related party

The Company has complied with and, so far as the Company 1$ aware, the Sign:ificant Shareholder has complied with (and has procured
complance by its associates with) the independence provisions under the Retaticnship Agreement outlined above

Directars’ appolntmant, canflicts of interest and powers of Directors

Drrectors’ appointment

with regard to the appointment and replacement of Directors, the Company 15 governed by its Articles of Association, the UK Corporate
Governance Code, the Compan:es Act 2006, and related legislation Directors may be appointed by the Company by ordinary resolution or by
the Board, on recommendation of the Nomunation Committea In addnion, the Relatronship Agreement between the Company and the
Company’s Significant Shareholder {see paragraph 1 above) prevides for the latter 10 appont Non-Executive Directors to tha Board A Director
appointed by the Board holds office only until the following Annua! General Meeting and is then eligible for election by shareholders The
Company may, In accordance with and subject to the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, by ordinary resolution of which specaial notsce has
been given remove any Director before the expiration of hus or her term of office

Further information on the appointments to the 8oard 15 set out in the Corporate governance report on pages 82 to 96

The current Oirectors were appointed to Wortdpay Group ple on the date shown agitnst their names

Director Appointment date
Sir Michael Rake 1 September 2015
Philip Jansen 3 luly 2015
Ruck Medlock 3 july 2015
Ron Kalifa 3July 2015
Martin Sccluna 8 September 2015
john Allan 8 September 2015
Deanny Oppenhemer 1January 2016
lames Brocklebank $ November 2013
Robtn Marshall S Novemnber 2013
Conficcts of interest

The Board constders and authonses potential or actual conflicts as appropnate Directors with a conflict do not participate n the discussron
or vote on the matter in quesuon

Powers of Directors
Subject to the Company’s Articles of Assotiation, the prevailing legislauon and any directions gven By special resclution, the business and
affairs of the Company will be managed by the Directors




Other statutory disclosures

Dmadends

The Group's dwidend policy Is set out an page 74 wn the Financial review A devidend of £1 5m was pard (0 the year to the Group’s formar
parent company prior to the IPO

Greenhouse gas emissons
The disclosures concerning greenhouse gas emissions required by law are included i the Strategic report on page 33

Employees
Disclosures relating to the Group's employees are included in the Strateg:c repart on pages 28 to 30

Research and development
Disclosures in relation Lo the Group's research and development are included in the Strategic report on pages 30 to 32

Donations
No political donations were made and no political expenditure was mcurred dunng the year

Detaiks of the Group’s charitable activities are set out in the Strategic report on page 33

Share capital and related matters

Share capital

The structure of the issusd share capital of the Company 2t 31 December 2015 and information about the Issue of shares during 2015 are set
out in Note 5f to the financial statements The Company has two classes of shares Qrdinary Shares and CVR non-voting redeemable shares

Shareholders’ nghts

The nights attaching to the Ordinary Shares are governed by the Company’s Articles of Association and prevaiting legisiavion There are no
specific restrictions on the size of a2 holding Subject to applicable law and the Articles of Association, holders of Ordinary Shares are entitled to
recerve all shareholder documents, including notice of any general meeting, attend, speak and exercise voting rights at general meetings,
either In person or by proxy, and participate in any distribution of income or capital

Restrictions on voting

There are no specilic restnctions on the shareholder's ability to exercise thew voting rights, save tn sitvations where the Company 15 legally
entitled to impose such restrictions (usually where amounts remaln unpad on the shares after request, or the shareholder Is otherwige in
default of an obligation to the Company) Currently, afl issued Ordinary Shares are fully pad

Shares held by the Company’s employment benefit trust

The Company’s offshote emplaoyee benefit trust (‘'EBT') 1s used to purchase Worldpay Group shares far the benefit of employees, including
satisfying outstanding awards made under its employee share plans In respect of ali shares held in the EBT, the trustee has waved its night to
recelve dividends and will not exercise vating rights Further detalls regarding the EBT are cantained in Note 1a and Sh to the Financial
statements

Restrictions on the transfer of Ordinary Shares

From admission of the Company’s securitles on the Main Market of the London Stock Exchange, Ship Global 2 & CY S C A (the 'Significant
Shareholder') entered Into 2 lock-up period of 180 days and the Company’s Directors entered into a lock-up penod af 365 days Dunng the
lock-up periods, the Sigrificant Shareholder and the Directors agree not to dispose of any secunties held in the Company Certain of the
underwnting banks may, however, wave the restrictions in respect of the lock-up periods before they expire

The transfer of Ordinary Shares 13 governed by the general provisions of the Company’s Articles of Association and prevading legislation There
are no restricteons on the transfer of the Ordinary Shares other than (1} as set out In the lock-up asrrangements described In the preceding
paragraph, (i) as set out in the Articles of Association, {iu) certaln restrictions which may from time to time be imposed by laws and regulations
(for example, insider trading laws), and (iv) pursuant to the Listing Rutes of the Financial Conduct Autharnty whereby certaln Directors, officers
and employees of the Company require approval to deal in the Ordinary Shares tn accordance with the Company's share dealing ruies

Notfiable interests in share capital
At 31 December 2015, the interests \n voting rights over the issued share capatal of the Company had been notified, as shown in the table
beiow

A 8t 31 December 2015
Number of Kinterest in
Sharshotder sharet thares
Ship Global 2 & Cy
SCA 839,481,279 4157
BlackRock, (nc 107,115,455 535

On 1 March 2016, the Company recaived notice that BlackRock, Inc had increased Its holding to 129,183,963 shares representing 6 45% of the
Company's total voting nghts




At 7 March 2015, the Company had not recerved any further disclosures of major holdings of voting nghts, pursuant to the requsrements of
Rute 5 of the Finantial Conduct Authonty Disclosure Rules and Transparency Rules

No Directors and their connected persans have an interest in 3% or more of the voting nghts of the Company as at 7 March 2016

Amendment of Articles of Association
The Company’s Articles of Assocsation may be amended by special resolution of shareholders The Company’s Articles of Assaciation adopted
by shareholders on 12 October 2015 are available on the Group's website

Provisions of change of control

The senior facilities agreement entered into by the Company and varicus lenders on 4 Septembrer 2015 to refinante existing borrowings as part
of the IPQ {comprising the Term Facility 1, Term Facility 2 and the revolving credit faciity) prowides for the repayment of all sums utilised
together with interest on 30 days notice in the event of {1} any sale of substantally all of the businesses or assets of the Company, or {u) f any
person or group of persons acting in concert acguire more than 50% of the issued voting share caprtal of tha Company Inaddition, the senor
unsecured notes ssued by Worldpay Finance plc on 10 November 2015 and guaranteed by the Company, contain a repurchase provision at
101% of the value of the notes pius interest accrued but unpaid that may be exercised by holders of the notes on the same events as wefl as
on certain forms of merger of the Company




Statement of Directors’ responsibllities

The Directors are respontible for prepanng the Annuaf Report and Accounts and the Group and parent Company finantial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directers to prepare Group and parent Company financlal statements for each flnanaial year Under that law they
are required to prepare the Group financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and applicable law and have elected
to prepare the parent Company financlal statements sn accaordance with UX Accouating Standards, mctuding FRS 101 Reduced Disclosure
Framework

Under campany law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are sausfied that they give 8 true and fair view of the
state of affaws of the Group and parent Company and of ther profit or loss for that period In prepaning each of the Group and parent
Company finangial statements, the Directors are required to
s Sefect suable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,
= Make judgements 3nd astimates that are reasonable and prudent,
s For the Group finanaal statements, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the £U,
e For the parent Company financial statemaents, state whether applicable UX Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
matenai departures disclosed and explained in the parent Company financlal statements, and
s Prepare the financlal statements on the going concern basis untess it 1s irappropriate to presume that the Group and the parent
Company will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate account:ng records that are sufficlent to show and explain the parent Company’s
transactians and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financlal postion of the parent Company and enable them to ensure that
1ts financial statements comply with the Compames Act 2006 They have genaral respansibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open ta
them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irragularities

Under apphicable faw and regutations, the Directors are also responsible for preparing a Strategic report, Directors’ repant, Directors’
Remuneratlon report and Corporate governance statement that complies with that law and those regulations

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial Information included on the Company’s
website Legislation in the UK governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may difter from tegislation 1n other
Junisdictions

Respantibility statement of the Directors [n respect of the annual financiat report
We confurm that to the hest of our knowiedge
«  The financsal statements, prepared i accordance with the applicabte set of accounting standards, grve & true and fair view of the
assets, kabities, financlal positson and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings inctuded in the consolidation taken
as a whole, and
«  The Strategic report and the Directors’ report include a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the
position of the 1ssuer and the undentakings included In the consolidation taken as a whole, together with a description of the
prncipal risks and uacertainties that they face

We consider the Annual Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, Is fair, balanced and understandable and provides the information necessary
for shareholders to assess the Group’s position and performance, business model and strategy

The Strategic report and the Directors’ repont comprising pages B to 112 have been approved and ara signed by order of the Board by

Derek Woodward
Group Company Secretary
8 March 2016

Registered office

The Walbrook Building
25 Walbrook

London

ECAN BAF

Registered number
08762327




Independent auditor’s report to the members
of Worldpay Group plc

Opintons and conclusions arising from our audit

1 Cur opinian on the finzncal staternents s unmodified
We have audited the financial statements of Worldpay Group plc For the year ended 31 December 2015 set outon pages 118 to 166 |n our opimon

o The financil staterments give a trus and fair view of the state of the Group’s and of the parent Company’s affarrs 83 a1 31 December 2015
and of the Group's loss for the year then ended,

e The Group financial statements have been property prepared in eccordance with Intemauanal Financisd Reporting Standards as adopted by
the Euragean Union,

s The parent Company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK Accounting Standards, induding FRS 101
Reduced Dodosure Fromework, and

e The financial statements have been prepared mn accordance with the requirements of the Compames Act 2006, and, 8s regards the Group
fAinanaal staternents, Artcle 4 of the IAS Regulation

2 Qur pssessment of risks of material musstatement
In arrving at our sudrt opion above on the financizl statements the nsks of matenal musstatement that had the greatest effect on our audit were as

follows

Accuracy, cut-off and cassification of transaction-based ravenue and settiement balances, Revenue {£3,963 Um), Merchant float {£696.4m),
Schame debtors (£534 Sm), Merchant aediters (€1,230 9m)
Refer to page 50 (Aucit Commuttee statement), pages 127 and 143 {acoountmg policy) and pages 129 and 145 (financial disclosure)

The nsk
The recognition of transaction-based revenue and settlement balances arsing in the payment processing cycle may be russtated or not presented in
the correct financial perod Furthermare, the settiement balances may be inappropnately classfied within the balance sheet

The processing of payments, from which the Group generates the vast majority of nts revenues, 15 dependent on hughly complex IT systems wath a
number of ditferent bases for calculating revenue and for setthng funds There wera In excess of 13 bilion transictions processed in the year with total
gross transaction vatue In axcess of £400bn, all requinng a correct IT outcome In addition, the appropnate recognition of revenue and settierment
batances s dependent on core finance processes and controls accurataly reporting on and reconahing these transacons

There is a nsk that a system may not be configured comactly from the cutset such that revenues and sattlement amounts are calculated incorrectly,
that the output from the operational systems does not correctly flow through to the financial informaton systems, and that unauthonsed changes
may be made 10 any of these systems, which may result in the misstatement of revenue and settiement balances

The output from these operational IT systems is used in the recanciiation of setiement funds The correct classfication of amounts within the balznce
sheet is dependent upon achieving appropnate cut-olf which accurately reflects the status of all n progress transactons 3t year-end

Our response
Our audtt procedures vaned by business unt and therefore we have spiit our respanse into two sections Whiist the risk s consstent across all

business units, the nature of systerms, processes and controls vary between the business inthe UX and i the US and therefore different Judit
procedures are used in each case Cur audit procedures ncluded, amongst othars, the use of IT audit experts throughout the audit process

wae tested general IT convols relatad to access to programs and data, program change and development and computer 0perations wn order to address
the nisk of unauthonsed changes being made 10 the operation of IT apphaaton controts

we cntically assessed the design, implementation and operateng effectveness of IT apgication controks and tested that the systems are oconfigured
sppropriately We tested controls around customer set up and changes to master data that are designed to ensure the appropriate rates are assigned
to e3ch merchant i the system based on signed contract terms We aiso tested the manual controls aver the reconcdiaton of settfement sccounts to
scherne, merchant and internally generated reports

«  WPUK and Global eCom Data was extracted from the systems and reverue was recalculated for a sample of merchants based on
transaction data and contracted rates to test the completeness, exstence and accuracy of revenue Further analytical procedures were
performed over the entire merchant population, using transaction data and contracted rates Controls testing was performed to assess
completensass and accuracy of the key inputs used in these procedures

We agreed scheme debtor, merchant creditor and merchant ficat amounts to thurd-party confirmatons and critxcally assessed the year-end
cut-off, paying particular attention to the classdication between setdement funds and own cash on the batance sheet based upon the
underlying legal and commercal rights to funds

o WPUS Asample of revenue was tested through examnaton of meschant cash recerpts, confirmations a nd inspection of transacton detal
In comunction with this, 3 detailed trend analysis of revenue by month was performed 1o dentdy ane-off or unususl transactions and




trends

Setifernent batances were agreed to externaidata For example, the scheme debtors balance was agreed to the network remittance report
and to subsequent receipt per the bank statement, the net sattlement recenables and payables per the year-end setiement reconciliation
were agreed to subsequent cash recetpts or payments, induding examination of a sample of payrments to assess whether they had been
properly included or excluded from the batance sheet, and the merchant creditor balance was agreed to actual bank settiement actvity
after the year-end

Other key substantve procedures over setilement balances inchuded sstecung a sample of payments on the first day subsequent to the
year-end, for which we obtained remittances tn order to assess whether they were property included or extchuded from the reported habirty,
and inspecting contracts and settiernent actmity for 2 sample of the largest merchantsin arder to assess whether the transactions were
processed and recorded in the correct penod These procedures prowded evedence m respect of the classdication between settlement fuads
2nd own cash an the balance sheet

Financial statement distlosures We also assessed whethes the Group's disclosures in respect of revenue recognition and settlement
accounts provaded sufficent detad for users to understand the nature of settlement transactons

Valustion of Visa Europs membership shares ['VE shares’) {£195 7m) and refated Contungent Value Reghts (‘CVRs') (£140 9n)
Refer to page B9 (Audt Committee statement), pages 154 and 155 {accounting pobey and financas! disclosure)

The nsk

VE shares and CVRs are financa! instruments (VE shares being a financial asset and CVRs being a finanoal Latility for the Group) The carying value of
these financual instruments [s dependent upon the ctassification of those financial instruments on inital recognition, and subsequently upon the latest
avaifable information and the Directors’ judgements at each reporting date The CVRS are a financtal habdrty that s recognised initally at fatr value, and
subsequently at amortised cost, with any changes being recorded in the Consolidated income Statement The VE shares are a financial asset and the
Directors have designated them as at fair valye through profit or loss, therefore the VE shares will be measured at fair value at each ceportung penod
with any changes being recorded m the Consolidated income statement

VE shares Thare s no current actve market for the shares and therafore these instruments fall within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
which requires sgnificant judgement i determunung fair value The Directors are required to construct a vatuation model that considers
the potential cash flows for a range of possible outcomes Due to the potantally large range of outcomes in value terms, there 1s 3 ugh
level of judgement required and therefore there 15 a nsk of matenal misstatement in the valuation of this financial asset

CVRs The measurement of the CVRs at amortised cost requiras the Directors to estimate the future cash flows related to the mstrumenm
Similar to the VE shares above, there i< 2 large range of potential gutecomes in value terrns, and therefore there 15 a nisk of matenal
misstatement in the canywng value of this financal babality

Our response

VE shares Our audit procedures included, amongst others, an assessment of the facts and circumstances and nights and obligations attached
to the instrument agamst the accounting literature, and consideration of a range of possible asltemates with respect to classfication and
vahuation of the instrument

We campared the key mput assumptions wrth:n the Directers” valuation model to externally and internally derrved data as well as cur own
assessments Key inputs included the ikelihood of a transaction between Visa Inc and Visa Europe ocourring, the value and form of possible
consideration for the VE shares, the nature of potential clawbacks ansing from Visa Europe contingent habihties, and the appicable nsk,
discount factors and hkelihood applied 1o each possible outcome We considered the cocrelation between the informatian obtained and the
judgements made by the Directors and evaluated the conssstency of the judgements made by the Cirectors with the relevant intemational
financizl Reporting Standards We utihised our own valuations speciatists to support our challenge of the Directors’ key judgements Qur
assessment included consideration of the patential sk of management bias We gathered internal and extemal informaton in relabon to
both the characaensues of, and the demand for, these mstruments We also considered contradictory ar disconfirmmg ewdence as relevant
information Senstewity analysis was performed in order to assess the reasonabieness of the assumptions applied by management i arrving at
the expected cash flows

CvRs Our audrt procedures induded, amangst others, an assessment of the facts and crreumstances and nghts and obligatons attached to the
mstrument against the accountng {terature, and consideration of a range of possible attematrves with respect to classfication and measurement
of the instrument.

We obtained the calculation of the carrying amount of the CVRs provided by the Group and assessed the appropnateness of the inputs inta
the calculation, recatoulated the key components of the calcutation and considered whether the methadology applied was consistent with
the defirvtron of amortised cost under IFAS {as adopted by the EU)

The key input into the caloulatran was the forecast future cash fiows in relation to the CVRs As the CVRS represent 90% of the net post tax
proceeds from a sale of the VE shares, the future cash flows of the CVRs are mtnnsically linked to the VE shares and therefore the
assumptions zpphed are simular

Sensrtrvity analyss was performed 1n order to assess the reasonableness of the assumphons applied by management in amving at the expected
cash flows

Financial statement disclosures We also assessed the adequacy of the Groug's disclosures in respect of the fair value herarchy and




sensitvities

Completeness of trade recelvables imparment provesions (£33 Om) and MPL (E0.1m)
Refer to page 90 {Audit Committee statement), page 126 (accounting policy) and pages 143 to 145 (financial dudosure}

The risk

Worldpay suppart over 400,000 merchants, most of whech are smali and medium szed, which makes the assessment of impairment of trade
recervables inherently difficult to track Reporung capabibtres are hmuted for certain IT systems i the Group which makes it diffcuit to obtatn up to
date, complete and relevant data reguired to monrtor and manage collections 2cross the entire merchant portfoho, and therefore to relably assess
potential exposure and the resulung provision requirement

Provisions are made i respect of imparment of rade recewables whera there s objective evidance that the Group cannot recover the onginal
expected cash flows from the trade recenabte due to events nnce the trade recevable was intally recogmsed

In additon, the Group also bears the nsk of recoverabilty of gross cardholder transaction amounts due from 3 merchant that anse fram a chargeback
being rased by a cardholder (e a clam from a cardholder where the payment has been made but the merchant has faded to delver the goods or
servces} The Group refer tg this as the Merchant Potential Lability {'MPL’) exposura

With regards to MPL, sigrwficant judgement s requared i assessing the rsk of future chargebacks being raised in respect of payments that have atready
been processed and the recoveratainty of those amounts from merchants, for example due to bankruptey or other merchant failure

Qur responie
Our audst procedures Included, armongst others, assessment of the design and operating effectiveness of key mznual controls within the Groug's
merchant onbozrding and ongoing Montonng processes

Our procedures to assess the accuracy of the bad debt provision inctuded consideration of cash collection from merchants subsequent to the year-end
We deducted post year-end cash collectsons durning the period of our testing from the year-end trade recelvables amount, snd cntically assessed the
adequacy of the bad debt provision agamst the remaining outstanding recervable Where amounts remain unpaid, we evaluated the Directors’
judgements on recoverability, taking into account spectic customer circumstances known to the Directors, and publicly available data on kquidations
and insolvencies post year-end

With respect to MPL our procedures included a cntical assessment of the output of the Group's mternal monitonng and review procasses, focusing, tn
particular, onindustries where there 13 a detay betwaen a cardholder paying for a good or service and when that good or service i delvered by the
merchant

We obtained copses of publicly available industry outiook reports in order to assess the Derectors’ judgements In respect of amounts recorded for
potential chargebacks that may not be recaverable from merchants Where a spectfic mk was entfied for 8 pertscular merchant, we evatuated the
Oirectary’ judgements on potential exposure and recoverablity, taking nto account specrfic customer creurnstances known to the Directors snd
publicly avalable mformatron on the financal parformence of that merchant In addrtion, we considered pubhcly svaiable data on iquidations and
unsolvencies post year-end

s Fnancial statement disciosures We 2lso assessed the sdequacy of the Group’s disclosure gbout significant judgements tn refation to trade
recenvables impaiment provisions and MPL

3 Our application of materiality and sn owerview of the scope of cur gudnt

The matemality for the Group financial statements as 3 whole was set at £20m, determined with reference to 3 benchmark of totsl revenues of
£3,963 Om of which it represents 0 5% We consider revenue to be the most approprate banchmark as it provides a more stable measure year-on-
year than Group profit before tax st this point in the Group's development after separation from RBS and grven s caprat strutture pre-iP0

We report to the Audt Commttee any corrected or uncorrected identfled musstatements exceeding £1m, In addison to other denufied
misstatements that warranted reporting on qualtatve grounds

Of the Group’s 31 reporting components, we subjected four to audts for Group reporting purposes and two to specifled risk-focused audit procedures
The camponents for which we performed specrfied nsk-focused proceduras were not indvidually financially signficant enough to require an audit for
Group reporting purposes, but did include specific indmdual nsks that needed to be addressed The Group team also performed audit work over
mterest and finanoe cost-related account batances as part of the audit of the Group consolidation The sudits of the four reporting components and
the work performed on the Group consalidation covered 96% of total Group revenue, 83% of total prafits and losses that made vp the Group profit
before tax, and 92% of total Group assets, and SBX of tota! Group habdities

The specfied nsk-focused procedures covered 4% of total Group assets {refating to settiement balances) and 39% of tote! Group Labilitses {refating to
the borrowangs as shown on page 148) The aggregata coverage achueved was 96% of iotal Group revenue, 83% of total profits and losses that made
up the Group profn before tax, 96% of total Group assets, and 97% of total Group babdmes The remainng 17% of total Group profit before tax s
represented by 27 reporting components, none of which indnadually represented mare than 4% of Group profit before tsx For these rematning
components, we performed analysts at an aggregated Group level to re-exarmune our assessment that there were no sigruficant msks of matenal
rmusstatement within these

The Group sudst team instructed component audiors as to the significant areas to be covered, and the information to be reported The Group audnt
team approved the component matenabties, which ranged from £8m to £15m, having regard to the m of siz¢ snd nsk profie of the Group across the
components The work on one of the four components was parformed by a component auditor and the rest by the Group audst team




The Group audit team visted the componsnt audrtor m the United States, Induding an assessment of the audit nsk and strategy, and telephone
meetings were held with the component auditor throughout the year At these visits 3nd meetings, the Group audit team also discussad the findings
reported In mose detail and assessed the adequacy of the work parformed by the component audstor

4 Qur opinion on cther matters presonbed by the Compantes Act 2006 is unmodifled
In our opinn
s The partof the Directors’ remuneration report 1o be autited has been properly prepared i sccordance with the Companies Act 2006, and
s  The information given In the Strategic report 2nd the Directors’ report for the finanaal year for which the financial statements are prepared
n consistent with the financial statements, and
*  The information given tn the Corporate governance statement set out on page 95 with respect to internat control and risk management
systems in relzbon to finanaal reporting processes and about share capstal structures s consistent with the financal statements

5 We have nothing to report on the daciosures of prndpal rsks
Based an tha knowledge we acquired dunng our audit, we have nothing matenal to add or draw attention to in refation to

«  TheDirectors’ statement of pnncipal nsks and uncertamntes on pages 55 to 66, concerung the prinupal nsks, thew managernent, and, based
on that, the Directors’ assessment and expectations of the Group's continuing In operation over the three years to 2018, or
o  Thedsclosures inNote 1 of the Financial statements concerrung the use of the going cancemn basis of accounbng

6 We have nothing to report In respect of the matters an which we are required to report by 2xception

Under 1SAs {UK and Ireland) we are required to repart to you If, based on the knowledge we acquired during our audst, we have dentifled other
information in the Annual Repart that contams a matenal inconsistency with either that knowledge or the Fnancal statements, 3 materal
musstaterment of fact, or thet s otherwise misteading

In partcular, we are required to report to you f
s We have identified matersal inconsistencies between the knowledge we acquired during our audit and the Directors’ statement that they
consider that the Annual report and financiat statements taken as a whole is far, balanced and understandable and provides the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Group’s performance, business madel and strategy, or
+  The Audit Commuttae report does not appropnately address mattess communated by us to the Audrt Committee

Under the Compantes Act 2006 we are required to repart to you i, in our gpimon

«  Adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been recerved from
branches not viseed by us, or

e The parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remunerstion report to be audited are not in agreement with the
2ccounting records and returns, or

+  Certam disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

*«  We have not recerved all the information and explanations we require for gur audit, or

«  ACorporata governance statement has not been prepared by the Company

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review
» The Directory’ statement, set out on page 66, In relation to golng concern, and
e The pantof the Corporate governance statement on pages 82 to 96 relating to the Company’s compliance with the 11 provisions of the 2014
UK Carporata Gavernance Code specified for our review

We have nothing to report in raspect of the above responsitilies

Other mattar = prior penod financial statements

in forrmng our opinton an the financial statements, which s not mod:fied, we note that the pnor period finanaal statements were not audited
Consequently, International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) require the audrtor to state that the corresponding figures contained within these
finanoial statements are unavdited

S$cope and responsiblities

As explained more fully in the Directors’ responsibilities statement set out on page 112, the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
finangla) statements and for bemg sausfied that they give 3 true and fair view A descripton of the scope of an audit of financial statements 1s provided
on the Financial Repanting Council's website at www frc org uk/auditscopeukprivate Tho report i made solely to the Company’'s members as a body
and 15 subject to important explanations and disclatmers reganding our fesponuiiihes, published on our website at

www kpmg com/uk/auditscopeukco2014a, which are ncorporated into this report as if set outn Fuld and should be read to provide an understanding
of the purpose of this report, the wark we have undertaken and the basks of our opisons

Michasl Harpar {Senlor Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
8 March 2016

Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square

London

E14 56GL




Consolidated income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2015 {with pnor year statutory one-month comparatives)

Yier enciad One-engenty peraod ended
31 Decermier 20135 ) Deoember 2014
Separataly
dciessd kems oo
Underiying resul {necte 2) Tor! Undetymng renh (Nots 2b) Toal
Notes im &m (7] Lm Im tm
Revenue la,2a 39630 - 3,963.0 3642 - 3642
Interchange end scheme fees {2.981.3}) - {2,981L3) (ano0n - 30
Met revenue la2a 9817 - 8817 912 - 912
Other cost of sales (1213} - {121.3) o - 91
Gross profit 8504 - 860.4 821 - 821
Personne] expenses 2c (2719) {62 &) {334.5) (176) (36) 212
Genesel, selling and adnumstrative expenses 2d {182 4} {a1.1) {223.5} an (35 {(152)
EBITDA® 406.1 {103 7) 024 5218 on 437
Deprecianon, amorusanon and impairment 3b,3¢ (65 6) {69 6) {135.5) (89) ©on {180)
Operating profit 3405 (373 6) 166 9 419 (162) 71
Fmance (costs)income s (151 2) a6 {126 6) (14 B) (12) (160)
Share of results of joint venture and associate ] {13} - 12) - - -
Profit/(loss) before tax of 188.1 {169 0) 19.1 291 (174) 17
Tax {charge)eredit 28 {49.7) o8 (48 9) 50 37 (13)
Profit/{loss) for pertod 1384 (168.2) {29 B) 241 imn 104
Total earming/(toss) per share (pence)
Bave ] 81 118) 15 06
Diluted 2 82 1.8) 15 06

4 EBITDA o defincd a3 coaxgs before omerest, tax, deprocution snd £xoosias2ton

The accompanying notes on pages 124 to 161 form an ntegral part of these financiz) statements




Consolidated income statement

Far the year ended 31 Oecember 201$ (with prior year pro forma 12-month comparatves)

Year ended Pro forms inforrcatan for yeur ended
11 December 1915 3 Deccrcer 2014
Separstely Scperately
Dxcked drsclosed
Undertying s Undcriying neos
renurty (Note 25) Tomt ezt {Motz 2%) Toua)
Notes £m tn € i Im
Revenue 1a2a 39630 - 39630 36266 - 36266
Imerchmge and scheme fees {2,981.3) - (29913) (,7632) - (2,763 )
Nzt revenue 1a,2a 9817 - S8 7 8563 4 - 8614
Other cost of sales {121 3) - {1213} %8 1) - {981)
Gross profit 860 4 - 8604 7653 - 7653
Personnel expenses 2¢ {271.9) [62.6) (334.5) (230 8) (322) {263 0)
Genersl, stiling and adminisurauve expenses d (182 4) (811) (223 5) (159 8) {36 4) (2162)
EBITDA® 406 1 (1637) 3024 3147 (338 286 |
Depreciation, amortisation and imparment In3c {65 6} (659) (135 5) (184) &7 a6t n
Operating profit 3408 {172.6) 166.9 296 3 {171 3) 1250
Finance (costs)/income sa (151 2} 46 {146 6} (163 2) (86) (171 8)
Share of resuits of jornt venture and associate 6b (1.2} - (12} 03) - 03
Profit/(loss) before tax 2f 1881 {169.0} 131 1328 (1799) “1n
Tax (chargeyeredn 28 a437) o8 28 9) @ 182 29
Profit/{|oss} for perlod 1384 (168 2) {29.9) 917 (141 (500}
Total eaming/{loss) per share (pence)
Basic 2 B.2 (r8) 57 @an
Drluted 2 82 (1.8) 37 3

*  EBITDA s defined a3 camings befors itrress, txx, deprocution and xmartsanon

The sccompanyng notes an pages 124 to 161 form an itegral part of these financial stalements




Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Pro forma

wformaton fr Orw-month

Year endadd yereded  pormd exded

n 3 Deommbes 3§ Devenber

ms 2004 014

& [24 in

(Loss)/profit for the penod {29 8} (500) 104

Items that are or may subsequently be reclaceified to profit or loss

Cusrency ransiation mavement on net investment in subsidiary underiakings 12 17 48)

Currency transiahion movement due to net nvesiment hedging 82) (45) 21

Total comprehensive incoma for the penod (368) (528) 77

‘The accompanying rotes an pages 124 to 168 form an imegral pant of these financial siatements
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Consolidated balance sheet

As at 31 December 2015

ms 2014
Notes tm in
Non-current assets
Goodwall 3a 12753 12609
Crher intangble assets 3b 194 6737
Property, plart and equipmen 3c 1223 1267
Investment in joint venture and associate 6b 52 32
Deferred tax assets p.] 129 250
21351 20895
Current assets
Inventory db 04 13
Trade and other receivables 4c 3965 18258
Fingneial assets - Visa Europe shares 51 1857 -
Scheme debtors 48 5345 4149
Current tax assets 2h 75 -
Merchant float da 696 4 7699
QOwn cash and cash equivalents 5b 165 3 1687
1996 3 1.7373
Current laities
Trade and other payables 4d {334 3} {268 8)
Merchant creditors da {1,230 9) (1,184 8)
Current tax labilitics 2h {96} (@35)
Denvauve financia! mstruments {0.2} )
Financial Liebilites — CVR habihues 5 {140 9} -
Bormowings 5¢ 92) (7
Finance leases 5d {15 0) {127
Provisions 4 {80} {131)
{1.2481) (1,607 2)
Non-current LablRies
Borrowings 5c {1,552 2) {2277%)
Finance leases 54 {14.2) (155)
Provisians 4c {o.n (83)
Deferred tax habihues 2 {145.1) (3104)
(1,7122) (240D
Net assets/{lisbilnates) 6711 $174)]
Equity
Called-usp share capital sr 600 500
Share premum g3 8 8187
Qwn shares {237) -
Capual contributson reserve 341 617
Merger rescrve {374 5) (374 5)
Foreign exchange reserve 9.3} 2y
Retauned eamngs/(deficit) 96.7 (6907
Total equnty 671.1 {192 1)

The sccompanying notes on pages 124 o 151 form an mtegral part of these financial staiements The finenciad statevnents were approved by the Board of

— ———




Drrectors and auhonsed for ssue on 8 March 2016 They were signed on vs behalf by

Rick Medlock
Choef Finanoal Officer




Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Catud- Caphat Foreygn Retaboed
up o Share Own  etritaction Marges ehangy sming/
aptsl premium shares merve eserve resarve (deficit) Yotel
Neers m €n [%8 i ®m €n € tm
At 1 December 2014 500 8187 - 67 (3785) 04 011y (1998)
Profit for the penod - - - - - - 104 104
Foreign currency translation - - - - - (48) - {48)
Foreign currency translation — net
mvestment kedging - - - - - 21 - 21 i
Totat comprehensve income for '
the period - - - - - @n 104 17 1
[}
At 31 December 2014 00 8187 - 67 (N3 (23) (6% (1921 '
Loss for the penod - - - - - - {29.8) {298) !
Crprtal reduction sh - (8187) - - - - 8167 - |
Ordinary Shares conversion {18} - - - - - - {1.8) ‘l
Orchnary Shares issuance 118 9360 - - - - - 78
PO {ees capualised - (522) - - - - - {522)
Capital contnbutions received from
former parent compantes Sh - - - 314 - - - na
Divdend paid - - - - - - {Ls) (15}
Invesimmnt us own shares sh - - 237 - - - - (237
Foreign cumency translaion - - - - - 12 - 12
Foreign cumency translation - net
investment hedgmg - - - - - (82) - (82)
Total prehensive Ir for
the period 10.0 65.1 3n 314 - (r.0) 787 4 863.2
1]
At 31 Decernber 2015 00 8838 {23.7} 391 (374 8) (9.3) 96 7 6711

The accompanying notes on pages 124 to 161 form an integral par of these financial statements




Consoclidated cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Pro forms
Yewened ‘tmyenomit  pemodeed
" 2018 "o zoLu He 014
Noees tm m i
Cash flows from cperating activities
Cash generated byA{used in) operations af 3457 211} 434
Tax pud (86) 91 29
Net cosh inflow/{outflow) from operating activitles 33r1 2320 {46 3)
Investing activities
Purchase of inangible assets 3b (148.8) (1163) 1a3s
Purchases of property, plant and equipment I {302} (264) 44)
Acquisiions (16 6) 924 (800)
Net cash used in Investing actnntles (195 6) {242 1) (975)
HAnanang actrvities
Finance costs paid {208 7) (89 4) -
New finance leascs 158 108 27
Repayment of finance lease obligations {14 5) {100} 149
Repayment of loan noles {101 8} on -
Proceeds on issue of shares 547.8 - -
Costs incurred for the issue of shares, taken direcily 1 equaty (522) - -
Proceeds on new bomowings 18953 1396 -
Repayment of borrowings (2,615 4) (412) (4]
Payment of new borrowng fees {19 6) (38 -
Equity centnbutions recaived from sharcholders 314 - -
Investment tn own shares (23.7) - -
Payment of dividend {18} - -
Net cash (used in)/from finanding actrvities {1471) i3 39
Nt decreasa In own cash and eash oquivalents {58) {43 (149 7)
Own cash and cash equivelents at beginnung of penod 1687 1816 3216
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 2 86) (32)
Own cash and cash equivalants at end of period 1653 1687 1687

The accompanying noles on pages 124 to 161 form an mtegral pan of these financial statements




Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Section 1— Basis of preparation

This section sets out the sceournting paliaes of Worldpay Group ple and its subsidlanes (the ‘Group’ and the “Worldpay Group') that refate to the
financal statements as @ whole. Where an accountng policy o specific to one nots, the pohoy s descnbed Inthe note to which it relates.

This section atso detads new acoountmng standards that have been endorsed m the penod and have erther become effective 1n 2015 or will become
effectrve in fater penods

Note 1a

The Company was incorporated and registered 1n England and Wales on 5 November 2013 under the Companies Act 2006 as » pnvate company
limuted by shares with the narne Stup Blackyack Lamated On 3 July 2015, the Company changed i1ts name to Ship Group Limited end subsequently,
on 29 July 2013, 1 changed its name again 10 Worldpay Group Limited The Company was re-registered as a public hauted company under the
name Worldpay Group plc on 30 September 2015

On 16 October 20185, the Company's shares were admitted to the London Stock Exchange through a placing of 1,035,000,000 Ordinary Shares of
£003 each

The Group's consoltdated financial statements include those of the Company and 113 subsidianes (together referred (o as the *Group’) and equity
accounts the Group's nterest in joint ventures and associates

On 3 July 2015, the Company changed its financial year end from 30 November to 31 December As a result, the comparative peniod to tese financial
staternents 1s | December 2014 10 31 Decernber 2014

To a1d comparability and understanding of performance, however, management has also presented pro forma comparative mformanon for the 12
montha te 31 December 2014

The consolidated financial statements for all pervods have boen prepared in accordance with Intemanonal Financial Reporuing Standards as adopted
by the European Unson {*IFRS")}

The financial statements are presentied in Sterling which 15 the Company’s funcuional currency All information 13 given to the nearest one hundred
thousand pounds

The financial statements are prepared on the historcal cost basts except for the denvative financial instruments and the Group's membership stake in
Visa Europe, which are stated at therw fur value

On 12 December 2013, the Company acquired all of the 1ssued share capiial of Ship Luxco 2 SAr | and its subsidiznes The acquisition has
been accounted or using the pnnciples of reverse acquisition accounting Therefore when prepanng the financial statements, it has been pssumed
that the Company has always been the ulumate parent Company of the Group

The Group includes a column for separately disclosed items on the face of its consolidalied income statement Separately disclosed 1tems are <osts of
mcome that have been recognised 1n the income staternent which the Directors believe due to their nature or $ize, should be disclosed separately to
give a more comparable view of the year-on-year undalying trading performance They are presented in thewr relevant income statement category,
but highhghted through scparate disclosure

Met revenue, which 18 defined as revenue less interchange and scheme fees, 1s presented on the face of the income statement as the Directors believe
that this best reflects the relationship benween revenue and profitabiliny

The Group's cash ow siatement ts presented excluding merchant float Merchant float represents surplus cash balances that the Group holds on
behalf of its customers when the incoming amount from the card schemes or networks precedes when the funding to customers falls due

The funds are held in a fiduciary capacity and cannot be utilised by the Group 1o fund ds own cash requirements  The merchant float 13 also subject
10 significant penad by penod fluctuations depending on the day of the week 8 penod end falls For these reasons, the Durectors have excluded the
merchant float from the cash flow statement to allow a better understanding of the Group®s underlying own cash flows

Gomg concern
The Group has made losses i 2015, pnmanly due to finance costs incurred on the Group's extemnal borrowings As at year-end, the Group was 1n a net
asset posron of £671 \m (2014 net hiability posinon of £192 Im)

In considenng the goung concern banis for prepanng the fingncial statemnents, the Board have reviewed the Group’s tradng forceasts for the next 12
months These forecasts, which include detarled cash flow projections, compnse assumptons as 1o sales and profit performance by business unit and by
monath It demonstraies the Group's ability W operate wiltun its curent borrowing facilimies

Notwithstending the sbove, however, there remains a risk that a downtum in the economy could result m the Group™s sales and profits bewng worse than
the Boand 18 cufrently envisaging




As & result, the Directors have also reviewed forecasts which include sensiivities that make allowance {or this nsk. Should such a scenano anse the
Directors are confident they have adequate hquidity and covenant headroom to ensure tha the Group can mect its habiltues as they fall due (or the
{oresceable future

Accordingly, the Durectors beheve that it 1s appropnate to prepare these (inancial staiements on & gomg concem bases

Accounting poficdes

Faregn exchange

The consolidated financal| statements of the Worldpay Group are presented m Sterling, which is the functional currency of the Company and the
presentational currency of the Group

The net assets of forelgn subsidianes are transiated to Sterlng as follows
s The assets and habilibes of the enuty {including goodwill and farr vatue edjustments on acguisiion) ere transiated at the rate prevasling at the
end of the reporting penod.
Income and expenses are tanslated a1 the eute rulmg on the date of the transaction or an epprognate average mte
Equity elements are trensiated a1 the date of the transartion end not retransiated w subsequent penods

All exchange differences anising on consolidation are taken through other comprehensive ncome (o the Foreign Cumrency Translatipn Reserve

Foreign currency trensaciwons are initially recorded ai the rate ruting on the date of the trinsaction At the end of cach reparting peniod, foreign cumency
tiems on the balunce sheet are translated as follows

s  Non-monetary items, including oquaty, held at ustone cost are not retranslated

+  Non-monetery items held at facr vabue are transtated ar the rate ruling on the date the far value was determned

s  Monctary nems are retransiated at the rate prevailing at the end of the reportmg penod

Foreign exchange gains and losses ansing from the retranslanen of foregn cumency transactions are recognised in the income statemen

Netting
The Group (s party to a number of arangements, mcluding master netting agreements, that give it the night to offeet financial assets and financial
lrabilites

Where 11 does not intend 1o settle the amounts net or simultanecusly, the assets and liabiliues concerned are presented gross

Own shares held in Employee Beneht Trust ['EBT)
The consideration for any Orcinary Shares of the Company held by the EBT 18 deducted from equity attnbutable to the owners of the Company unul the
shares are cancelled or ressued

On the sale or rerssue of these shares the consideration received 1s crechted Lo equity, net of any directly ertnbutable incremental costs and related tax
The EBT purchases the Group's shares in ordex to hedge the cash outflow upon the excrcise of a share optian or a share award

Accounting developments
tmpact of new accounting standards
There have been no new or amended accounting siandards that have been adapied by the Group in the year ended 31 December 2015

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
The following stendards are in 1ssue but not yet effective and have no been adopted by the Group

+ IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ (2009 and 2010) - not yet endorsed by the European Union 1t wall eventually replace [AS 39 but cumrently
only details the requirements for recogntiion and measurement of fnancial assets

¢  IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracis with Customer’ — replaces IAS 18 ‘Revenues’, and introduces a five-step approach 1o revenue reeogrion
based on performance obligations 1n cusiomer contracts The International Accounting Stendards Board (*1ASB") has proposed to issue some
clanfications end to defer the standand's effectve date of 1 January 2017 10 | January 2068 The effecuve date for the Group (s also subject to
Eurcpean Union endorsement

*  Amendment o [AS 1 on presentaon of financial staterments The effective date for the Group 13 also subjert o Eurepean Union endorsement

»  Amendment to [AS 16 ‘Property, plant and equipmen’ and LAS 38 *Intangible assets’ on depreciation and amortisation

s+ Amual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-14 Cycle

The Group has not completed nis assessment of the impact of these pronouncements but the umplementation of these new stardands s not expecied to have
& matenal impact on the consoldated results, financal poson of cash flows of the Group

Note 1b

Critical accounting estimates and jutdgements

The reparted results of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2015 are sensiuve 10 the eccounting pelicies, assumptions and estimates that
underdic the preparztion of is financ) statements

The judgements and assumptions involved in the Group's accounting policres that are eonstdered by the Directors to be tic most important 1o the
portrayal of its finencial condition are discussed below
The use of esumates, assumptions or models that differ from those adopted by the Group would affect ts reported results




Fair vatue of derivatives and other finandial instruments
The fiur value of linancizl instruments that are not traded m an actve market is determned by usmg valuation techniques that take into consderaton
markel mputs such as niteress rates and volaulty

Falr value of Visa Europe asset and retated Contingent Value Rights (‘CVRs')

As a1 30 June 2015 end on IPQ completon. the Visa Europe asset wes recognised m the Group's balance sheet as a FVTPL financial esset with a fawr
valuc of £n1! In sccordance with |AS 39, financual assen should be re-measured &1 cach reporting date In perfarmung the revaluation =t 31 December 2015,
the offer by Visa Inc to purchase Visa Europe has been taken into eccount in the subsequent measure of fair value, despite the fact that there remans
some uncertamnty around both the likelihood of completion of the deal (which 15 stil] subject to antitrust clearance), and the amount of pre-transaction
operat:onz! habiliues which could reduce the up-front considerabon recerved

In order to faur value the financial asset as at 31 December 2015, the Directors kave considered a renge of patenual ourcomes end calculated a weighted
average, consideniig the likelihood of vanous factors, including the expected likehhood of the transaction compleung, the likely velue of the polenual
level of Visa Europe habifiues that the Group may be liable for and the uming of cash flows

The CVR habtlitics were recogrused at £nil flur value on inibial recogmition Al year end, they were re=measured based on 8 re-esumatien of fiture cash
flows, with any changes m value being recognised in the meome statoment

The weighted average of the cutcomes was discounted o reflect the ime valus of money Senstivity analysis has been perfarmed on key assumpurons
used in the valuanon

Income and deferred taxes
The Group's ax charpe on ordinary activiies 18 the sum of the total current end deferred tax charges calculated by reference to the legal requirements
applywng o cach junsdiction in which the Group operates

As an integral pant of this process, the Group apphies its judgement 1n order to detortrune the tax charge applymng to those matters for which the final tax
treatment is consedered by the Group to be uncertan

Where the final tax outcome of these matters 1s defferent from the amounts that were inually recorded, such differences are recogrused in the penod in
which such determunation 18 made

Trade recervable imparment provisions
A trede receivable 1s impaired when there 1s objechive evidence that, due to events since the trade recesvable was created, the Group cannot recover the
onginal expected cash flows from the trade recervable Trade receivable impairment provisions can be erther bad debt provisions or merchant potential

hability provisions

A bad debt provision represents the dafference between the carrying value of the trade recewveble and the present value of estunated future cash flows

A merchant potential liabelity provision 18 required when a merchani goes into liquidanon er bankruptcy and the Group is exposed to potential
chargebecks Judgement is necessary to assess the likelthood that a pending clum wall suceeed, or a liabihity will anse and to quanufy the possible range
of any financial settlement

Separste discosure of profits and losses In the comolidated income statemem

Scparately disclosed iiems are costs or mcome thal are recogmised 1n the income statement which the Derectors believe, due to therr saze or nature, are not
the result of normal operahng performance They are terefore separaiely disclosed on the {ece of the income statemen 10 allow e more comparable view
of underlying trading performance

Caphalisation of software development costs

Developmen: casts that are directly armbutable to the design end testing of wdennfiable and unique sofiware products controlied by the Qroup are
recognised as imangible essets These costs nclude directly anmbutable employee cosis However, any costs incurred « the research phase or as
maintenanct are oxpensed as inowmod

The Directors monitor the costs incurred and capitalised on an ongoing banis Any imparment tdentified 18 wiitten off to the income statement

Whilst not considered to be a enuaal sccounting estimaie or judgemnent, revenue recogmben and presentztion of sculement assets end liabilitses s
considered W be a crizcal accounung policy Refer to Section 2 for funther detarls




Notes to the consolidated finanaal statements
Section 2 — Results for the period

This saction focuses on the results and performance of the Group in the financal year ended 31 December 2015

Accournting pohcles
Revenue recognition
Revenue represents the consideration received of receivable from the merchants for services provided Key revenue streams that the Group reports are

Trensaction service charges relate to services provided to process transactions between the customer and an acquinng bank, which s a bank that sccepts
card payments from the card-tssuing banks Rewenue s recognised when the gensact:ons ere successfully processed and s recogmsed per transaction

Termunal rental fees are due from tenmuna) lessees Reveriue 1s recogmsed on a straight-hne basis over the (enms of the lease agreements

Income from treasury management and foreign exchange services 13 generated on senling foreign cusency Gensactsons on behall of customers Revenue
13 recognised when the Group's obligation mn relation o the transaction s futfilled

Ancillary income includes fees charged per transaction for providing gateway services, fraud and risk management savices, float income, and charges
levied for the acceptance of alternative payments Gateway services work m the same manner as ransachon processing services, but are provided

for online transacuons only Local and aftemative payntent services allow merchants to accept peyments wortdwede which do not directly involve a
credu or debit card Revenue 1s recogrused when the transactions are successfully prooessed

Costs of sales which prumanly cansist of fees charged by card schemes (scheme fees) as wel| as acquinng banks (interchange fees), are matched to the
revenue generated and &re recognised when incurred

Net revenue s revenue after deducting scheme fees and mierchange fees Other cost of sales sre recognised m the period o which they relate

[tems pard 1 advance or invoiced o arrears are shown as prepayments or accruals, as appropriate, on the balance sheet et the end of the penod




Note 23
Segmental Information

IFRS B requires operating segments (o be dentified on the basis of iniernal reports about components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the
Chtef Operating Decision Maker (the Executive Commttee) to allocate resources and assess performance For each sdenhified operating segment, the
Group has disclosed information for the key performance indicators that are assessed intemally 10 review and stooy performance in the Operating

review included m the Strategic report,

The Group reports four scgments Global eCom, WPUK, WPUS and Corporate Further detasls about the three trading segments can be found i the
Operaung review on pages 67 to 70 Corporate pnncipally contains central personnel costs and consultancy spend

Giokal gCem wrux whs Corporate Towd
Yaar enced 51 December 2035 tm im m im Im
Income staterment
Revenue 6 1.130.7 1933.7 - 39630
Net revenue a7z 4052 258.9 - 9817
Undertyang EBTDA 184.2 iy 623 (19 6} 406 1
Underiying depreciation and amortisanon {13 6) (34 0} {17.4) (06} {65 6)
Underiying operating profit 170.6 145.2 449 (20 2) 3405
Separarcly disclosed items (16 2) 280} {a4.3) {85.1) {1736)
Operating profit 1 48 1n72 0.6 {105 3) 1669
Undertying finance costs (351.2)
Separately disclosed itoms affecting finance (costs)income 45
Share of resuits of yotnt venture and associate {L.2)
Profit before tax 191
Tax (48.9)
Loss for the perlod (29 8)

GilobeleCorm WhUK wrus Carporsts Total
o forme information for year ended 31 Oevember 2014 tm tm tm £m &m
Income statement
Revenue ma2 12290 1,666 4 - 16266
Net revenue mno 3660 2254 - 8634
Undertying EBITDA 1615 1561 754 {183) 3747
Underiying depreciation and amortisation (28 5) (367 22 (0 (18 4)
Underlying operatung profit 1330 1194 612 (193 2563
Scparetely disclosed items (167 (49 3) (32 6) (727) (may
Operating profit 1163 701 06 (920) 1250
Underiying finance costs {161 2)
Separately disclosed 1tems affectng finance (costsy'meome (86)
Share of results of jount venture 03
Loss before tax (CYa))
Tax 29
Loss for the period {500)




Ghobal eCain wrux WPUS Corporuts Toeal
Pro forma information for yesr ended 31 December 2014 im tm m [ ] £m
Global #Com WPUX WPUS Comorste Tot)
One-month penod ended 33 December 2014 tm £m £m m im
Income statemnent
Revenue 705 1351 1586 - 3642
Net revenue 76 393 243 - 912
Undertying EBITDA 190 237 121 {20) 528
Underlying deprecation and amertisation {31) {0 8) {4 9) {01) 89)
Underlymg operating profit 159 229 72 {21} 439
Separately drsclosed tems {14) (6 9} 129) {50} {16 2}
Operating profit 145 160 43 {7 1} 77
Undertyng finance costs (14 8}
Separately disclosed Items affecting finance (costs)/income (12}
Profit before tax 117
Tax (13
Profit for the period 104
Segmental infermation by revenue streams
Pro forma
miormation One-roonth
ot year ended penod ended
no b 3t Dy b 3) December
ms 014 2014
£m im im
Transaction service charges 35081 3,2097 3149
Terminal rental fees 657 676 54
Treasury management end foreign exchange services 1288 1086 91
Ancillary income 2604 2407 348
Revenus 3963.0 16266 3642

The Group’s revenue 15 generally consistent with the geographical locations of the operating segments, with the exception of the Global cCom bustmess,
whose revenue 18 denved [ram worldwide scurces No mdividual customer eccounts for more than 10% of Group revenue




Note 2b

Separstely disclosed tems

Separalely disclosed ttems sre costs or income that have been recogrised tmn the moome stement which the Directors believe, due to ther nature or size,
shoutd be dusctosed separaiely to give a more comparebie view of the ycar-on-year underdying financial performance They are presented in therr refevant
thooine statement category, but hughlighted through separate disclosure The following table gives further details of the items included

Pro {orma

mformxteon
Yuaranded  for year ended Ono-morth
3 beember 31 Decetmber pered ended

ms 04 014
tm im im

Affecting earmings before interest, tan, depreaation and amortisation (EBITDA)
Separation - platform costs (333) {54 (36)
Separauon - other costs (20.1) {24 1) o1
TPO-~related costs 135.0) - -
Reorganisation and restnuctunng costs (64) (182) on
Other costs (89) {112) @n
Total affecting EBITDA {1037) (88 ¢) (7n
Affecting depreciation and amortisation
Amortisation of business combmation intangbles (67 9) (7n 58
Impaiment of platform assets - {9 6) 3y
impayrment of other mtangibles {20) - -
Total affecting depreciation 2nd amortisaten 69 9) 827 @10
Affecting finance {costs)/Income
Costs nssociated with refinancing (42 7) - -
Net valuation gan on Visa Eurape asset end related CVRs $4.8 - -
Foreign exchange losses (5.5) 86) (12)
Total affecting finance {costs)/income a6 8 6) {12)
Totel (pre-tax) {169 0} (1799) (17 4)
Tax credn 08 382 37
Total (post-tax) {168 2) (1417 (137

disclosed ttemns i the year smounted to 8 net cost of £169 0m (2014 £179 9m), of which £103 7m (2014 £88 6m) affected EBITDA, £69 9m
(2014 £82 7m) affecied deprectation end amorusation and & net gatn of £4 6m (2014 cost of £8 6m) affected finance costs

The separatcly disclosed items alfecting EBITDA compnse platform-related and other costs incurred in the separauon from RBS, non-capiialrsable
costs of the IPO, reorgamisation and restructunng costs, and other costs

Pletform-relsied separation costs of £33 3Im (2014 £35 Im) are non-capualised costs associated with the upgrade end mugration of the Group's core
systems frem RBS They are pnncipally personnel, manienance and consultancy ¢osts Total costs mcurred to date on the platform programme are
£449 3m (2014 £361 9m), of which £289 4m (2014 £234 8m) has been included within langible and wttangble assets on the balance sheet, wath the
remander charged duectly to the income statement

Other costs related to the separation from RBS of £20 Im (2014 £24 1m) pnncipally relate to sysiem smplementation and remedianon, donhle
runping of property, and the excess costs of intenm staff

The non-capitaltsable costs of the [PO m the year amounied 10 £35 0m (2014 £l and reflect the costs of vanous share award programmes that were put in
place a3 part of the [PO, mcluding the allemployee free shere award and addional swards grven o management.

Reorgamsanon and restructunng costs of £6 4m (2014 £18 2m) represent costs associated with 8 vanety of projects 1o develop and implement the straegy
of establishing Worldpay as a stand-alone business Costs m 2045 mclude the restructunng and further untegration of the Cardsave business n WPUK and
the sales foroe reargausation m WPUS These are partmlly offszt by the release of provisiens for contmgent conuideration no lenger requered




Other costs of £8 9m (2014 £11 2m) include fees payable o shareholders incurred prior to the JPO in relation to the previcus ownership
structure and & number of other smaller one-ofT items

Separately disclosed stems affecting depreciation and amortisation amounted to £69 9m (2014 £32 7m) This predomuinantly relates to the
smorusauion of business combinanon intangibles which 15 4 non-cash charge relaning 10 1ntangible essets recognised on the divesiment of the
business from RBS, as well as subscquent strategie business acquisibons In addation, i the year, software development in WPUS of £2 Om was
deemed to be impared and writien off following the integration of the SecureNet business

Separntely disciased 11ems affecung finance costs in the year were a net gain of £4 6m (2014 cost of £8 6m) and compnise costs associated with the
tefinancing of the Group (€44 7m), a net revaluation gain on the Visa Europe shares and refated Contingent Value Rights (£54 8m), and FX losses
resulting From the transtatson of the Group’s assets and Labilines denominated i currenicies other than Sterhng (£5 Sm) The £44 7m of casts associated
with the refinancing represent the wnite-0ff of capitahsed finance costs on repaymena of the debt that was 1n place pnor 1o the 1PQ

The net revaluation gain on the Visa Europe shares and related Contingem Value Rughts ts discussed in more detil in Nate 5

The tax credn of £0 8m ansing on scparately disclosed tems (2014 £38 2m) nictudes o deferred tax charge of £39 2m ensing on the propased disposal
of the interest in Visa Europe in 2016

Note 2¢

Persormel expentes

Expenses related to services rendered by employees are recogrised in the penad in which the service 1s rendered Thus includes wages and salaries, social
secunty contnbutions, pension contnbutions, bonuses and termunation benefits

Where paymenis of amounts due are gutstanding at the end of the reporting penod, an acerual 18 recogrused Where payments have been made tn
advance pnor to the end of the reporting penod, a prepayment 18 recognised

The Group operaies defined contbution pension schemes The amounts charged to the profit and loss account in respect of pension costs and other post-
retirement benefits are the contnbutions payable i the penod Differences between contniutions payable in the period and contnbutions ectuelly paud
are shown as either accruals o prepayments on the balance sheet.

Share-basad payments

Equity-settted share-hased payments are measured at fur value ot the date of grant. The faur value detemanted at the grant diste of the equity-sciited share-based
payments 1s expensed on 8 stmght lme basis over the vesung pertod, based upon estination of the shares will eventually vest, with a corresponding morease 1
equity Feir value 1s measured by reference to the market value ofthe Group’s shares, adjusted es necessary for the terms and condiuions of the sward, or an

appropnate option pneing model, depending an the nature of the sward

All employee share owsrd

Following & successful IPO, the Group made a one-off award of shares to all employces who joed the Group prior to 1 July 2013 and were sull under
employment at the date of the IPO The award was granted on 18 September 2015 Given the short period between the grant date and the vesung date
(1¢ the IPO date on 16 October 2015), 1 has been considered thal the fawr value a2 grant date would not be matenally different from the fair value at the
vesting date Total expenses recognised tn the Group's income statement are £12 6m

Phartom share sward
Cenam employecs were granted a cash-setiled award scheme which was senled in the year Tota! expenses recognised tn the Group's income statement
1sL16 7Tm

Transitiona! award

On the date of the IPQ, the Group granted a transional share award plan to certamn members of the seniar management team Sharcs will be given to
cligible employees three years aftes the date of grent, subject to satsfaction of the minimum sharcholding requirement and contnued employment An
expense of £1 2m was recogrused 1n the Group's income statement 10 2065

The average number of employees was

Year ended mformstion Onec-cxxth
3108camber  for yesr encked penod ended
013 38 Decembes 31 Decxzobes

o 014 4
WPUK 1350 1,533 1,344
WPUS 1316 1,169 1,208
Global eCom 483 446 436
Corporzie 1831 1,370 1,562

Total 4982 4,518 4,750




m fprehaton Cros-cronth
Yewrended [pryewended — ponod ended
31 Decemby 31 Decemb 3 Dx

s 014 FT)

o fm in

Tots! underlymg personnel expenses 719 308 176

Separatron — platform 115 194 14

Separation ~ other 79 28 03

Cost of IPO 341 - -

Reorganisanon and restructunng costs 90 124 12

Other 01 26 07

Tetal personnel expenses in separately disclosed tems 62.6 322 36

Total personnel experses 334.5 W30 212

Weges and salanes including redundancy costs 2972 2303 154

Pens:ony 145 142 ts

Social sequnty costs 228 185 13

Tota! personnel expenses 3345 2630 012
Directory’ emoluments

The Directors’ emoluments, pension contnbulions and shere options are disclosed in the Remuneration repont

Prior lo the Adtmission to the London Stock Exchange, the Group patd a management fee 1o its previous owners for their services as Directors of the
Company This fee was meluded within a total management charge of £2 4m (full year 2014 £3 2m, Dec 2014 £0 3m) [11s not possibie to accurately

epportion the total remunersiion included wathun this charge

Now 2d
Genera), selling and adnunistrative expenses
Pro fartaa
formanon One-month
Yearended gy yeur ended penod eadod
31 Oerambar 31 December 1 Docember
s 2014 014
m 17 im
Sellmg costs 123 101 11
Operaling costs 83 %61 42
Office costs 319 296 24
Admunistrative costs 120 241 23
Professional fees 2.9 26 16
Bad debt expense 2s 162 03
Other 15 11 (02)
Yotal underlying general, salling and sdminstrative expenses 162.4 1598 "7
Pro formns
afomauon One-month
Yot anded  Qw year endod penod ended
no B 31 Dexcemis 31 Dx b
wis wie w14
& tm im
Scparavon - plstiorm ne 207 22
Separauon — ather 121 2113 2
Casts of PO 09 - -
Reorgamisalion and restryctunng costs® (2 8) 59 ((})}
Other B9 8BS 10
Tota! general, selling and administratrve expanses n separstely disciosed tems 411 564 35
Tota) general, salhng and admunistrative expenses 23S 62 152

*  tnchades refane of provenon (or contingent connderahon oo onges rogared




Note 2e

Audtor remuneration
Fro forma
tnfonmaion Quo-month
Vestended fyyemrended  pood ended
n 3 Dn h 31D h
o1 2w 014
&mn fm i
Fees payable to the Group's auditor for the audit of the Group's Annusa! Repon and Accounts o8 08 (1] ]
Fecs payable to the Group's auditor and (s associates for other services
Other assurance services 01 D1 -
Other non-audt services ~ IPO 32 - -
Other non-audn services - refinancang 0.1 - -
42 09 01
Note 2f
Profit/{loss) before tax
Profit/(loss} before tax s stated after charging
Pro forns
nforrance Cng-month
Yoreded  fo yesended  penodended
N Oscambtsr 31 Decernber 31 December
18 014 2014
&m im ta
Interchange and scheme {ees {2,981 3] (21632) (273 0)
Other cost of sales {121.3) (98 1) ©1)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {3a 4) [&Lk)] 30
Amorusation of business combmation intangibles {67.9) mn (58)
Amortisation of other intangibles 310) (87 (59
Imparment of property, plant and equipment (0.2) - -
Impairment of other intangibles 20} (96} [
Operating lease costs {18 5) (194) (15
Foresgn exchange losses (s5) 86 (12)

Research and development expenditure recognised was £33 3m (full year 2014 £35 Im, Dec 2014 £3 6m) Thus represents the amount charged to the

profit and loss eccount in relation to the Platform project




Note 2g
Tax

Tax on the profit or |oss for the year compnses current znd deferred tax Current tax, Includmg all apphcable UK and foreign taxes, Is the expected tax
payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates and bases of calculation which have been enacted or substantively enacted inthe
applicable junsdiction for the current accaunting penod, together with any necessary adustments to tax payable in respect of previous accounting
penods Current tax is recognised mn the meome statement unless it anses from a transaction recognised directly in equety, in which case the assocated
tax s also recognised directly in equity Rekef for foreign taxation in calculating UK taxation liabilities is taken Into account where appropriate

tnformanos Ooe-month
Vaaranded  for year ended penod ended
no M Decemb 31 December
2014 214
tm im
Current taxstion
UK corparatron tax charge for the financial penod Sé 64 10
Prior penod adjustment (338) 21) 1)
Foreign corporation tax charges 03 2317 25
21 280 34
Deferred taxation
UK charge/{credn) for the financial penod 4512 {159) ()]
Foreign credut for the financial penod (& 0) (105} (03]
Prior penad adjustment — UK 92 [{B)] o
Prior penod adjustment = foreign 1.0 16 ot
Effect of rate changes — UK 07 12 01
Effect of rate changes — foreign 01 ()] -
46.8 23 (r3)}
Tax charge for the finanaal penod 489 29 i3

The Group 15 masnly exposed to UK, US and Netherlands tax The actual tax charge differs irom the expected tax chasge computed by appiying the

average UK corporation tax of 20 25% (full year 2014 21 5%, Dec 2014 21 (%) as follows

Pro forma.
s farmation One-month
Yesranded  firyewended  penod ended
11 Dacarr; 3D 31 Deocnby

s 014 2014

£m £m im

Expected tax charge/{credit) a9 (11 1) 23
Non-deductible 1lems 160 202 16
Visa Europe non-deductible CVR obligations (see Note 51) 2812 - -
Pnor penod adjustment {38) {21 on
Tax exempt mncome na) 3an (1))
Effect of tax rates in foreign junsdicuons (63} 18 13
Reduction m tax rate {05} 10 01
Deferred wax pnor penod adjusument 10.2 03 (32)
Deferred tax on intangble assets (s0) (azn an
Deferred tax assets not recogmsed 76 86 07
Actual tax charge for the financial period 489 29 13




Note 2h
Current tax assets/(lablues}
The Group's cumrent tax assets/(lizbiliues) at each penod end are analysed as follows

31 Decwrrdwe 31 Deeoember

018 w14
tm [23

Current tax = UK {9.6) (80)
Current tax - foreign 78 ()]
{21) (93)

Note 21

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 15 provided on temporary differences between the camying amounts of asscts and habilrties for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes

The following temporary differences are not provided for the imnal recognition of goodwill, the mitiel recognition of assets or lbilities that affect
nedher 2ceounung nor taxable profit other than 1 a business combination, and differences relaung to mvestments in subsicharies 1o the extent that they
wll probably not reverse in the foreseeable future The amount of deferred tax provided 1s based on the expected manner of realisation or setlement of
the carrying arnount of assets and Lhabiliues, using tax retes enacted or subsiznuively enacted at the balance sheet date

A deferred tax assel 1s recognised only to the extent that it 18 probable that future taxable profits wif) be available against which the temporary difference
can be utifised

Deferred tax charges and credits are recognised in the income statement unless they ansc from a transaction recogmsad directly in equity, in which case
the associated deferred tax 18 also recognised directly in equity

Analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilites recogrused by the Group

33 Decamber 31 Decernber

ms N4
&n 1Y
Oeferred tax assets
To be recovered withun one year 41 81
To be recovered after more than one year - 169
129 250
Oeferred tax Nlablisties
To be recovered within one year {60.2) 219
To be recovered afler more than one year {84 9} (88 5)
{1451) {1104)
Net deferved an habiities (1322) (854)
The gross movement on the deferred tax account is as follows
Daferrad
apital
Ao Pr g Tata)
tm tm n im
At 1 December 2014 120 127 (L (874)
Addions - 02 oy [T}
Credil to income statement - 01 20 21
Foreign exchanpe rate impact - - 02) ©n
At 31 Decermber 1014 120 130 {1104) (85.4)
(Charge)/credit 1o ncome statenment (z0.3) (37 9) 109 {46 8)

At 31 December 2015 (83) (24 9) {99 5) {132.2)




Note 2]

Eamings per share

Basic eamings/(loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attnbutable to owners of the parent by the weighted average number
of Ordinary Shares in issue dunng the financial penod

Diluted eamungs/(loss) per share amcunts are calcutated by dwiding the profitf{toss) etinbutable (o owners of the parent by the weighted average number
of Ordinary Shares in 1ssue durmg the financial penod adjusted for the effects of potentially dilutive options The ditutive effect 15 celculated on the full
exercise of all potentially dilutive Ordinary Share opticns granted by the Group, including performance-based aptions which the Group considers to have
been camed

When a loss 13 recognised duning & financial peniod, & besic loss per share rather than & basic camings pet share wall be recogrused The dilutive effects
will not be considered in caleulaung the dituted loss per share s this would reduce the loss per share

The weighted average number of shares used 10 determne earmings per share have been calculated in aecordance with the pnnciple of reverse acquisition
neeouxmng

Undertying basic and diluted camings per share are included as the Directors believe this provides a better reflection of the Group's performance

Pro forma
informatson One-manth
for yesr encled penod ended

31 O I b 31 Decermber
ms 204 2014
Profit/{loss) {Em)
Underlying resuls 1384 917 241
Tatal (lossYprofit for the period (208) (500) 104
Welghted average number of shares for (millions)
Basic 1,650.5 1,605 % 1,605 4
Diluted 16310 1,6051 1,608 ¢
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (pence)
Underlying basic cammg per share 82 57 15
Total banc loss per share {18) 30 06
Dilsted earnings/(loss) per share {pence)
Underlytng diluted earming per share B2 57 15
Total diluted loss per shere {1.8) (31 06

Duning 2015, the Campany’s 50,000,000 Ordinary Shares were spht into 1,605,083,333 Ordinary Shares withou! a comresponding change i share
capital As a result, the weighted avernge numbers of shares for the compamtve periods have been adjusted for in eccordance to [AS 33




Notes to the consohdated financial statements
Section 3 — Non-current assets

This section shows assets used by the Group to generate revenue and profits. Thesa assets Indude customer ralatlonships, brands, computer
scftwars and goodwill The Group’s physicat assets are also shown in ths section.

Nots 3a

Goodwill

Goodwill ansing on the acqussion of a business represents any excess of the fair vatue of the considerauon given over the fair value of the wentifiable
assets and lmbiities acquired, less any non-controlkng interest Goodwall s carned at the cost established at the date of acquistion of the business less
accumutated impairment losses, f any, and 15 not amomsed

m
Cost
At 1 Decamber 2014 12157
Acquisitton of SecureNet “7
Foreign exchange impeact 05
At 31 December 2014 12609
Adjustment (o SecureNet goodwill 02
Foreign exchange impact 142
At 31 Docember 2015 1,2753
Net Book Value
At 31 December 2015 1,275 3
At 31 December 2014 1,2609

Detarmuning whether goadwill is impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units ('CGLY') to which goodwil has been
sllocated The vakie in use cakulation is performed at keast annually and requires the Directors to estimate the future cash flows expected to anse
fram the CGU and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value

The corporate planmng process includes tha preparanon of the annual budget as weli as the Group's [ong-term strategic plan The strategic plan
provides medium to long-tesm direction for the Group and 18 reviewed on an annual basss Itincludes a frve-year outiook for the business ncluding
management’s view on the future achievable growth in markat share and the caprtal expenditure required to achieve t The cash flows inchuded in the
strategic plan are used for the value iIn use calculations

Key assumptrons used o the value in use caleulation are

Avgruge growth Avermgm growth Terminal prowth

rote innales rate In ety et Dbcunt rate
31 Decernber 2015 53169% 2612.5% 20% B0-10.0%
31 December 2014 T0-173% 33-182% 2006 106-11 5%

The sensitvity of goadwill carmying values to reasanably possibie changes in key assumpuons has been performed No changes produce a sgnsficant
movement in the carrying vatue of goodwill allocated to a CGU and therefore no sensitmty analyses i presented

Should the value in use be lower than the carmyng value, the resultant impamment fass is first allocated to goodwdl, then to remaining assets of the
CGU pro rata based on their carrying amount No asset s impanred below its own recoverable amount The imparment loss s recog tsed immediately
n separately disclosed temns in the mcome statement Imparrrnent losses on goodwill cannot be reversed m subsequent penods

The carrying value of goodwall allocated to cash-generaung units is as follows

ms Wi

& £m

Global eCom (including Envoy and Cabre Bem) 2673 2692
WPUK (inctuding Cardsave and YESPay) 7175 7173
WPUS (including Cenrury and SecurcNet) 7905 2744

12753 12609




Note 3b

Other Intangible assets

Intangities assets acquired In a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill nchude brands and custormer relationships These are
instally recognised at thew fair vatue at the acquisitton date Subsequently, they are reported at cost less aotumutated amortisation and imparment
losses, d any

Amartisation 1 recognsed on a straght-ine basis over the estimated useful economic ife The estmated useful economic bives and the amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of eath reporting pericd, wrth any changes being acoounted for on a prospectve basts

The useful tves gpplied by the Group are

Customer relabonships 3to 20 years
Brands 1t0 25 yearns

Development costs that are directly attnbutable to the design and testing of «entrfiable and umique software products controlled by the Group are
recognised as intangible assets These costs Include directly attnbutable employee costs However, any costs incurved In the research phase oras
maintenance are expensed as incurred

Computer software 15 amortised over its useful Ife which Is three to ten years

Customer Comgutes
rabtiorstupy racuds witerary Tota!
m o tm m

Cost
At 1 December 2014 446 198 069 1,073
Additions - - 131 131
Acquisiion of SecureNet 60 51 149 260
Foreign exchange impact 04 - 03 07
Ak 31 December 2014 751.0 249 3152 Lii11
Additions - - 148 8 148.8
Transfer to property, plant and equipment - - 4.1) (4.2)
Dispasals - - (28 i8)
Foreign exchange impact 93 07 3.6 136
At 31 December 2015 7603 256 &80 7 1,266.6
Accumulated amortisation
A11 December 2014 (283 1) oy (1283) @20n
Charge for the penod (56) 02 (59) (tmn
Imparmient charge - - 33 (13)
Foreign exchange impact (04) - (03) 0N
A1 31 Decemnber 2014 (289.1} {10 5} (132.8) {437 4}
Charge for the penod {65 5) {2.4} 310 (889)
Impaument charge - - {20} (20
Chsposals - - 0a o4
Forcign exchange impact (r3) c2) (1.8) (93)
At 31 December 2015 {361.9) {13 1) {172 2) (547 2}
Net boak valus
Al 31 December 2015 398.4 125 3085 %4
At 31 December 2014 4619 144 197 4 6137

At 31 Decamber 2015, £235 Im (2014 £145 1m) of intangible assets under the course of construcbon are shown withun computer software These
assets are not yet being amortised




Note 3¢

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment mncludes terminats, leasehold improvements and computers and office equipment

Property, ptant and equipmant 15 inrtzally recogrused atcost Cost includes all expenditure directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
worlang condrtion for nts intended use Subsequent measurement of property, plant and equipment 15 at cost less accumulated depreciation and
mpa:rment losses

Subsequent expenditure 15 captatsed only when it s probable that k wall grve nse to future bensfits, 1 e maintenance expendrture is excluded but
enhancement costs may be mncluded

Property, plant and equipment s degpreaated to nts residual value over ts usefu! ide on astraght-ine basns Estmates of the useful bfa and residual
value, as well as the method of deprecation, are reviewed 33 a minsmum 3t the end of each reporung pencd Any changes are classthed as a change In
accounting estimate and so are apphed prospectively

Depreciation rates for each category of property, plant and equipment are as follows

Terminals one to five years
Leasehold improvements five tO twenty years
Computers and office equipment three to five years

Depreciation beging when the asset s ready for use and ceases on diposal of the asset, dassihication as held for sate or the end of s useful life,
whithever i3 the socner

The gan ar loss on disposal is the difference between the net proceeds receved and the carrying amount of the asset

Computers
Leasshaid andoffice
Tarminss KTrowETR NS squipment Totad
im &m £m £m

Cost
At 1 December 2014 831 107 1198 2186
Additions 18 06 0 44
Acquisition of SecureNet - - 17 17
Disposals {12) on ay (26)
At 31 December 2014 as7 12 1222 221
Transfer Gom intangible fixed assets - o4 37 a1
Additions 17 01 1748 02
Drsposals (135} {16 3.3) {183)
Foreign exchange impact - 02 04 0.6
At 31 December 2015 879 103 1405 2387
Accumulated depreclatian
A 1 December 2014 {36 0) 21) (373} (934)
Charge (or penod (4 on (15) (30)
Dusposals 12 []] 13 26
Foreign exchange impact - - 04 04
At 31 December 2014 {56.2) (1) {71 (95 4)
Chaerge for penod {(139) (2.0} {18.8) {344}
tmparrment charge {02) - - {02}
Disposals 135 02 02 139
Foreign exchange impact - (0.3) [ F 4] {0 3}
At 31 Decembaer 2015 {56.8) (4.0} (85.6) (316 4)
Net book value
At 31 December 2015 ni 63 849 1.3

At 3| December 2014 325 1 85t 1267




A1 31 Decemnber 2015, £51 3m (2014 £52 2m) of assets under the course of construction are shown within Camputers and office equipment These
assetls are not yet being depreciated

Terrunals are leased by the Group to third-party merchants under aperating leases The future meemum kease rental recenvables from opersting
teases are as follows

31Decembis 3] December

w18 Wi

Terminal rentels &m (5]
Within one year 365 265
Betweery one and five years 331 26
Total 9.7 501

tmpatrenent of non-cusrem assets

The Group assesses s other mtangible assets and property, plant and equipment for indicators of impainment at least annually If such indicators exist,
the recoverable amount of the asset or its cash-gencrating unit, if the asset does not generate largely independent cash ows, s esimated The
recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and the value 10 use Value muse 15 the present value of the future cash flows
from the asset or the cash-generating uni, discounted et the APPropriate pre-iax rate

The Group recogrses any imparment loss resulting from these reviews in separately disclosed 1tems i (e income statement [mpairment losses, except
those ansing an goodwall, may be reversed in subsequent penods However, the revised cay:ing value of the asset may not exceed the carrying value
had the ongmal impawment not ansen

An exercise was yndertzken to ascertain whether any of the Platform assets were impaired This review resulted o en empairment loss of £t (2014
£9 6m) which has been included within separately disclosed items

Note 3d

Capltal commitments

Capital commutments a 31 December 2015 were £3 4m (2014 £6 Om) and consisted of contractusl commutments for office premuse renovation and [T
hardware and software development.

Nota 3e

Locstion of non-qusrent assets

Orher than non-current assets held tn our US businesses, all matenal assets are held n UX enties US non-cumrent assets a1 31 Decemnber 2015 amount
0 £401 1m (2014 £3979m) Non-current asscts in tis context mciudes goodwall, other inlangible asseis, property, plant and equipment and investments
m Joint ventures and associates




Notes to the consolidated finanaal statements
Section 4 — Trading assets and liabilities

Thrs sechon shows the assets used to generate the Group's trading performance and the labtnies tnairred a3 3 result

Nota 4
Merchant float, scheme debtors and marchant creditors
Mercham Noay, scheme debiors and merchant creditors represent imtermediary batances ansing in the merchant settiement process

Merchant flozt represents surplus cash balances that the Group holds on behalf of its cusiomers, when the iconung amount from the card schemnes or
networks precedes when the funding to custgmers falls duc The funds are held in a fiduesary capacity They are excluded from the Group cash flow
statement 1o provide greater clanty over the Group's own cash movements

Scheme debiors consist pnmanly of
s The Group's recervables from the card schemes or networks for trensactsons processed on behatf of cusiomers, where it 1s & member of that
parucular scheme or network,
e The Group's receavebles fiom the card schemes of networks for tensactons where o has (by exception) funded customers m edvance of
receipt of card association fimding, and
«  Other net receivables from the schemes

Merchant creditors consist pnmanly of

s The Group's habxity to customers for wrnsactions that have been processad but not yet funded by the card schemes or networks, where d1sa
member of that parucular scheme or netwerl,

e The Group's hability to the customers for transactzons for which 1t 13 holding finding from the members under the sponsorship agreemen but
has not funded customers on behalf of the members, and

¢  Merchant reserves and the far value of the Group’s guarantees of cardholder chargebacks These are amounts held as deposits from
customers, erther from inceptron of Worldpay's workang relanonship wath them, or accrued throughonut the: relationship due to payment 1ssucs
ensing or potentsal chargebacks

Note 4b

Inventory
The Group's inveritory consisis of wermunals held for sale of £0 4m (2014 £1 3m) Inventory 1s measured at the lower of cost and net reahisable

value Net realisable value 13 reasseesed a1 each reperting date Costis based on the weighted average cost of the items held in stock, calculated
monthly

Any write dawn (0 net realisable value 1s recogrised i the income statement w the penod in which 1t occurs, similarly any reversal of this wnite down is
recogrised 1n the income stazement 1n the penod m which 1t ocours

When mventory s sold, iis current carrying value 18 recogrised as an expense in the penod m which the mssocieied revenue 1s recogrised

Note &c

Trade and other recevables

Trade and other receivables are mitally resogmised st feur value in the penod to which they relate They are held &t amortrsed cost, less any provision for
bad or doubtful deb1s Prowsians for bad or doubtfisl debrs are presented net with the refated receivable on the balance sheet.

Trade recevables prmanly include amounts due from merchants for services prowded to process transactions between the cardholder and an
scquenng bank

31 Decamber 3§ Decceber

ms o4

£m im

Trede recavables 288.8 2764
Prepayments and accrued income 936 7
COther receivables 141 299
Amount due from {ormer parent companzes - 13
3965 ass

The trade recervables balance can be further analysed as follows

31 Datember 3 Decemdr

ms WM

&m fm

Gross gude recervebles 3268 3087
Impainment provisions (38 0) (323

Net trade receivables 2868 2764




The movernent In the impalrment prowision can be further analysed as follows

Pra forma
[ Ore~cnocth
for yeas ended penod ended
31 December 3] December 13 Dycember

015 2014 2014
tm m tn
At penod start (323} (279%) (32
Adtitong! provision m the penod {16 8} (174) s
Released 13 10 o4
Utlised 1n the penod 9.7 "4 23
Foreign exchange 01 02 -
At penod end {38.0) {(323) (313

Impatred financial assets are analysed as follows

31 Decamnber 31 December

018 2014

€n tm

Cost of impaired receivables 420 415
[mpairment provasion {38.0) 317

Net book value 40 92

£26 9m (2014 £16 3m) of trade recevables were between zero and three months past due at the balance sheet date but not considered imparred

Note dd

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised inutualy at far value in the penod to which they relate They are subsequently held at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method They are derecognised when paymeant has been made

11 Dacembar 3) Decxipber

215 2014
m £m
Trade payables 1338 126 8
Accruals end deferred income 1406 847
Other Liabikiues 599 386
Amount due to Employee Benefit Trust and former parent companics - 37
3343 2688

Note e

Provisions
The Group recognises 3 provision for a present obligation resutting from a past event when it is probable that it will be required to transfer economi

benefits to sette the obligation, and the amount of the obligation ¢an be estimated rehably

Onerous contracts are recognised immediately as a provision The amount recognsed is the excess of the unavoidable costs of the contract over any
expected economc henefits ansing fram the contract




Restructunng provisions ara only recognised when there 1s a detarted plan of the restructure that has been communicated and the proposed
restructure i3 sufficiently imminent to mean that i 1 unlikely 2ny signdlcant changes wil be made to the plan The provision recognised includes costs
that are directly attnbutable ta the restructure and extiudes any costs On ongoing actvities, such as relocation or traming of staff and marketing costs

Marcham Defarrsdand  Daarous e

poteras! Revgarkzoon coragem povision end
fabities snd restnxctytng conmdenvtion ddapdstions Ocher Totxd
73 m m m £m &m
A 1 December 2014 {10) {(01) {21.4) .2) (09} (24 B)
Uthised ;m period 07 ol 17 02 02 39
Released - - - - 01 01l
Unwind of discounting - - 0y - - 02)
Additions - - (06} - - (0 6)
At 31 December 2014 (0.3} - (19.5) {1.0) 06) 21 4)
Uthsed 1 penod 02 09 a0 - 03 154
Released - - 40 05 ot 46
Addiions - (z1) {14) {03) {3.8) {7.6)
Foraign exchange - - 63 - - 03
At 31 December 2015 03] 12 x5 {08) @) 87)
x1s 2014
i m
Current (80} (131)
Non-current (o7} 33)
(8.7 214)

Merchant potenual hiahthties are projected chargebacks anticipeted to be incurred i futire penods tn relation to merchant accounts where any ade
recervable balance has been fully provided (Note 4¢)

A provision for severance payrnents s recogmised when a plan has been communicated to relevan employees and the Group has an obligation (o settle the
habihty

Conungent consideration 15 recognsed when relevant cntena i the purchase agreements are met.

The ublsaton of the defared and contingent considerateon provision i the period relates to payments for the acquisibens of Cardsave, YESPay and Pazzen
Where provistons for deferred and contingent consideranon were released or revalued m the year, they are shown n separatedy disclosed items

Dilap:dation provisions represent the babiliues incurred 1o date 1n order to restore the leased propertics 1o their onginal state at the end of the lease terms
An onerous lease provision 18 required when the Group vacates a leased property but s still liable for the rent payments




Note 4f

Nate to cash flow statement

Cash and cash equivalents compnses cash and demand deposits with banks, logether with shari-term hrghly fiquid mvestments thar are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to nsigmficant nsk of change i value Mercham toat s excluded from the cash flow statement

The table below reconeiles the profiv(loss) for the peniod before tax to cash generated by operanans

for yesy evded perod ended
31 Docember 31 December M Deecomber

mis 2034 2004
tm im m

Operating activities
Profit(loss) before tax 191 (47 1) n7
Adjustments for
Deprecast:on and impainment of property, plant and equipment 346 397 30
Amortuisation end impaiment of intangible assets 100.9 1214 150
Foreign exchange gains 10 3) @3 Q2 ’
{Profi1)toss on sale of assets {os) 28 -
Share of results of jount venture and associate 12 0l -
Fingnce cosis 1966 1718 50
Net cash Inflow from operating activitres 2915 2816 415
Increase in trade and other recervebles (95) (1) (94 1)
Increase 1n rade and other payables 63.2 49 ga
[ncrease/(decrease) n provisions 0.5 (113 (n2)

teet cash inftow/{outfiow) from operating activities before tax 34%.7 Pl 43 4)




Notes to the consoldated financal statements

Section 5 — Financing and equity

Tha section detatls the Group's debt and the related finanang costs. It also thows the Group’s capital

Nowe 5a
Finance (costs)/mcome
Pro forma
for yeay ended penod ended
no b 31 Dexem'y 31 December
s 014 1
£m £m tm
Underlying flnanca costs
Effective interest on borrowings {119 8) {133 6) {(iL9
Effecive tnterest on finance leases n (P} 02
Loan notes ~ interest {121) (15 4) (13
Amortisaon of banking lacility fecs {119) 70 s
Faur value losses {0 6) {06) -
Other finance (costs)ncome {5.7) 39 0]
{151 2) (1632) (14 8)
Separately disclosed finance {costs)/income
Finance income on Visa Europe asset 185.7 - -
Finance costs on CYRs (240.9) - -
Wrie-off of banking factlity fees on refinancing (aa7) - -
Foreign exchange losszs 5 5) (86) (12)
46 86 4
Total finance (costs}/income (146 6} {171 8) (160)

Note 5cincludes detaits of the refinancing that ook place duning 2015 as part of the IPO process and the subsequent ssue of senior unsecured notes n

November 2015
Note 5b
Netdebt
Own insh
ot cash Sanior bank Sentor  Subdidinated
aquiva k Angs red aotes borowings Lomn notes  Finsnoe leases Total
tm n &m tm m tm on

At 1 Decembar 2014 36 (1,8271) - @ Qs 267 (2,0960)
Cash flows (142 7) 72 - - - ay (143 8)
Finance costs - 89 - 34 (13 02) (133)
Ohher non-cash flows - (13 - - - - (15}
Exchange movements 12) s - - - - 06
At 31 December 2014 1687 (1,826 1) - (450 5) (1130) (282) (2254 1)
Cash flows (5.6} 7695 (356 B) 4830 130.1 0.1 11,0205
Finsnee costs - (85 3) {20 {3z2.5) {121) (1.1 {133.0)
Impact of changes m effective micrest ratc - {G6) - - - - {0.6)
Cther non-ceash flows - (38 5) 4.9 - - - {33 6)
Exchange movements 2.2 {14 8} (119} - - - {24 5}
At 31 December 2015 165.3 {2,195 8) {365.5) - - {192) {14253}




Note 3¢

Borrowings

‘The Group classifies its borrowings between semior bank borrowings and seruor ynsecured notes Both are held al amortised cost using the effective wierest
method

Interest accruals and other ¢osts related to borrowings are shown as finance costs in the mecome staterment The effective interest calculation on senior
and subordinated borrowings includes capnalised finance costs

On 16 Octaber 2015, as part of the [PO process, 8!l exisung borrowings were repard and the Group amanged new borrowang facilrties totalling £1 Ton
These new borrowings compnised of a £600m three-year lerm facility (Term Facility 1), a £900m five-year term facility (Term Fecihty 2) and a £200m
revolving credi faciity (RCF) The rates of wnterest are LIBOR based plus a margin dependent on leverage The maximum margtn for Termn Facihity 1 s
2 0074 end far Term Foclnty 215 2 3096

Cn 10 November 2015, the Group 1ssued €500m 3 75% senror unsecured notes due 2022, the proceeds of which were used to reduce Term Fazility
1 The issue extended the average term of the Group's deby, diversified 118 funding scurces and fixed the interest rate on this portson of the debt

notes borrowings Loan notes Totaf

m im £m &m fm
Current (76 6) - (40 5) - mzy
Non~current (L7149 5) - (4100) 141t:10); 221795
At 31 December 2014 (1,826 1) - (450 5) {1180) (2)940)
Current {ra) {2 0} - - 9.2)
Non-current {1,188 6) (363 8) - - (1,5522)
At 31 Decemnber 2015 (1,195.8) (365 6) - - {1,561 4)
The key terms on the Group's sentor bank borrowings are 25 follaws

GBP

Facilry Em [a g Repayment typs Coupon rata
Facility | 471 GBP Bullet LIBOR + 1 75%
Faoliry 2 5723 GBP Bulict LIBOR +2 25%
Facility 2 3380 UsD Bullet LIBOR +2 25%
RCF 384 GBP Revolver LIBOR +2 25%
Senior unsecured notes 3656 EUR Bullet 35%
Total 1,561.4
Undiseunted cash fow dus iy [~}
2016 92
2018 2663
2020 9423
2022 3636
Tota! 15614
Note 5d
Lease amangements

Leases are classified as either operating or finance leases Classification depends on the substance of the lease transaction rather than the legal form of
the lease agreemeant Where substantially ab of the nsks and rewards of ownership bie with the lessee, the lease i3 classrfied as a ftnance lzase All other
armangernents dentfied as leases are considered to be an operating lease

Flnance leases
Where the Group 13 lessee of a finance tease, 1t recogmises both the leased asset and a finance lease habality The asset 1s amortised or depreciated over us
useful bfe or the lease term, whichever is the shorter The finance lease hability 3 unwound over the life of the Jease at the rate imphicit in the lease




Finance tease hahilrues are payable as follows

2018 014
Future minirwm Prasentvabe of Forge mmomon Presess vihoe of
lensa minkmem (RN omrmum
paymerds L kaks pry PRYTHEITS Interest  leisd payvinis
&m im im Im in £m
Less then one year 161 {1.1) 150 139 (12) 127
One w five years 148 {0.6) 14.2 162 on 155
309 (17) 32 01 as 282

The Group entered into leasing amangements for certun tangsble fixed assets in 2013 The majonty of finance leases have 2 lease term of five years
For the current financial penod the average effective borrowng rate was 5 2% (2014 5 3%)

Interest retes are fixed at the contract date and all finance lease obligatons are denomunated i Sterting,. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and no
amangements have been entered into for conkingent rental payments

The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors' nghts over the leased assets

Operating lease arrangements
Operaiing lease moome/expense 1s taken to the income siatement on a strasght-line basts Any tease incentives are spread over the hife of the lease

At 3| December 2015, the Group had obligauons 1o make non-cancellsble operating teass payments as follows

2015 2014

Lind and Offica Land god
budkfirgy expulpogrt Vehides bodhings Office equpmen Velncles
m n e Im i im
Within one year 85 04 - 61 - 0s
Between one and five years 47.7 0.4 - 7o - 07
After five years 706 - - 803 - -
Total 1268 0.8 - 1234 - 12

Note Se

Finandal instruments

Oninmal recogntion, inancial assets and labulties are classified into the relevant category and recogmised at fair value Therr subsequent
measurement, at either fair value or amorused ¢cost, s dependent upon their mital cassification

Amortised cost is calculated using the effective interest rate rethod Individuzl non-denvatives and therr treatment are explained In their separate
notes

Financel assets and financial hatelities are offset and the net emount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, there 15 3 legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts Finangial assets are derecogrused when the Group transfers the (nancial assat, or the contractua)
nghts expire Financial habilties are derecogrused when the obhgation 13 dscharged, cancelled or expires

The Group operates net Investment hedges, using foreign currency borrowings The effective portion of the foregn exchange gan or foss on
retranshation of the hedging instrument 1 taken to the foregn currency tronsiation reserve Any ineffective portion i recognised immadiately in the
income statement !f the hedged investment 15 dispased of then any balance held tn reserves Is recycled to the ;mcome statement

In the current yeas, 8 loss of £8 2m (2034 £4 Sm) was taken to the fareign exchange reserva in ralation to net investment hedging

The Group enters into dervative financial tnstruments (o manage its expasure 1o interest rate and fore:gn axchange rate nsks, includmg foregn
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps Denvatives are intaally recognised at far value at the date the dervative
contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their farr value at tha end of each reporting penod The resulting ganor loss is
recognised in separately duclosed tems in the income statement immediately untess the denvative s designated and effectrve as a hedping
nstrument, 1n which event the tming of the recognition i the income statement depends on the nature of the hedge relatronsh:p




The Group’s financial agsets and babihties are 35 follows

Fnantcial asiets
3 Decertes 1) December
wots 014
£m i
Trade recervables 2888 2164
Orher receivables 141 299
Own cash and cash equivalents 1653 1687
Financral assews — Visa Europe shares (sce Note $1) 1957 -
Amount due from fotmer parent compames - L]
6639 4763
Financia! liahiMtes
$10ecerber 31 Doocmbtt
ms 014
tm m
Trade payabies {133 8) {126 8)
Other habilities {599) {386)
Finance leases 292) {282y
Bormowmgs {1,561 4) (2,34 6)
Frmancinl labifines ~ CVR habiliues (sec Note 51) {1409) -
Amouni due to Employes Benefit Trust end former parent companics - @an
{1525 2) (2.5969)

Market risk

Market nsk s the nsk that changes in foreign exchange rates and wnierest rates will affect the Group's income  The objective of market nsk management

13 to manage and control market nsk exposures withun acceptable parameters, while opumising the retur on nsk

The Group’s activities expose it pnmanly to the financial nsk of changes in foreign currency exchange mates and wnicrest rates

Market nsk exposures are measured using sensiuvity analysis

Foreign currency risk management

The Group operates throughout the world, with major operstions 10 the Umited Kingdom, Europe and the US

Fareign currenicy nsk 1s mansged at a Group level, focusing on two disunct ercas Group esicts and habilrues and customer qansastions (retating to the

Group's payment business)
Financial assets

R Oewmber ) December
ms i
m Im
EUR 3190 1349
GBP 154.5 1175
usD 181 1684
OCther 423 357
6639 4765




Flnancsal habulities

31 Dx hy 31 Doxemb

ms 014

[ im
EUR {502 7} 2199)
GRP (989.5) (1,53t 9)
uso {424 7} (845 D)
Other 23) 04
{19282)  (259%9)

Customner transacuons

Scheme recaipis generally match merchant payments in each cumency Where there 1s a difference in settiernent aurency, the timg benween receipt and

settlement 1s generally lumeted to a small number of days and therefore the foreign exchange nisk s substent:ally mingated

Foregn currency sensitivity analysis

The sensivity analyss below detads the impact of a 1% strengthening wn the Group's significant currencies against Sterling, apphed to the net

monetary assets or ilabiities of the Group

41 Dacernbwer 2018 (£m) an uso Other
Monctary asscts 3190 148.1 423
Monetary habilines (508.7) (420.7) t3)
Net monetary (habiffues)/assets {189.7) (276 6) 400
Currency impact
in £m {1.9) {28) 04
3 December 2614 {im) EUR uso Chber
Monetary assets 1349 168 4 57
Moneary habilives (2199) (8452) {04)
Net monetary (habilities)assets (850) {676 8) LLE)
Currency Impact
In £m 09 68) 06
The following significant exchange rates versus Sterting spplied dunng the penod and in the pnor penods
erage Reporting dats

mas b1t o 004
EUR 138 124 136 129
usp 1.53 165 147 156

Interest rate risk management

The Group 15 exposed to cash flow mrerest rate nsk an borrowings and cash balances held et vanable rates and mismaiches on mamrites between

bormowngs and cash, resulung in vansble interest cash flows

The Group's debi agreements incluzde contractual interest rate floors Cash held at vanable mies offsets nsk ansing from changing mierest rates on the

Group's basrowings




Interest rate sensitivity analysis

R [ g usd Other

n 3| Desrmber 31 No 11 Decernd } Deomber  S10wamber 31 Decemg

ams 004 ms 214 s F L ms A

m Im €m -] tm im m Im

Own cash and cash equivalents 038 1171 107 (68 2) 21 664 287 534

Merchan flost 181.6 1432 3901 5149 173 1o 74 08
Borrowings {365 7) 212 6) {857 7} {1405 0) {338 0) (776 9) - o

Net vantable rate (liabiliues)assets {803) 477 {4569} (958 3) (198 6} (599 %) 361 541

A 1% increase mnterest rates would resuttin
s Anncremental increase of O 76% (2014 0 38%) on debt costs, as the senior unsecured notes have a fixed interest rate of 3 75%
+  Anincresse of 1 00% m floal noome ansing from cash balances receving fleating rate micrest

The net impecis of the bove would be increased costs of £8 6m (2014 £3 7m increase in costs)
The Group's Sterhing semor bank debt &1 31 December 2015 does not have e floor rate (2014 1 25%)

Credit risk management
Credit nsk anses from the faslure of a merchant or partner bank or allematve payments provider to meet its obligattons in accordance with agreed tenms
Further information 18 included in the Prncipal nsks and uncertamites section of this repon on page 61

Liqurdity nsk management
The Group's hquidity nsk management focuscs on two disunct areas, own cash and setttement cash for customers (relating to the Group's payment
business)

Own cash
The Group 1s conmumitied (o ensunng (ot has sufficient [iquidity to meet sts payables as they fall due

Thus i3 achicved by holding signmificant cash balances end mantaming sufficient cormiited headroom As at 31 December 2013, the Group had own cash
balences of £165 Im (2014 £168 Tm) and avaulable headroom whder its revolving credit facility of £160 Om The revolving credst facility the Group used
to have preot to the IPO had & Limut of £75 Om, out of which £25 Om was avaitablc at the end of 2014

Sculement cycle
The Group's paymeni business has a short-term settlement cycle whene card schemes (predommeantly Visa end MasterCand) remst cash and the Group
pays merchants from these remittances withun three days

The majonty of fimids are recerved prior to remittance to the merchant, resulung i significant cash balances relaing to the senlement cycle The Group
has an Intra-Day Agreement Fasility of £ 4bn (o ensure payments can be processed whilst awaiting card scheme remutanices

Note 5f
Share capital

Nomiral v lue Mumber of Parvaiue

[ 4 thares &m

Ordinary Shares at 1 December 2014 and 31 Decermnber 2014 1 00 50,000,000 500
Conversion of ordinary shares into CVRs (‘Contingent Value Rights’) I 00 {1.B47,500} (18)
Sub-total ordinary shares after CVR conversion 100 48,152,500 482
Sub-division of remzzming Ondmary Shares (1112} 1,605,083332 482
New share 1ssued 003 394,216,867 18
Total Ordmary Shares in lssue at 31 December 2015 003 2,000,000,000 600

On 12 October 2015, the Company convenied 1,847,500 Ordunary Shares into CVRs which 15 8 separate elass of shares in the Company wu the form of
Contimgent Value Rights These shares are a lisbulity by nathere and therefore are classified as liabulties on the balance sheet and are descnbed 1 more
detml 1 Note $i1 On the same day, the Company Sub-divided the remaining Ordinary Shares by reducing the normunal vatue from £1 00 per share to
£00) per share

On 16 October 2015, the Company rssued 394,916,667 Ordinary Shares with a premium of £2 37 per share At 31 December 2015, all Ordinary Shares
ere fully pard up st par




The halders of Ordmary Shares are enutled to dividends and ane vote per share at meetmgs of the Company

Note 5

Caprial resources

The Group's capiial consists of equity, compnsing 1ssued share capital, Share premium, capital contnbution and retauned camings The regulated entities
within the Group ere required 10 mamtan mimmum regulatory capital Thus ensures the Company has sufficient capatal resources for the acnvines
required to undertake payment services

The capita) employed in the Company, together wath the reserves, ensure tha a buffer to the munimum regulatory capual requrement 18 achieved

Note Sh

Other equity

As part of the Group restructunng in preparation for the PO, the Company effected a caprtal reducton which resutted in a transfer of £818 Tm from
share premium to retained earmings

Dunng the IPO process, £31 4m was recerved fram the former parent comparnes 10 fund vanaus share award schermes the Group granted Details of
the two awards can be found in Note 2¢

When the share award schames were granted, the Group purchased its own shares in order to hedge the cash outflow upon the exercise of the
schemes As at year end, the Group held 9,866,475 of its own shares (£23 7m)

Note 54

Visa Europe asset

The Visa Europe asset represents the Group’s approximate § 9% interest in Visa Europe 1t is classified as a Fair Value through Profa and Loss {'FVTPL)
financial asset with the gain or loss on s far value recogrised tn Anance ncome in the Group's ncoms statement

Contlngent Value Rights (‘CVRs')

CVRs are 2 separsie class of shares in the Company They are non-voung and are not convertble into Ordinary Shares Given the nature of the CVRs,
they are classified as financial Iimbilites recognused wiuatly s fanr value and subsequently at amortised cost, wath the gain or loss recognised 1n finance
costs in the Group's income statement. Further dewails of the CVRs are set out in Worldpay's Prospectus dated 13 October 2015

Proposed disposal of Visa Europe shares
On 2 November 20185, we anncunced the proposed disposal of our interest 1n Visa Europe to Visa Inc The disposal, whech s expected 0 complete 1n Q2
2016, 1s & result of Visa Ine °s egreement to purchase 100% of Visa Exrope, subject to the satisfecuon of cenan conditions

Under the terms of the disposal, Worldpay will receive a mixture of cash and non-cash consideration currently estimated to be worth in aggregate up (o
€1 2bn This s made up of up-front considerstion of approximately €544m cash and €375 of Scrics B Preferred stock m Visa Inc In addition, if the
camout pays out i full, Wortdpay could recerve in the region ol€283m 1n eamout condmonal upen achieving certan cntena relating to the incremcmal
net revenue of Visa Europe dunng the eamout penod The up-fromt constderanon will be reduced by any final settiement of potental habiliues relating to
ongomg mterchange relsted hitiganon wvolving Visa Europe Patenual losses from interchange tigation habibines walf be set agrinst the Prefemed siock
whach can be reduced to absorb those Insses A Loss Sharing Agreement entered into by Worldpay, along with the ten other largest UK members of Visa
Europe, provides a sccond level of protection to Visa Inc, capped at the value of the cach consideration received The Growp's share of such liabilines
ansing from the UK interchange related liugation 1s cepped at the Group's up-front consuderation

The holders of the CVRSs wil) be entitled to 9026 of the past-tax net proceeds of the disposal m accordance with the terms of the CVRs (subject o the
Company's nght of retention mentuoned above), wath Worldpay retsining 10% of the net proceeds

Following the disposal, Warldpay will continue to be a panicipant v the Visa payments system it 13 antictpated thet Worldpay will no longer have
representeton on the Board of Visa Europe following completion of the disposal as s resuit of Visa Europe ceasmg to be a member-owned association

Adtounting treatment

Visa Europe asset

As at 30 June 2015 and on (PO completion, the Visa Europe asset was recognised in the Group’s balance sheet as 2 FVTPL financsal asset wath afar
valug of End In accordance with IAS 39, financial assets should be re-measured at each reporting date In performing the revaluation at 31 December
2015, the offer by Visa Inc to purchase Visa Europe has been taken into account in the subsequent measure of fair value, desprte the fact that there
remams some uncertainty around both the hkelthood of completon of the deal {which s still subject to antr-trust clearance), and the amount of pre-
transaction operational babidiies which would reduce the up-frant consideration recenved

When measunng the fair value of those assets, the Group uses observable market data as far as possible Fair values 2re categonsed into different
levels in a fair value heerarchy based on the mputs used in the valuation techreques as follows

+  levell quoted prices (unadjustod) in active markets for rdenucal assets or Labitures
«  towvel 2 mputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either directly (1 & as pnces) or

indorectly (1 ¢ denved from prices)
e Level 3: nputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observahle market data (unobservable inputs)




The Visa Europe asset s classfled 25 Level 3 due to the lack of identical transactions with regularty available market pnces

In order 1o farr value the financial asset og at 31 December 201 5. the Directors have constdered a range of potential outcomes end calculsied & werghted
average, considening the hikelthood of venous factors, including the expected likelihood of the transaction completng, the likely value of the potenisal leve)
of Visa Europe kabilines thas the Group may be Liable for and the umung of cash flows

CVR [abiltres
The CVR labdities were recognised at £nd fair value oninitial recognition At year end, they were re-measured at amortsed cost based on a re-
esumatton of future cash fiows, with any changes bemg recogrused in the income staternent

Discounting

The weighted average of the ouicomes were discounted to reflect the ime vatue of moncy Under 1AS 39, the financial asset should be discounted
using the market partscipants’ weighted average cost of capital (' WACC') whereas the financial habilines should be discounted using the Group's
WACC In this instance, the difference between using the market participants’ WACC and the Group's WACC 1s not matenal

Conclysion
Bascd on the above, the following has been recognised in the Group’s 2015 financial statements

Year exdad
13 December
ms
tm
Balance sheet
Financial assets - Visa Europe shares 1957
Financtal Liabilities — CVR labilitics {140 9)
Deferred tax habilizes (392}
Nzt assets 156
Income statemant
Financial income — Visa Europe shares 198.7
Finance costs— CVR liabilitres (not tax deductible see Note 2g) {140 9)
Profit bafore tax 54.8
Taxation (39.2)
Profit after tax 156
Senstivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the significant unobservable mputs, holding other nputs constant, would have the following,
effects

Financial Anancial
ALY = Vish fabilites - Proft
Eurepeshares  CVR [abilities oftar ixx
im £m tm
3% change in the likelihood of the transaction completion 123 88 09

5% swing (0 the esumation of the impact of the loss-sharing sgreement 196 1 16




Notes to the consolidated financal statements
Section 6 — Group comparison — subsidiaries, acquisitions and disposals

Thes section shows the Group’s subsidiaries, details about subsidiaries the Group has acquired dunng the penod and prior penods and detaus about
any subsidiaries that have been disposed of duning the penod 2nd prior periods

Consoldation
The consohdated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of Worldpay Group pic and entrties contralled by it (its subsidianss}

Income and expenses of subsidanes acquired or dispoted of dunng the penod are included in the consobdated statement of comprehensive income
from the effectiva date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate

Towal comprehenswve income of subsidianes s attnbuted to the owners of Worlkdpay Group pic and to tha non-<controlling interests, even 4 ths resutts
tn the non~controllmg interests having a deficrt balance

The penod end assets and habdrues of the entbes are consahdated with those of Warldpay Group pic and presented n the consolidated balance
sheet

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financal statements of subsidianes to bnng thewr accounting polies mto hne wath the [FRS polcies
used by the Group and for any fair value adjustments regutred on consolidaton

All intra-Group halances, mcome and expenses and the effect of any intra-Group profits an the balance sheet are elimunated in full on consabidation

Note 62
Investments in subsidlaries
An entity 15 classified a3 a subsichary of the Group when the Group has contro! over that entity, either through majonty sharcholding or other means

Acquistions

Acquisiions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisiton method The consideranon transferred in 8 business combination 1s measured ot
faur value, 1t includes cash, other assets transfesred 2nd any conungent consideration due to the former owners of the acquiree Acquisiion-related
costs are recognised in the meome statement as incurred The identifiable asscts acquired and the habilitics assumed are recogrused at therr farr value
as a1 the ecquisition date

Goodwill 1s mitially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the consideranon transferred and any non-controlling interest over the fair value of
the net sdentifiable assets acquired, liabilsties assumed plus any exasting ittterest 1n the business acquired JF the considersbon transferred 1 lower
than the fasr value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the dafference 15 recognised immediately i profit o 10ss as 8 gain on a bargain

purchase

If the inrmal accounting for & business combination s incomplete by the end of the reporung penod i which the combanaton occurs, the Group reports
provistonal amounts for the tems for which the accounting 18 ncomplete

Those provistonal amounts are adjusted during the fallowing reporung penod, or additiona) essets or habihiies are recogised, to reflect new information
obtaned shout facts and crreumstances that existed at the acquisiuon date thet, if known, would have affected the amounis recogrused at that date

(hsposaly

When the Group ceases Lo have control, any retained interest in the entuty 1S re-measured to o8 fair value m1 the date when control o lost, with the
change tn carmying amount recognised 10 profit or loss The faur value 18 the inital carrying amount for the purposcs of subsequently eccounting for
the retamned interest as an assocate, Jount venture of finzncial asset

In additzon, any amounts previously recogmised 1 other comprehensive mcome m respect of that entity are accounted for as 1f the Group had direcily
disposed of the related assets or liabiliies This may mezn that amounts previcusly recognised un other comprehensive mcome are reclassified to profit or
loss

Non-controlting interests
Non-controlling interests that are present ownership nterests and entitle therr holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net assets in the event of
hquidstion are iniually measured at the non-controllng interests’ proportonate chare of the recognised amounts of the acquires’s idenufiabk net assets




The Group has the following subnidianes

Regtstration Orttagry
Courntry of rumberstor U shares heid
Incorpontion Kature of businets cormpanie x
UK subndianes
WarldPay (UK) Limited England Provision of termimal card payment cleanng services 07316500 100
WorldPry Limited England Provision of onfine card payment cleanng services 03424752 100
WorldPsy Limited Jersey Holding company 69490 100
Ship Mydco Limued® England Holding company servicing Group dobt 07330127 100
Stup Heldoo [3myted®  England Halding company 07329558 100
Wortdpay Funance pkt ~/ England Holding company 0739271% 100
WorldPay ecCommeres Limited*  /  England Holding company servicing Group debt 07357615 100
Cardsave Group Limited® England Provision of merchant terminals and related membership services 06281817 100
WorldPsy AP Limited (formerly Envoy England Provision of altermative cand payment cleanng sevices 05593466 100
Services Lirmted)
YESPay Intemntional Limited* England Provision of innovanve all in one sotutons for payment 04509853 100
processing
Tayvin 346 Limited® England Support YESpay Intermational Limited 05671088 100
Yes-Secure com Lamited® England Support YESpay Internationsl Limited 06785381 100
Cardsave Acquisiugns Lamited® England Suppont Cardsave Group Limited 06251830 100
Cardsave Communuty Limiied* England Support Cardsave Group Lumused 0687443 100
Cardsave Holdings Limned® England Support Candsave Group Limuted 05207657 100
Cardsave Onling Limusted® England Suppert Cardsave Group Limuted 06663768 100
Cardsave Merchent Services Limited* England Suppon Cardsave Group Lirmuted 06874195 100
Cardsave (UK) Lirmited* England Support Cardsave Group Limited 03923838 100
Cardsave EBT Limned* England Support Cardsave Group Limited 05799005 100
Cardsave Fingnce Limited® England Support Cardsave Group Limited 03889530 100
Modacs Limited* England Support Cardsave Group Limited 02896295 100
Cardsave Termmals Limited* England Suppon Cardsave Group Limited 03103708 100
Worldpay Laun Ameonca Limited® England Provision of epproval techatology and other card payment services 09086632 100
0 merchants
Payment Trust Limsted® England Onlime payments cleanng 03447368 100
Overseat subcddiaries
ShipLuxco ZS Ar | Luxembouwsrg  Holding company 100
ShipLuxco3Sarl Luxcmbowg  Holding company 100
WorldPay US, Inc USA Provision of terminal cand payment cleanng services and ATM 100
services
WorldPay US Funance LLC USA Holding company servicing Group debt 100
WorldPey B V Nectherlands Provision of tcrmenal and enline card payment cleanng services 100
Wortdpay US Holdeo Inc USA Holding company 100
Worldpay Inc Usa Hotding company 100
Ship US Holdco, Inc USaA Holding company 100




Ordinary

Coutry of chnres held

Intorperation Hature of busines %
YESPay [ntcmational Limited Canada Suppont YESpay Internavonal Limited 100
m IT sernices (Indsa) Pnvate India Support YESpay Intemational Lirruted 100
EBOT IT Services Pnvate Limrted India Support YESpay Internanonal Limited 100
Enviado Transacciones Sociedad Span Support Warkdpay AP Lenuted 100
Limitada
Envoy Services Bulgana Limited Bu{gana Support Worldpay AP Limsted 100
Envolgéd Services South Afnca (Pty) South Afnca  Suppon Worldpay AP Linited 100

1y
Envoy Services Denmark APS Denmark Support Worldpay AP Limuted 100
Envoy Services Pty Limited Australia Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
Worldpay Sweden AB Sweden Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
Eana&m Envoy Technology Services  Canada Support Worldpay AP Limited 100
imi

Envoy Services OU Estonia Support Worldpay AP Limuted 100
Wertdpay Caneds Corporatton Canada Research and development 100
Worldpay Pte Swingapore Distnbution of Werldpay TM e-<commerce solutions 100
Worldpay KK Japan Provision of card payment cleaning services 100
Bibut Payment K K Jopan Provision of epproval lechnology and other card payment services to merchams 100
Bibit Secure [niemet Payments Inc USA Provision of epproval teciralogy and other card payment services to merchants 100
Worldpay S ARL ~ France Provision of epproval technology and other card payment senices o merchants 100
BibitSpamSL U Spamn Provision of approval techrology and other card payment services to merchants 100
Worldpay do Brasil Processamento d¢  Braz) Frovision of alemative card payment clearing services 100
Pagamentos Ltda
Worldpay SN, In¢ usa Provision of alternatrve cand payment cleanng services 100
Worldpay Pty Lud Australia Provision of termunal cand payment cleanng services 100
m:wpay Holdings Brasil Parucipacoes Brezil Holding company 100
Worldpay Marketing Consulting Chine Sales organisation 100
{Shanghm) Co Limted
SMGO9 Securenet AV Blocker Inc USA Holding company 100
*  As perwited by $79A of the Coepemes Act 2008, the Group ks takem the advantage of e audit exempton 6 relanan o the mdadal af thew conp /

All significant subsichary undertakings have 31 December s thewr financial year ends Worldpay Group pic had 30 November es us financia) year end
until it was changed 1o 31 December on 3 July 2015 All the above companies have been mchuded in the Group consohdation

The Group also has a jomt venture and an associate as disclosed in Note 6b

Note 6b

lalnt ventures and assoclates

Joint venmures and assocates are accourted for using the equity method whereby the interest in the jount ventures and assoctates 1 mibially recorded gt cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisiuon change in the Group's share of net assets 'ess any impament m the value of individual mvestments The profit or
loss of the Group meludes the Group'’s share of the profit or Joss of the joint vennures and essociates.

Any excess of the cost of acquusition over the Group's share of the net faur valye of the idenufisble assets, hahthes and contingent habities recogmised at
the date of acquasition 1s recognised as goodwill

The goodwll 15 mcluded within the carrying amount of the mvestment and 1S assessed for imparrment s part of that investmenL




The table below sets out the aggregaied amownts relaiing tw jotnt venture gnd associate

fm
A1 1 December 2014 and 31 December 2014 12
Additions 32
Share of loss {13)
At 31 December 2015 52
Summary aggregared financial results and positon of Joint veniure end associate
w18 014
£m im
Total assets 76 14
Total habstinies (03) -
Net assets 13 14
Group share of net asset 3 0?
Joant venture and associale revenue 02 -
Loss for the year 28 @6
Group share of jont venture and associate loss for the year {1.2) 0
Deiails of the jount venture and assocate are as follows
Place of bnarporsiion Proportion af ownerthip interest % Proportion of voting power held %
Pazien Inc USA s510 500
SPay, [nc USA 250 400

On 8 May 2014, the Group purchased 65,402 Scries A Preferred Shares issued by Pazen Ine for USS3m Pazien Inc 18 an innovauve stant-up creating
products using transzction deta to enable more 1nelhgen rouung, automated oplimisation md reconcifiation for Global ¢Com merchants

Al the ume, the Group’s stake represented 34% shareholding

At the same ume, the Group entcred nto an agreement end 15 obliged to purchase a further 65,402 Serres A Preferred Shares in Pazen Inc tn 2015 for
the same amount of consideration subject 1o the completion of a specified mulestone event,

On 4 June 2013, the Group purchased the further 635,402 shares Although the Group now holds 51% of shares in Pazmen Inc, it docs not ropresent
control over the entity as e Board 1s shared equatly berween the Group and the founders of the business

On 13 May 2015, the Group purchased 499 Class A Shares of SPay, Inc representing 49 924 sharcholding ot the ume

On 18 December 2015, SPay, Inc 1ssued further shares 1o another mvestor which reduced the Group's sharchalding to 25 0%




Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Section 7 — Other notes

This sectien smdudes disclosure on contmgent labiities and related partes.

Note 7a

Contingent hiabartles

Contingent hatilities are disclosed when the associated outflow of econonix benefity 8 considered possble Their nature and other pertinent detaiis
are distlosed, along with thewr expected value

Certaln subsihianes within the Group have guaranteed the obligations and abdtees of each gther under the facitres agreement dated 4 September
2015 between, among others, Worldpay Group pic as parent and The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC as agent The subsidianes which have granted such
guarantaes are Worldpay Group ple, Ship Heldeo Limited, Ship Midco Limited, Worldpay Finance plt, Worldpay (UK) Limited, Werldpay eCommerce
unuted, Wortdpay Lirmted, Ship US Holdeo, ine , Workdpay US, Ing, Worldpay Limited {lersey) and Warldpay 8 V These subsidianies have not granted
any secunty interests aver their assets to secure the obligatians 2nd liabilrties of members of the Group under the faalites agreement

0On 10 Novemnber 2015, Worldpay Fnance ple Issued €500m sanior unsecured notes, which are guaranteed by certain subswdanes within the Group
The subsidiaries which have granted such guarantees are Worldpay Group pk, Shup Holdco Limrted, Ship Midco Limited, Worldpay {UK) Lirmted,
Worldpay eCommarce Limited, Worldpay Limited, Worldpay US, Inc, Ship US Holdco, inc , Worldpay Limited {lersey) and Warldpay B V

Contingent [iabiltties also axst in respect of three letters of credt issued by RBS on behalf of subsidianes of the Company Two letters of credit were
esued jomtly for Worldpay K K and Worldpay PTY Limited The maximum amounts that these two companies wauld be required to pay are 53 0mto
Visa Worldwide and $6 2m to MasterCard respertively The ather letter was issued for Worfdpay {UX) bmned The maximum amount that Worldpay
{UX} Uimrted would be required to pay is 339 Om ta MasterCard

Nota 7b

Related partes

Dunng the current year and prior to 16 October 2015, Ship Globat 2 & Cy 5 C A, a company wcorporated in Luxembourg, owned 100% of the
Company’s Ordinary Shares The uttimate controlhng parties are Advent Intemational and Bamn Caprtal

On 16 October 2045, the Compeny's Ordinary Shares were ednutted by the London Stock Exchiange Advent Intenational and Bain Capital jomuly
retamed 41 97% of the Company's Ordinary Shares and sold 58 03% to the froe market.

Related party transactions and their impact on the consahdated statement of comprehensive income are set out i the table below

Pro forma
mformahion
for year
ended One month ended
51 0acember 31 Dewember 34 December

018 2014 2014
£m £m m
Interest payable to reintad parties
ShipQlobal 2& CySC A 32s 551 34
32s 351 34
Purchases from related parties
Advent [ntermational 69 18 01
Bain Captal 99 18 02

158 36 03




Balances wrth Group companies as 8t 31 Oecember 2015 and 31 December 2014 are setout in the table below

X Dacamber 3| Drcember

w8 004

im im
Amounts dus from related partes
Ship Luxco Holding & CySC A - 03
Shipnvesior & CySCA - 0s
Ship Luxco 1 Sarl - 02
Ship Global 2& CySC A - 05

- 13

Amounty due ta related partles
Advent Intemational 07 11
Ban Capnat - 01
ShipGlobal 2& CySCA - 3679
Employee Benefit Trust — Appleby Trust - 87

012 s
Key manzgement

The Group's policy is for ds subsidiary undertakings to bear the costs of their full-tme staff The Group also rechargas subsidaries for management
fees which include an allocation of certain staff and admerustrative suppaort costs

Key management campnses the Directors of Warldpay Group plc The emoluments of the Dwectors are met by the Group
Note 7¢

Subsequent events
Thera were no events between the balance sheet date and the date of release of these consolldated financlal statements that required disdosure




Company balance sheet

As at 31 December 2015
ms 14
Notes & im
Foed sssets
Investment in subsichary underakings ot 17043 12180
Deferred tax assets s 10 ~
1,705 3 12180
Current assets
Debiwors
—due within one year cb 1587 282
~ due afler one year 6 - 1504
Current tax assets 68 45
1655 183 1
Total assets 18708 14011
Creditors. amounts falling due within one year
Trede and other creditors <7 (22.9) (579)
(22.2) (578)
Nat current assets 1831 1253
Total sasets [ess currant batiithes 18484 13433
Nan current habidities
Bank loans, debentures and overdrafy 8 - GUmn
Other hebilnes 8 {1409) -
{140 9) ¢ n
Net pssets 1,707 % 8316
Capital and reserves
Called-up share caprtal c9 600 500
Share premuum 8438 8187
Own shares 237 -
Capual contnbuucn 314 -
Retzined eammgs/{defian) 7560 3
Yota! shareholders' funds 1,707 % 83t 6




The eccompanying noles on pages 164 to 166 form an integral part of these financial staiements The financaal statements were approved by the Board of
Drrectors and authonsed for 1ssuc on 8 March 2016 They were signed on us behalf by

Rack Medlock
Chief Rnandal Officer




Company statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Calledcp Coptal Retalngd
shate e oot tngsf
eapital premium Own dures ressrve {defich) Totd
n im fm m tm (]
At 30 November 2014 500 8187 - - (41 8346
Loss for e penod - - - - (30 30)
At 31 Decemnber 2014 s00 818.7 - - 137.1) €16
Lass for the penod - - - - (241) {2a.1)
Capstal retuction - {8187) - - 8187 -
Ordinary Shares conversion {18) - - - - (1.8)
Ordinary Shares 1ssuance 118 93650 - - - 947.8
IPO fees capitalised - {52.2) - - - {522}
Capitat contnbubions received from sharcholders - - - 31.4 - 314
Dividend pard - - - - 11.5) {1L.5)
Investment ; own shares - - (3.7} - - (237)
Total comprehensiva income ar the penod 100 651 237) 34 793.1 8759
At 31 December 2015 60.0 8 237} 314 560 1,707.5

The accompanying notes on pages 164 to |66 form an integral pant of these financial starements




Notes to Company financial statements

ci Bams of preparation
Weridpay Group pic Is a company incorporated in the United Kingdom under the Companies Adt.

The Company meets the defintzon of a qualdying entity urder FRS 100 (Financial Reparting Standard 100) issued bry the Financi! Reposmg Council
Accordingly, in the year ended 31 December 2015 the Comparny has undergone transttion from reporting under UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Policies {'GAAP’) to FRS 101 as issued by the Flnanclal Repertng Counal No matertal differences between reporting under UK GAAP and FRS 101 were
identified As such no trensitional balance sheet has been presanted

The financial statements have therefore been prepared in accordance with FRS 101 *Redueed Disclosure Framework” as issued by the Frnancial
Reporung Council

No profit and loss account 13 presented for the company a5 permutted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 The loss after tax for the Campany was
£24 1m (one month ended 31 December 20E4 £3 Om)

As permiticd by FRS 101, the Company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions avaitable under that standard in cetation to share-based
payments, financial instruments, capial managerment, presentation of 8 cash flow statement, standards not yet effective and related party
transaclions Where relevant, cquivalent disclosures have been given in the consolidated (inanciad statements of Worldpay Group pic, which the
Company 15 consolidated m We expect to continue to take advantage of thes disclosuse exempiion for the foreseeable future

The financial statements have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis, except for finanaal instruments and the Company's Contingent Vatue Raght
shares, whach are measured at fair value

Going concern
The Company acts as the ulumate holding company of the Workipay Group [t made a lossof £24 Im (2014 £30m) The Company was n a net asset
pasitton of £1,707 5m (2014 £831 6m) and net current asset posiuen of £143 1m (2014 £125 Im)

The lorecast for the 12 month peniod from the date of approval of these financial statemens demonstrates the Company's alahity 10 conunue to operate
with 1ts cument resources for the foreseeable future

A3 a result, the Directors continue 10 adopt the gning concern basis of accounting in prepenng the annuel finsncml statements Further information s
provided m Note !a to the Group financial statements

Signdicant accounting policies
tvestment in subsidiaries
Investment in subsidianes are accounted for at cost less, where appropeiate, provisions for impalrment

Drvidends
Drvidend Income from Investments is recognised whes the shareholde rs’ rights to recerve payment have been establshed Dvidends payabie to the

Company's shareholders are recogrised as 2 liability and deducted from shareholders’ equrty in the penod i which the shareholiers’ right to recerve
payment s established

Contingent Vatue Rights [‘'CVRs')
See Note 1b and Note 5 to the Group's financial staternents for detals on the accountng policy n respect of the CVR, liabihioes

Share prermium
Share premium s recorded at the proceeds received 1n excess of the shares’ nominal value, net of direet issus costs

Financal habidives
On uuual recognibeon financm! liabihtics are recogmised at far value and subsequently measured using the effective interest method

Taxabon
Provision 15 made for Laxation &1 current enacted retes on taxable profits, ansing in wcome or tn equity Deferred taxation s accounted for i full for all
temporary differences between the camrying amount of an asset or liabihity for sccounung purposss and 113 carmying amount for tax purposes.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised (o the extent thal 11 1s probable that they will be recovered Deferred tax assets ansing from deductable temporary
differences associated with such wvestments and interests are only recogrused (o the extent that i 13 probabie that there wall be suficient taxable profits
egrnst which to utilse the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse m the foreseeable future

The carrying amoum of deferred tax nssets 18 reviewed at the end of each reparting penod and reduced to the extent that it 13 no lenger probable that
sufficicru taxable profits will be available to allow all ar part of the assel to be recovered

Deferved tax liabilitics and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expeciod (o apply in the penod m which the hability 1s sealed or the asscet realised,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting penod  The measurement of deferred tax
liebalities and assets reflests the tax consequences tha would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting penod,
to recover or setile the carymg amount of 1ts assets and habihues




@ Critice! acoounting estimates snd judgements
For the preperabion of the Company’s financeal staternients, the Directors are requsred to make judgements, estunses and assumptions. The cstmaies end
assocaated assumsons are based on histoneal expenence and other factors that are considered 10 be relevant. Actual resufrs may differ from these esumates

The cstimates and urderlying assumpnons arc reviewed on an ongomg basis Revisions to ecomming esumates gre recognised in the pertod m which the
esumate 15 revised if the revision affects only that pertod, of in the peniod of the revision and fimoe periods if the revision affests both current and futire

penods

The most significant areas of estimat:on uncenainty, end areas where cnuscal judgements are made o applying tecountung policics that have a materat
effect on the financial statemnents, are listed below

income and defarred taxes
The Company's tax charge on ordinary activiies 1s the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges calculated by reference o the legal requirements

Mmﬂofﬂmmﬁr%mnyupplmm;dmmmﬂummmmmmwmmhmmefnnhnms
considered by the Company 10 be uncertzun

Where the final tax cutcome of these matters 1 different from the amounts that were insually recorded, such differences are recogrsed o the period m
which such determination 1s made

Recoverabuny of recevables

A roceivable 1s unpawed when there 15 objectve evidence thal, due to events smee the receivable was created, the Contpany cannot recover the ongunal
expected cash flows from the receivable

The tmpaurenent loss is the difference berween the camrying value of the recervable and the presert value of esumated future cash flows

The Directors review all of the zbove crizcal pecounting estimates and judgements on & regular besis and are satisfied that no reasenably possible change
 the key assumpteons would give nse to a matenal change in the amount reported

¢} Saff cost and Directors’ emoluments
The Campany has no employees dunng the current penod (2014 al)

The remuneration that the Directors received in the year in relation 1o thewr services to the Group as a whole are disclosed i the Rermunershion report

4 Iinvestment In subsiclary undertakings
Investments m subsidiary undertakings are carned at cost less imparrment Movements dunng the year were as follows

b L) 004
€m £m
At start of the penod 12180 L2180
Additions 4863 - .
At 31 December 2015 17043 12180

A bst of subsichary undertakings of the Company are shown in Note 62 to the Group's financul statements
Addmions (n the year arose from the restructunng that tock place as part of the IPO process |

¢S Deferred tax assets

wns 20t4
em
At stan of the penod -

Credit 10 income sixlement 10 -
At 31 December 2015 10 -




Deferred tax assets were recogrused as a result of amed forward losses the Company has

6 Debtors
) 2014
Em £m
Amouni due from Group undertalangs
= falling due within one year 1570 282
= felling due after more than one year - 1504
Other debtors 17 -
At 31 December 2015 158.7 1786

As explained \n Note 5110 the Group’s financial statements, the Group holds 2n agproximate 5 9% mterest in Visa Europe, with a relatad CVR labdity
equwvalent to 90% of the post-tax value The Visa Europe assets are hetd tn subsediary undertakmgs whereas the external CVR lizbdwies are held inthe
Company As such, an intercompany CVR has been put m place to compensata the Company for any amount paya ble under the external (VR and 13
nciuded m the amount due from Group undertakings falling due within one year m the able above This ls shown 33 8 finanaal asset of £140 9m The
correspanding extemal CvR habirty for the Company 1 shown in Note ¢8 on the followng page

The amoum due from Group undertakings in 2014 related to koans kent to subsidianes which were repaid during IPO

€7 Creditors ~ amounts falling due within one year

ms 014
m im
Accruals and deforred tncome 205 -
Chher paysbles 18 -
Asmounts due 1w Group undenakings o1 578
At 31 December 24 578
The Directors consider that the carrying values for credtors approximate to ther fair value
B Creditory — amounts falling due efter more than one year
;s 014
o m
Amounts duc to Group undertakings - nzy
Funancial habilizes — CVR labilities (scc Note ¢6) 1409 -
At 31 December 1409 5117
The balance m 2014 represented loans from the parent Company, Ship Global 2 & Cy 5 C A, which was repaid at the 1PO
<9. Share capstat
Womins! vatua Numbar of Pervakm
[ 4 shans im
Ordinary Shares at 1 December 2014 and 31 December 2014 100 50,000,000 500
Conversion of Ordinary Shares into Contingent Vatue Rughts ('CVRs") 100 (1.847,500) (18
Sub-iotal Ordinary Shares after CVR conversion t 00 48,152,500 482
Sub-dwisicn of remaining Ordinzry Shares 003 1,605,083,333 482
New share 1ssued 003 194 916,667 18

Tota) Orcinary Shares [n lssua gt 31 December 2015 003 2,000,000,000 (= ])]




Shareholder information

Anrual General Meeting {'AGM")

The AGM wall be held at 10th Floor, Allen & Overy, 1 Bishops Square, London €1 6AD on Tuesday 10 May 2016 at 2 00pm The last date for AGM praxy
votes to be recesved by the Registrar is Fnday 6 May 2016 a1 2 00pm Al shareholders can subma thew proxy vote for the AGM electroncally at

www sharevote co vk To reguter ther vote, shareholders will need the numbers detalled on thew form of proxy Altematvely, shareholders who have
glready registered with Sharewview can submit thewr proxy vote by loggmg on to ther portfolo at www shareview co uk and cicking on the hink ta vote
undemeath their Worldpay Group pk holding

Share reglster and shareholder enquirias
The Company’s share register s maintained by Equansty

Quertes relating to Worldpay Group plc shares should be eddressed to

The Regutrar

Equimty

Aspect House

Spencer Road

anang

West Sussex BN99 DA

Tel 0371 384 2030*
{Internatonal telephone number +44 (0)121 415 7047)

*  Unes are open B 30am 10 § 30pm (London bme] Moadsy to Friday {exduding UK public holk

Shareholders should quote the Company reference number 4726 and their shareholder reference number (which can be found on ther share
certrficates), when contacting the Registrar

Electronic communcations
On 13 January 2016, the Company issued a letter to shareholders, allowng the Company’s corporate website to be used as the primary means of
communication with its shareholders A response form was semt to shareholders enabling themto choose erther to

s recewe nobficaton by emaul when sharcholder docurnentation s avmlable on the webste, or

=  conunue to recerve sharcholder documentation i hard copy

Sharcholders who did not respond were deemed, 1n sccordance with the Companies Act 2006, to have agreed 1o reeeive shareholder documentation via
the Company’s corporaie website These arrangements for efectrome shareholder communications provide shareholders with the opportunity to eccess
information wn a tmnely manner and hetp the Company 10 reduce both i1ts costs and its environmental smpart

Sharoview
To be adle to access miormation about their shares and other investments online, shareholders ean register with Shareview
{wwnw shareview co ulk/mfolregssier) Regrstration 8 free, sharcholders will need thetr shareholder reference number which 1s shown on theyr orm off
proxy and share ceruficate By registenng for this service, sharcholders will
e help reduce paper, pnnt and posiage costs,
s help the envuonment,
s beable 1o subnut ther quenes by email, and
e beehle 1o mannge their shareholding easily and securely online

Once registered, whenever shareholder documents are avatable, sharcholders wall be sent 8 link to the appropnate website, where the documents wall be
avatlable to view or download Receiving documents enline does not affect sharcholders’ nghts in any way

Multiple accounts on the share register

If a sharchelder recerves two or more sets of the documents conceming the AGM, tis means that there 1s more than one accownt in their name on the
shercholder regxster, perhaps because erther the name or the address appears on each eccount in 8 shghtly diferent way For secunty reasons, Equut will
ot amalgamate the accounts without the shareholder’s wntien consent. Therefore, 1 a sharcholder would like ther multiple acoounts 1o be combined, they
should wnite 1o Equuniti at the address above, detmiing the different sharcholder referenoe numbers, and request thal they be combined into one account

Divtdend policy

The Board intends 1o adopt & dividend policy based on a payout retio of 20-30%% of reported profit afler tax per annum, commencimg in the current
financial year and we expest to enncunce our first mienm dividend with our 2016 half year results, payable Izter in the year As referenced in the
Prospectus issued pnor to the IPO, no dividend will be pad 1 respect of 2015

Direct drvidend payments

Sharcholders may wish (o consider having any firture dividends pasd directly into thewr personal bank or building sociery account Thus has 8 number of
advantages, including the crediing of cleared funds on the dividend payment date If you would like any future dividends to be paid in this way, you
should contact the Registrar or complete 8 mandate form available fram www shareview co uk end retum 1t o the Registrar

infarmation In relztion to the IPO




Worldpay Group shares were edminted 1o Tading on the London Stock Exchange on 16 October 2015 through a placing of 1,035,000,000 Ondunary
Shares at 240p per share With s tola! of two bilhan shares 1 1ssue, Worldpay Group finsshed us first day of trading with & market capualisanon of
£5 3bn os calculated by a closing share price of 265p

Waming to shareholders sbaut share fraud

Fraudsters use persuasive and high-pressure tactics to lure investors inta scams They may offer to sell shares that turn cant to be worthless or non-
exstent, or to buy shares at an niflated price in returm For an up-front payment Whale high profits are promised, o you buy or sell shares in thus way
you will probably lose your money

5,000 people contact the Financial Conduct Authortty {'FCAJabout share fraud each year, with vicims losing an average of £20,000

How to avold share fraud
If you are offered unsohicited investmend advice, discounted shares, 8 premum price for shares you own, or free company or research reports, you should
take these steps before handing over any money

Kesp in mind that firms suthonsed by the FCA are unhikely to contact you out of the blue with an offer to buy or sell shares !
Do not get into a conversation, note the name of the person and firm contacting you and then end (he call

Check the Financial Services Regyster from www (ca.org uk to sc¢ il the person and finm contacting you 18 suthonsed by the FCA

Beware of fraudsters clmiming to be from en avthonsed fimn, copying its website or giving you false contact detmls

Use the fir’s contact detas listed on the Register 1f you want 10 call 1t back.

Call ihe FCA on 000 111 6768 if the firm does not have contact detauls on the Register or you are told they are out of date

Search the hist of unauthonsed firms 10 avoid at www fea org.uk/scams

Consider that 1f you buy of !l shares from an unsuthonsed firm you wali nat have recess to the Financial Ombudsman Service or Financial Services .
Compensation Scheme :
9 Think about getting independent financial end professional advice before you hand over any moncy

10 Remember 1f it sounds too good to be true, 1t probably is!

GO ~3 O\ A b B

Report a scam

if yous are approached about a share scam you should tell the FCA using the share fraud reporting form at www fca gov ul/scams, where you can find
out about the latest investment scams You can also call the FCA Consumer Helpline on 0800 111 6768 {UK) or +44 [0)20 7066 1000 {overseas) If you
have already paid money to share fraudsters you should contact Acbon Fraud on 0300 123 2040 or by vistting www actionfraud police uk

Sharewiew dealing

A tglephone and mternet dealing service has been arranged through the Registrar 10 provide a simple way of buying end sclling Worldpay Group ple

shares for exising and prospective UK-based shareholders For telephane dealing call 03456 037 037 (ntematronal telephone number +44 (0)121 413 |
7560) between B 30am and 5 30pm (London time), Monday 1o Enday (excluding UK public holidays), or vist the website ,
www shareview co uk/dealing. Shareholders will need the shareholder reference number shown on their share certaficate(s)

Analysis of shareholders as at 31 December 2015

Number of
Dhninstion of ghares by the type of charcholder bolding Number of shares
Nommees and mnstitulional investors 508 1,997,496,682
Individuals 436 2,503,318
Total 94 2,000,000,000

Number of
Sizz of dhurcholdmg holdings Number of sheres
1-100 3 155
101-500 257 71,307
501-1,000 106 84,432
1,001-10,000 186 542672
10,001-100,000 15 5234716
100,001-500,000 103 28,503,173
500,001-1,000,000 k1] 26,741,433
1,000,001 and ebave 136 1,938,822,392

Tatal 944 2,000,000,000




Registered offica
The Walbrook Building, 25 Walbrook, London ECAN 8AF
Regrstered number 08762327

Shareholder contacts

Sharekolder helpline 0371 384 2030*

(!ntemational telephone number +44 {0)121 415 7047)
Website www worldpay com

Registrar's webste www shareview oo uk

*  Unes are openfl 10am o 5 30pm {Londan dme), Monday to Fnday (excluding UK putske holideyt)

Finanaal calendar
The dates for the relcase of the Group's mtenm results for the sux months ended 30 June 2016 and the payment ofthe Group’s first dividend will be

posted i due course on the Company’s website http Zinvestors worldpay com/

Webisrte

The Company's corporate wabsite, www worldpay com, provides information ncluding

news, updates, press releases and regulatory anrouncements,

investor informaton, mcluding the Annual Report, financad results, financiel calendar end share pnice mformation,

details of shareholder mecungs and pofl results,

biographies of the Baard of Directors and Execuuve Commuttee, and

the Company’s Arucles of Associion, the terms of reference for the Commntees of the Board and the Board Appouniments Policy




